
 

25 November 2021 

At 10.00 am 

 

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic 
Calming Committee 

 



 

 

Disclaimer 

 

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under 
the Roads Act. 

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review 
body required to advice on traffic related matters. 

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not 
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council. 

 



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 

  

Table Of Contents 
ITEM PAGE NO. 

 

 

1.   Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2021/09 held on 21 October 2021  

 

1 

2.   Item for Committee Information - Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic 
Calming Committee - Meeting Dates 2022  

 

2 - 3 

3.   Item for Committee Information - Outdoor dining - Various locations - 
November 2021  

 

4 - 7 

4.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Year's Eve 2021  

 

8 - 10 

5.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Australia Day 2022  

 

11 - 18 

6.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Harbour 10K & 5K 
2021  

 

19 - 24 

7.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Boxing Day Sales 2021  

 

25 - 30 

8.   Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Mardi Gras Laneway 
Festival 2022  

 

31 - 34 

9.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Sydney Lunar Festival 2022  

 

35 - 38 

10.   Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Field Day at The Domain 
2022  

 

39 - 41 

11.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road 
Closure Program - Glebe Point Road, Glebe  

 

42 - 45 

12.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road 
Closure Program - Stanley Street, Darlinghurst.  

 

46 - 50 

13.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road 
Closure Program - Darlinghurst Road, Kings Cross.  

 

51 - 53 



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 

  

Table Of Contents 
ITEM PAGE NO. 

 

 

14.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Green Square - COVID-19 
Recovery Road Closure Program  

 

54 - 56 

15.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Redfern - COVID-19 
Recovery Road Closure Program  

 

57 - 60 

16.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Surry Hills - COVID-19 
Recovery Road Closure Program  

 

61 - 64 

17.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Various Streets in 
Haymarket - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program  

 

65 - 68 

18.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Harris Street, Pyrmont - 
COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program  

 

69 - 72 

19.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - 124-136 Pitt Street, Sydney  

 

73 - 76 

20.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney  

 

77 - 81 

21.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney  

 

82 - 84 

22.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Dalley Street, Sydney  

 

85 - 87 

23.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Underwood Street, Sydney  

 

88 - 90 

24.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - George Street, Sydney  

 

91 - 93 

25.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Parker Street and Barlow 
Street, Haymarket  

 

94 - 96 

26.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Brougham Street, 
Woolloomooloo  

 

97 - 100 

27.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Cope Street, Waterloo  101 - 103 



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 

  

Table Of Contents 
ITEM PAGE NO. 

 

 

 

28.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Sophia Street, Surry Hills  

 

104 - 106 

29.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Marian and Rosehill Streets, 
Redfern  

 

107 - 109 

30.   Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Underwood Street, Sydney  

 

110 - 112 

31.   Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Brougham Lane, Glebe  

 

113 - 116 

32.   Works Zone - Clarence Street, Sydney  

 

117 - 119 

33.   Works Zone - Kent Street, Sydney  

 

120 - 122 

34.   Works Zone - Wynyard Lane, Sydney  

 

123 - 125 

35.   Works Zone - Parker Street and Barlow Street, Haymarket  

 

126 - 129 

36.   Works Zone - Greenknowe Avenue and Baroda Lane, Elizabeth Bay  

 

130 - 133 

37.   Works Zone - Brougham Street, Woolloomooloo  

 

134 - 136 

38.   Works Zone - Commonwealth Street, Surry Hills  

 

137 - 139 

39.   Works Zone - Egan Street, Newtown  

 

140 - 143 

40.   Works Zone - Catherine Street, Glebe  

 

144 - 146 

41.   Works Zone - Park Street, Erskineville  

 

147 - 149 

42.   Parking - Disability Parking - Reservoir Street, Surry Hills  150 - 152 



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 

  

Table Of Contents 
ITEM PAGE NO. 

 

 

 

43.   Parking - Disability Parking - Amy Street, Erskineville  

 

153 - 155 

44.   Parking - Timed Parking, No Parking and No Stopping - Golden Grove 
and Abercrombie Streets, Darlington  

 

156 - 158 

45.   Parking - Timed Parking - Hayes Road, Rosebery  

 

159 - 161 

46.   Parking - No Stopping - Buckland Lane, Alexandria  

 

162 - 165 

47.   Parking - No Parking - Morrissey Road, Erskineville  

 

166 - 168 

48.   Parking - Various Parking Changes - Castlereagh Street, Sydney  

 

169 - 171 

49.   Car Share - Mount Street, Pyrmont  

 

172 - 174 

50.   Car Share - Bulwara Road, Pyrmont  

 

175 - 177 

51.   Car Share - Potter and Danks Streets, Waterloo  

 

178 - 181 

52.   Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Jones Street, Ultimo  

 

182 - 184 

53.   Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Barcom Avenue, 
Darlinghurst  

 

185 - 187 

54.   Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Stanley Street, 
Darlinghurst  

 

188 - 190 

55.   Traffic Treatment - Raised Marked Pedestrian Crossing - Wilson 
Street, Newtown  

 

191 - 193 

56.   Traffic Treatment - Raised Give Way Intersection - Golden Grove and 
Abercrombie Streets, Newtown  

194 - 196 



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 

  

Table Of Contents 
ITEM PAGE NO. 

 

 

 

57.   Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Church Street, 
Paddington  

 

197 - 199 

58.   Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Thomas Lane, 
Darlington  

 

200 - 202 

59.   Traffic Treatment - Raised Marked Pedestrian Crossing and 
Continuous Footpath Treatment - Buckland and Phillips Streets, 
Alexandria  

 

203 - 205 

60.   Traffic Treatment - Remove Median - Portman Street, Zetland  

 

206 - 208 

61.   Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway - King Street, Sydney  

 

209 - 217 

62.   Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway and Road Configuration - 
Green Square to Ashmore Connector, Alexandria  

 

218 - 235 

63.   Traffic Treatment – Speed Cushions – Clara Street, Erskineville  

 

236 - 238 

64.   Traffic Treatment - Speed Cushions - William Lane, Alexandria  

 

239 - 241 

65.   Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Catherine and 
Derwent Streets, Glebe  

 

242 - 249 

66.   Other Authorities - Parking - Taxi Zone - Market Street, Sydney  

 

250 - 252 

67.   Other Authorities - Parking - Taxi Zone - Harbour Street, Haymarket  

 

253 - 255 

68.   Other Authorities - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Castlereagh 
Street, Sydney  

 

256 - 264 

69.   Other Authorities - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Elizabeth 
Street, Sydney  

265 - 269 



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 

  

Table Of Contents 
ITEM PAGE NO. 

 

 

 

70.   Other Authorities - Various Parking  Changes - Pitt Street, Haymarket  

 

270 - 272 

71.   Other Authorities- Traffic Treatment - Temporary Road Closure - 
George Street North, The Rocks  

 

273 - 276 

72.   Schedule of Conditions  

 

277 - 284 

 



 
 

 

Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming 
Committee 

1. The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not 
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council. 

2. The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the 
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Roads and Maritime Services. 

3. Council has been delegated certain powers from the Roads and Maritime Services with 
regards to traffic matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take 
into account the advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee. 

4. The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making 
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on 
traffic related matters. 

5. All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff 
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the 
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must 
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Roads and Maritime Services and the NSW 
Police. 

6. There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, the Roads and Maritime Services, the NSW Police 
and the local State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in 
their electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend. 

7. The Lord Mayor is Chairperson of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 
or in the Lord Mayor’s absence, the Deputy Chairperson, who is a nominated Councillor. 

8. Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian 
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3 
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the 
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on 
9265 9648. 

9. The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the 
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney. 

10. Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are 
available on the City’s Website: 
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees


Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2021/09 held on 21 October 2021 

Decision 

1

Item 1.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Item for Committee Information - Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming 
Committee - Meeting Dates 2022 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/434210 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee note the meeting dates for the Local Pedestrian, 
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in 2022. 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – All [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for All [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Committee note the meeting dates for the Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming 
Committee in 2022. 

2

Item 2.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Comments 

Below is the proposed meeting schedule for the Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic 
Calming Committee in 2022. 

Thursday 17 February 2022 

Thursday 17 March 2022 

Thursday 21 April 2022 

Thursday 19 May 2022 

Thursday 16 June 2022 

Thursday 21 July 2022 

Thursday 18 August 2022 

Thursday 15 September 2022 

Thursday 20 October 2022 

Thursday 17 November 2022 

Thursday 8 December 2022 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

 

3



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Item for Committee Information - Outdoor dining - Various locations - 
November 2021 

TRIM Container No.: X037861 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee note the reallocation of parking to "No Stopping" for 
the installation of an outdoor dining area at various City streets. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC, Kings Cross PAC, Surry 
Hills PAC, Inner West PAC, South Sydney PAC 

[Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney, Heffron, 
Newtown 

[Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

In October 2021, the City and NSW Government entered into a joint partnership to revitalise 
the city centre, establishing a $20 million CBD Revitalisation Fund to boost the local 
economy and invite the public back to the city. The City and NSW government will continue 
this work by extending the outdoor dining program across the local government area until 
end June 2022. 

4

Item 3.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

One of the initiatives in this partnership is the rapid roll-out of temporary outdoor dining areas 
by reallocating parking. Outdoor dining would increase dining capacities for businesses while 
maintaining physical distancing 

Comments 

Since October 2021, the City has sought LPCTCC out-of-session endorsement and installed 
outdoor dining areas at the following locations: 

Location Direction Date of out-of-
session 
endorsement 

Date of outdoor 
dining area 
installation 

Missenden Road, 
Camperdown 

Western side of 
Missenden Road 
north of Dunblane 
Street 

Friday 29 October 
2021 

Friday 12 November 

Hunt Street, Surry 
Hills 

Southern side of 
Hunt Street east of 
Foster Street 

Friday 29 October 
2021 

Friday 12 November 

Kippax Street, Surry 
Hills 

Southern side of 
Kippax Street east 
of Waterloo Street 

Friday 29 October 
2021 

Friday 12 November 

High Holborn Street, 
Surry Hills 

Eastern side of High 
Holborn Street north 
of Miles Street 

Friday 29 October 
2021 

Friday 12 November 

Crown Street, Surry 
Hills 

Western side of 
Crown Street north 
of Devonshire Street 

Friday 29 October 
2021 

Friday 12 November 

McCauley Street, 
Alexandria 

Western side of 
McCauley Street 
south of Balaclava 
Lane 

Friday 29 October 
2021 

Friday 12 November 

Bourke Street, 
Alexandria 

Southern side of 
Bourke Street west 
of Wyndham Street 

Friday 29 October 
2021 

Friday 12 November 

George Street, 
Redfern 

Western side of 
George Street north 
of Wells Street 

Friday 29 October 
2021 

Friday 12 November 

5



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Location Direction Date of out-of-
session 
endorsement 

Date of outdoor 
dining area 
installation 

Harris Street, 
Pyrmont 

Western side of 
Harris Street north 
of Pyrmont Bridge 
Road 

Friday 29 October 
2021 

Friday 12 November 
2021 

William Street, 
Woolloomooloo 

Northern side of 
William Street west 
of Riley Street 

Friday 29 October 
2021 

Friday 12 November 
2021 

Commonwealth 
Street, Sydney 

Western side of 
Commonwealth 
Street south of Clark 
Street 

Friday 5 November 
2021 

Wednesday 17 
November 2021 

Crown Street, Surry 
Hills 

Eastern side of 
Crown Street south 
of Campbell Street 

Friday 5 November 
2021 

Wednesday 17 
November 2021 

Reservoir Street, 
Surry Hills 

Northern side of 
Reservoir Street 
west of Hands Lane 

Friday 5 November 
2021 

Wednesday 17 
November 2021 

Young Street, 
Waterloo 

Southern side of 
Young Street east of 
Powell Street 

Friday 5 November 
2021 

Wednesday 17 
November 2021 

Orwell Street, Potts 
Point 

Between Victoria 
and Earls Streets 

Thursday 11 
November 2021 

Monday 29 
November 2021 

Arthur Street, Surry 
Hills 

between Bourke 
Street and Arthur 
Lane 

Thursday 11 
November 2021 

Monday 29 
November 2021 

George Street, 
Redfern 

between Redfern 
and Turner Streets 

Thursday 11 
November 2021 

Monday 29 
November 2021 

 

 

6



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Consultation 

For each of the above outdoor dining locations, the City consulted local residents and 
businesses for a duration of ten days. 

 

Financial 

All costs associated with the installation of outdoor dining is funded as part of the partnership 
between the City and NSW Government. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

7



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Year's Eve 2021 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/503426 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the New 
Year's Eve 2021 from 12am Friday, 31 December 2021 to 4am Saturday, 1 January 2022 
subject to the following conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required] 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

Infrastructure NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

8

Item 4.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The City of Sydney has applied for the temporary road closures of city streets for the New 
Year's Eve 2021 from 12am Friday, 31 December 2021 to 4am Saturday, 1 January 2022 

Comments 

The New Year's Eve 2021 is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City 
streets and traffic detours around the event. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

9



VALENTINE      ST

POTTS
POINT

McDONALDST

Map by Transport Management Centre Eveleigh NSW.
Base data © Copyright Land and Property Management Authority NSW 2016.

File: \ArcGIS mxd\NewYearsEveDec2017-SydneyCBD&Glebe-New Format_latest.mxdDate Issued: 21 December 2017

FO
R

T
ST

Map byTransport for NSW, Sydney NSW. Base data © Copyright Department of Lands NSW 2018
File: \ARCGIS mxd\NewYearsEveDec2021-SydneyCBD&Glebe.mxd

Date issued: 3/11/2021

0 100 200 300 400 50050

Metres

!(

!(

!( !(

!( !(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !( !( !( !(

!( !( !(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!( !( !(

!( !( !(
!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!(

!( !(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

MOORE PARK

ELIZABETH
BAY

CAMPERDOWN

REDFERN

DARLINGHURST

PADDINGTON

PYRMONT

CHIPPENDALE

DARLINGTON

SURRY
HILLS

BARANGAROO

DAWES
POINT

THE ROCKS

MILLERS
POINT

BIRCHGROVE

GLEBE

HAYMARKET

ULTIMO

SYDNEY

BALMAIN

BALMAIN
EAST

KIRRIBILLI

CAMPBELL LN

MIT
CHELL

 S
T

JAMES ST

GLENM ORE RD

RANDLE ST

BO
U

R
KE

 S
T

ARGYLE ST

W
AR

D
 A

V

M
U

R
R

AY
 S

T

H
IG

H
 S

T

KINGS CROSS RD

SH
E

PH
E

R
D

 LN

BR
OW

N ST

RE
G

EN
T

S
T

BO UNDARY ST

ABERCRO
M

BI
E

STBOUNDARY ST

CAMPBELL ST

ALLEN ST

EL
IZ

A
BE

TH
 S

T

VINE ST

DEVONSHIRE ST

W
E

S
TE

R
N

D
IS

T

G
R

A
FT

O
N

 S
T

ANZAC
PA

RADE

FITZROY ST

PA
R

KE
R

 S
T

DALG
ETY

RD

W
ES

T 
ST

ST JOHNS RD

O'CONNOR ST

DERWENT ST

DANIELS ST

RESERVOIR ST

C
O

M
M

O
N

W
E

AL
TH

 S
T

COOPER ST

LIVERPOOL ST

PA
LM

E
R

 S
T

SU
S

SE
X ST

DARLIN
GHURST R

D

MEAGHER ST

PYRM
O

NT
ST

W
AT

ER
LO

O
S

T

BA
LF

O
U

R
 S

T

KIPPAX ST

BENT ST

WINDMILL ST

HAY ST

C
AS

TL
E

R
EA

G
H

 S
T

OXFORD ST

HARRIS ST

HUGHES ST

SH
EP

H
ER

D
 S

T

ORWELL ST

HUNTER ST

ALBION ST

H
IC

K
SO

N
 R

D

MAZE CR

BOUNDARY ST

O
AT

LE
Y

RD

MYRTLE ST

R
O

SE
 S

T

CLEVELAND ST

H
UT

CH
IN

SO
N

ST

C
R

O
W

N
 S

T

BR
O

U
G

H
A

M
 S

T

G
R

E
EN

S
 R

D

STEWART ST

C
AM

P
BE

LL AV

ANN ST

LIV
E

R
P

O
O

L
S

T

ALBION AV

BAY
 ST

GLEBE ST

M
A

C
Q

U
A

R
IE

S
T

KIDMAN LN

TOWNS PL

N
IC

KS
O

N
 L

N

JOHN ST

GIPPS ST

PI
N

E 
ST

SH
AD

FO
RT

H 
ST

KE
N

T ST

DA
RL

IN
G

IS
LA

ND
RD

G
E

O
R

G
E 

S
T

FO
R

B
ES

 S
T

P
O

IN
T

ST

YOUNG ST

R
IL

EY
 S

T

BARCOM AV

W
Y

L
D

E
ST

BARLOW ST

AN
ZAC

 PAR
AD

E

PIRRAM
A RD

M
C

AL
IS

TE
R

 L
N

CENTRAL ST

ULTIMO RD

DARLING ST

LO
FT

U
S

S
T

PYRMONT BRID

GE

RD

S
O

U
TH

D
O

W
LI

N
G

S
T

VI
C

TO
R

IA
 S

T

MACDONALD ST

P
O

TT

INGER ST

JU
D

G
E

 S
T

R
IL

EY
 S

T
BO

U
R

KE
 S

T
ST JAMES RD

WILLIAM ST

C
AH

ILL
EXP

SHORT ST

HICKSON RD

LITTLE ALBION ST

JO
NES BAY

R
D

C
O

LL
E

G
E

 S
T

ART GALLERY
RD

CH
AL

M
ER

S
ST

BAYSWATER RD

DARLING
DR

SIR
JO

HN
Y

O
U

N
G

C
R

COW
PER

 S
T

M
AZ

E 
LN

QUARRY ST

CRAIGEND ST

MRS
MACQUAR

IE
S

RD

JO
NES ST

BE
G

G
 L

N

BATHURST ST

W
ATTLE ST

D
AR

LI
N

G
 D

R

LE
E 

ST

NOBBS ST

MILLER ST

BROADWAY

Y
U

R
O

NG
S

T

GLEBE
POINT RD

G
LOU

C
E

STE
R

ST

P
H

IL
LI

P
S

T

VICTO
RIA

ST

BROADWAY

BU
CK

LA
N

D
S

T

STANLEY ST

DRIVER AV

C
IT

Y 
R

D

YO
U

N
G

 S
T

C
H

AP
LI

N
 S

T

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 ST

BURTON ST

EDDY AV

PARK ST

WEEDON AV

KE
N

SIN
G

TO
N

 S
T

CITY
RD

NAPIER ST

M
AC

LE
AY

 S
T

C
H

AR
LE

S
 S

T

FO
ST

ER
ST

MUNN ST

LIVERPOOL ST

IV
Y S

T

WILLIAM ST

M
AR

SH
AL

L 
ST

R
IL

E
Y

ST

ARTHUR ST

ADA PL

EA
R

L 
ST

SH
E

LLEY ST

CO

NSERVATO
R

IU
M

RD

MOORE PARK RD

ROCKWALL CR

EA
ST

E
R

N
 D

IS
T

FLIN
D

ER
S

 ST

W
IL

SH
IR

E 
ST

FLIN
D

ER
S ST

WENTWORTH ST

Q
U

AY S
T

SM
IT

H
 S

T

RE
G

EN
T 

ST

PA
LM

E
R

 S
T

NICHO
LSO

N ST

H
AR

D
IE

 S
T

D
O

W
LI

N
G

 S
T

KI
RK

ET
ON

RD

BULW
ARA RD

KINGS LN

JO
H

N
S

TO
N

 S
T

MARY ANN ST

FOVEAUX ST

GLENVIEW ST

LO
W

E
R

FO
R

T
S

T

SC
O

TC
H

 R
O

W

ST MARYS
RD

D
EN

H
AM

 S
T

DARLING
DR

CATHEDRAL ST

BA
R

O
D

A 
S

T

SCOTT ST
BR

AD
FI

EL
D 

HY

BR
AD

FI
EL

D 
HY

JAMES ST

TAYLOR ST

W
H

EA
T 

R
D

H
IG

H
HO

LB
ORN

ST

D
O

W
LI

N
G

 S
T

AS
H

 S
T

EXCHANGE PL

HUNT ST

SE
LW

Y
N

 S
T

PI
TT

 S
T

FR
AN

K
LY

N
S

T

LIVERPOOL LN

BR
AD

FI
EL

D
HY

C
LA

R
EN

C
E

 S
T

FRANCIS ST

B
RI

S
BA

N
E

ST

C
O

M
M

O
N

W
E

AL
TH

 S
T

WENTW
ORTH

PARK
RD

PHELPS ST

PYRMONT BRIDGE RD

IVY
LN

CLIFTON ST

P
LA

YF
AI

R
ST

LI
TT

LE
B

U
C

K
IN

G
H

A
M

S
T

BLACKW
ATTLE

LN

CU
M

BE
RL

AN
D

ST

JE
N

K
IN

S
S

T

BELLEVUE ST

TH
O

M
S

O
N

 S
T

SO
U

TH
 D

O
W

LI
N

G
 S

TAR
TH

U
R

 LN

W
ESTERN

DIST

BR
O

W
N

 S
T

TH
E G

O
O

D
S LIN

E

CAMPBELL ST

BRIDGE RD

DRUITT ST

A
LB

E
R

TA
ST

FA
N

N
Y 

PL

BENNETT ST

C
O

U
N

C
IL P

L

N
IC

KS
O

N
 S

T

KING ST

PE
R

R
Y 

ST

R
AP

ER
 S

T

BOWMAN ST

M
AR

LB
OROUGH S

T

ED
W

A
R

D
 ST

PITT ST

MACARTHUR ST

WENTWORTH AV

DAVIES ST

CHARLOTTE LN

CA
HI

LL
EXP

HARGRAVE LN

MARYS
PL

HILL ST

LA
N

C
E 

LN

LI
TT

LE
 R

IL
EY

 S
T

TA
LB

O
T 

P
L

DUKE PL

N
IM

R
O

D
 S

T

UPPER
FO

R
T

S
T

LITTLE HAY ST

C
O

M
BE

R
ST

COWPER
W HARF ROADWAY

DARLING
 LN

GRAFTON ST

H
A

R
B

O
U

R
S

T

C
LA

R
E

ST

COOPER ST

BURLINSO
N ST

FITZROY PL

MYRTLE ST

DANGAR PL

PREMIER LN

BUNN ST

SEALE ST

FORBES ST

EV
EL

EI
G

H
S

T

VERONA ST

E
A

S
TE

RN
DIS

T

ARNOL D PL

EDW
AR

D
ST

BROUGHTON ST

MACARTHUR ST

ALBION WAY

STURT ST

BROUGHTON LN

M
C

EL
H

O
N

E
 S

T

RI
LE

Y
ST

N
U

R
SE

S 
W

A
LK

MITC
HELL

 LN

BARRACK ST

M
AR

Y 
S

T

BELMORE LN

FO
R

B
ES

 S
T

PAINTS LN

HUDSON ST

BE
LM

O
RE

 S
T

G
EO

R
G

E 
ST

WILLIAM LN

O
LI

VI
A 

LN

DENMAN LN

ROSLYN
S

T

ST
EE

L 
ST

W
ES

T 
ST

EG
AN

 P
L

W
ATTLE ST

PINE LN

PHILLIP
ST

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 LN

W
ILT

O
N

S
T

M
AR

Y
PL

TE
R

R
Y 

S
T

CLEVELAND LN

C
LI

SD
E

LL
 S

T

AD
EL

AI
DE

PL

VINE ST

LIVERPOOL ST

SIMMONS ST

SURREY ST

SOPHIA ST

H
UT

C
H

IN
S

O
N

P

L

PA
R

K 
LN

EXPERIM
ENT ST

HA
R

T
S

T

ARGYLE PL

D
O

W
LI

N
G

 S
T

PE
LI

CA
N 

ST

PAR
K LN

FIG ST

G
E

O
R

G
E

ST

SMAIL ST

N
IT

H
S

D
A

LE
S

T

BELVOIR ST

ARTHUR ST

BE
LL

EV
UE

 S
T

M
ILL ST

C
H

IS
H

O
LM

 ST

BA
R

AN
G

AR
O

O
 AV

WITHERS LN

TURNER LN
D

AR
LE

Y 
ST

C
O

LL
IN

S 
LN

PROSPECT ST

CHURCH ST

M
C

EL
H

O
N

E
 S

T

DARG
HAN LN

H
ERB

E

RT ST

FRANCIS STPI
TT

 S
T

EDWARD LN

STANLEY LN

BUTLIN AV

JESSON STBU
C

K
IN

G
H

A
M

S
T

WARUDA ST

CHAPEL ST

W
EM

YS
S 

LN

NICHOLSON ST

PE
NNYS

 L
N

YURONG LN

DUKE ST

GOODLET ST

RAINFORD ST

DISTILLERY DR

YU
RO

NG
PK

Y

HO
PE

W
EL

LS
T

COLLINS ST

YO
R

K ST

HENSON LN

LI
TT

LE
 R

IL
EY

 S
T

MCDONALD ST

G
ALLIM

O
R

E
AV

JO
NES ST

H
O

LT
 S

T

WILLIAM HENRY ST

LIM
E S

T

H
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

ST

GEORGE
ST

M
RS

M
AC

Q
UA

R
IE

S
R

D

CAHILL EXP

JAMISON ST

SH
EP

H
E

R
D

LN

HARMER ST

CO
W

PE
R

W
HA

RF
RO

AD
W

AY

SA
M

U
EL

 S
T

LITTLE OXFORD ST

FL
INTON ST

WILLIAM ST

BROUGHAM LN

C
A

M
BR

ID
G

E
ST

GLENVIEW LN

QU
AR

RY
MAS

TE
R

DR

TH
E

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

UNIVERSIT
Y

AV

FOLEY ST

HUGHES PL

VINE LN

BOUNDARY LN

M
AC

Q
U

AR
IE

 S
T

H
IG

H
 L

N

THOMAS ST

TE
R

N
E

N
 S

T

FA
U

C
ET

T 
LN

ESSEX ST

H
AY

D
EN

 L
N

LL
A

N
K

EL
LY

 P
L

UNION ST

C
IR

C
U

LA
R

 Q
U

AY
 W

ES
T

JOSEPHSON ST

CAHILL EXP

C
AS

TL
E

R
EA

G
H

 S
T

IR
IS

 S
T

PI
TT

 S
T

GLEBE LN

W
ES

TO
N

ST

BE
AU

C
H

A
M

P 
LN

WESTERN DIST

MARKET ST

JAMES LN

BULLETIN PL

MARTIN PL

M
O

UNT ST W
ALK

W
EST LN

HICKSO
N

R
D

FRANCIS LN

KING ST

M
A

R
K

E
T

R
O

W

M
YR

TL
E 

LN

C
H

IP
PE

N
 L

N

G
RA

NTHAM ST

PARK ST

WOMERAH LN

U
N

D
E

RW

OOD ST

KE
TTLE LN

CADIG
AL AV

WATSON RD

LE
E

S
 C

O
U

R
T

G
R

A
FT

O
N

 L
N

HICKEY LN

C
AR

R
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T

HO PEWELL LN

C
A

R
LTO

N
ST

PI
TT

 S
T

ICE ST

HART ST

HUGO
ST

WILLIAM ST

G
E

O
R

G
E 

S
T

HARBO
U

R
ST

ELGER ST

WOMERAH AV

LO
FT

U
S 

LN

HOSKING PL

QUEEN ST

UTHER ST

EASTERN DIST

KIM
BE

R
 LN

PE
M

BR
O

KE
 S

T

SAUNDER
S

ST

BIJO
U LN

JESMOND ST

G
LO

UC
ES

TE
R

ST

C
H

AL
M

ER
S

 L
N

LINDSAY
LN

D
IX

O
N

 S
T

BR
O

DI
E 

ST

COOPER LN

BA
TM

AN
 L

N

SUTTOR ST

EA
S

TE
R

N
D

I ST

DILLON ST

TUDOR ST

HAND
S

LN

PA
LM

E
R

 L
N

THOMAS ST

KELL

ETT ST

AMBULANCE AV

WILSON ST

TH
O

M
S

O
N

 L
N

DRUITT PL

ALBION PL

ED
W

A
R

D
 S

T

TROUTON PL

GOODLET LN

LA
CE

Y 
ST

BLAND ST

O
M

NIBUS LN

DARG
HAN ST

SMAIL LN

BU
LW

AR
A R

D

KE
N

D
AL

L 
LN

W
O

O
D

S
 L

N

LEVEY ST

HENRY AV
DRUITT LN

JO
NES LN

BRUMBY ST

W
IS

D
O

M
 L

N

W
U

LU
G

U
L W

A
LK

JUBILEE PL

BU
SB

YLN

WHARF CR

LOOKES AV

THOMAS LN

W
AYS TER

R
AC

E

M
AR

Y 
LN

S
A

N
DS

ST

C
R

O
W

N
 L

N

RO
W

E LN

VALENTINE ST

SPRING
ST

M
ERRIM

A
N

S
T

MANNING ST

ST PETERS LNST PETERS ST

TEGGS LN

LIT
TL

E W
EST

S
T

FOY LN

R
IC

H
A

R
D

S
 A

V

BEST ST

BRE TT AV

H
AR

W
O

O
D

 L
N

C
O

R
B

EN
 S

T

TU
SC

U
LU

M
 L

N

QUARRY ST

POPLAR ST

COULTON LN

HO U

R
IG

A
N

LN

ST NEOT AV

NOBBS LN

ARUNDEL ST

S
Y

D
N

E
Y

H
A

R
B

O
U

R
TN

L

CATHEDRAL ST

MACDONALD LN

SY
D

N
EY

 H
A

R
BO

U
R

 T
N

L

YO
R

K LN

SEYMO
UR

PL

PARKHAM LN

BUTT ST

BELLEVUE LN

FL E

M
IN

G
S

LN

ROCKWALL LN

JO
NES ST

GRAFTON LN

N
O

R
TO

N
 S

T

W
OODB

UR
N

S
T

G
R

IF
FI

N
 S

T

KNOX ST

MACKEY ST

R
IC

H
A

R
D

S
 L

N

DICK ST

WILMOT ST

DANGAR ST

ALFRED ST

DA
VO

R
E

N
LN

GILCHRIST PL

O
'LO

U
G

H
L IN ST

TH
OM

AS
 S

T

DERWENTLN

EV
EL

EI
GH

 L
N

MARTIN PL

LANDER LN

PA
R

KE
R

 L
N

EARL P
L

WRIGHT LN

LEINSTER ST

JO
NES ST

U
N

IO
N

 ST

M
ILLER

L

N

TR
IN

IT
Y

AV

LANG

ST

TH
E AV

MCELHONE PL

R
O

S
EL

LA
 L

N

PEARSON ST

JA
M

E
SL

N

C
H

IP
PE

N
 S

T

D
AL

E 
AV

LO
UI

S 
ST

REIBY PL

REFINERY DR

S
IM

S
S

T

G
O

O
LD

 ST

TH
OM

AS
 L

N

STAC
K ST

W
ES

TE
R

N
 D

IS
T

W
AT

TL
E

C
R

EL
IZ

A
BE

TH
 S

T

RA
NDL

E
LN

PAUL ST

SURREY LN

D
IX

O
N

 S
T

CLAPTON PL

GODERICH LN

N
IC

H
O

LS
 S

T

M
O

UNT ST

PH
IL

LI
P 

S
T

WELLINGTON ST

PATERNO
STER RO

W

W
ATTLE LN

M
CKEE ST

HACKETT ST

SYSTRUM
 ST

BULW
ARA RD

PI
TT

 S
T

MCDONALD LN

LI
N

C
O

LN
 C

R

BLIG
H S

T

CHALLIS AV

PI
TT

S
T

QUEEN ST

D
ATC

H
E

TT S
T

BANK ST

EDWARD
LN

CROWN ST

O'CONNELL
 ST

LITTLE M
O

UNT ST

GREEK ST

ADA PL

GROSE ST

CITY RD

GLO
UCESTE

R
W

A
LK

PIER ST

EA
ST

E
RN

DI
ST

B
A

RF
F

R
D

S
LI

P
ST

1

3

4 5

7 8

10

11

12 13 14 15 16 18 19

21 22 23

24 25

26

28

30
32

34
35 37 38

39 41 42
43

44
47

49 50

51

52 5354

55

56

57

58

60

61

62

63 64

65

70

72

73

76

78
80

84

86

89

92

94

100

91
74

75

70

10
101

17

17

20

30

-

New Year's Eve 2021
City of Sydney Council - Sydney CBD & Ultimo/Pyrmont

NAPO
L

EO
N

ST

!( Contingency

!( City of Sydney

Special Event Clearways
12midday 31 December to 4am 1 January
3pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
3pm 31 December to 4am 1 January (Buses
Exempt)
4pm 31 December to 4am 1 January

Road Closure
9pm 26 December to 4am 10 January
10pm 30 December to 4am 7 January
12 Midday 31 December to 4am 1 January
2pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
5pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
6pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
7pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
8:30pm to 9:30pm 31 December then 11pm
31 December to 1:30am 1 January
10pm 31 December to 4am 1 January
11pm 31 December to 1:30am 1 January

10



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Australia Day 2022 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/472488 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Australia 
Day 2022 on Wednesday, 26 January 2022 from 4am to Midnight subject to the following 
conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Place Management NSW   

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

11

Item 5.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet has applied for temporary road closures for 
Australia Day 2022 on Wednesday, 26 January 2022 from 4am to Midnight. 

Comments 

The Australia Day 2022 is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City streets 
and traffic detours around the event. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures to take place on the same 
day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

12



Australia Day - Sydney CBD
Wednesday 26 January 2022

Date Issued: 21 December 2017

0 100 200 300 400 50050

Metres

!L

!L!F!T !B

!L!T !B

!L!B

!T

!T !B

!L

!T

Bridge
Street

Light Rail

QVB Light
Rail

Martin
Place

Station

BO
U

R
K

E
 S

T

WESTERN DIST

R
IL

E
Y 

S
T

PI
TT

 S
T

ST KILDA LN

ARGYLE ST

H
IG

H
 S

T

DOW
NSHIR

E S
T

W
E

S
T E

R
N

D
IS

T

DA
LG

E
T

Y
R

D

SU
S

S
E

X
 S

T

BENTST

WINDMILL ST

HUNTER ST

H
IC

K
S

O
N

 R
D

M
A

C
Q

U
A

R
IE

 S
T

TOWNS PL

ARGYLE ST

KE
N

T ST

G
E

O
R

G
E

 S
T

LO
FT

U
S

S
T

POTT
INGER ST

SIR JO
HN

YOUNG
CR

ST JAMES RD

C
R

O
W

N
 S

T

CA
H

IL
L 

EX
P

HICKSON RD

C
O

LL
E

G
E

 S
T

ART GALLERY

RD

S
IR

JO
H

N
Y

O
U

N
G

C
R

HICKSON
RD

BATHURST ST

BRIDGE ST

G
LO

UC
E

S
TE

R
S

T

PH
IL

LI
P

 S
T

YO
U

N
G

 S
T

PARK ST

DALLEY ST

MUNNST

ALFRED ST

HARBO
UR ST

LO
W

ER
 F

O
RT

 S
T

SC
O

TC
H

 R
O

W

ST MARYS
RD

BR
AD

FI
EL

D 
HY

BR
AD

FI
EL

D 
HY

W
H

E
AT

 R
D

AS
H

 S
T

EXCHANGE PL

PI
TT

 S
T

CATHEDRAL ST

SHIPWRIGHT WALK

B
RA

DF
IE

LD
HY

C
LA

R
E

N
C

E
 S

T

C
U

M
BE

R
LA

N
D

 S
T

JE
N

K
IN

S
 S

T
GROSVENOR ST

G
E

O
R

G
E

 S
T

PA
LM

ER
 S

T

DRUITT ST

CURTIN PL

C
O

U
N

C IL PL

KING ST

CAHILL EXP

LA
N

C
E

 L
N

UPPER
FO

RT
ST

LOFT US LN

PRINCE
ALBERT

RD

ERSKINE ST

ANGELPL

N
U

R
S

ES
 W

A
LK

BARRACK ST

GLOBE ST

EG
A

N
 P

L

EA
ST

ER
N

 D
IS

T

ARGYLE PL

MERCANTILE WALK

TURNER LN

ROBINSON ST

MARGARET ST

S HAKESPEARE PL

YU

RONG
PKY

YO
R

K
 S

T

LIM
E

 S
T

H
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

S
T

CAHILL EXP

JAMISON ST

EL
IZ

AB
E

TH
 S

T

C
A

M
BR

ID
G

E
S

T

T H
E

P
R

O
M

E
N

A
D

E

H
IG

H
 L

N

PH
IL

LI
P

 L
N

C
AH

ILL EXP

FA
U

C
ET

T 
LN

WILLIAM ST

ESSEX ST

BA
R

A
N

G
AR

O
O

 A
V

C
IR

C
U

LA
R

 Q
U

AY
 W

E
S

T

CAHILL EXP

PL
AY

FA
IR

 S
T

C
AS

TL
E

R
E

AG
H

 S
T

WESTERN DIST

MARKET ST

BULLETIN PL

H
IC

KSO
N

 R
D

KING ST

DE MESTR
E

P
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

R
O

W

PARK ST

U
N

D
ER

WOOD ST

LONGS LN

CUTHBERT ST

WATSON RD

LE
E

S
 C

O
U

R
T

C
AR

R
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T

HOSKING PL

RUGBY PL

G
LO

U
CE

ST
ER

 S
T

SUTTOR ST

KENNEDY ST

BROUGHTON ST

G
R

E
S

H
A

M
 S

T

SH
E

LLEY
 S

T

ALBERT ST

ALFRED ST

DRUITT PL

MARTIN PL

KE
N

D
AL

L 
LN

DRUITT LN

CA
HI

LL
E

XP

W
U

LU
G

U
L W

A
LK

B
US

BY
LN

G
E

O
R

G
E

 S
T

CIRCUL AR

Q
U

AY
E

A
S

T

S
A

ND
S

S
T

SPRING
ST

M
E

R
R

IM
A

N
 S

T

ABERCROMBIE LN

BRIDGE LN

S
Y

D
N

E
Y

H
A

R
B

O
U

R
TN

L

CATHEDRAL ST

YO
R

K
 LN

R
H

O
D

E
N

S
LN

WATERMANS QUAY RD

MARTIN PL

BOND ST

TR
IN

IT
Y 

AV

LA
NG

ST
REIBY PL

EA
S

TE
R

N
 D

IS
T

G
E

O
R

G
E

 S
T

PH
IL

LI
P

 S
T

W
E

ST
ER

N
DI

S
T

AR
G

Y
LE

 L
N

D
AR

LI
N

G
 D

R

BLIG
H S

T

PI
TT

 S
T

O'CONNELL S
T

GLO
UCESTE

R
W

A
LK

BR
AD

FI
EL

D 
HY

SLIP S
T

KEN
T STR

EET

HA
RR

IN
G

TO
N 

ST
RE

ET

CIRCULAR QUAY

WYNYARD

TOWN HALL

Ha
rb

ou
r B

rid
ge

la
ne

s
4,

7
&

8
clo

se
d

-

Cahill Walk closed 5pm-9.30pm

Legend
Road Closures

4am to midnight

7am to 10am

7am to midnight
7:30pm to 10:30pm Harbour
Bridge Lanes 4, 7, 8 Cahill
Expressway Overpass

7:30pm to 10:30pm

! ! ! ! !
Cahill Walkway closed 5pm -
9:30pm

Special Event
Clearways

3am to 10am

3am to midnight

5pm to 10:30pm

Public Transport

!T Train

!B Bus

!F Ferry
Ferries will not run
to/from Circular Quay
19:30 - 21:45

!L Light Rail

Light Rail Route

BARTON ST

Map by Transport Management Centre Eveleigh NSW. Base data © Copyright Department of Lands NSW 2019. 
File: \ARCGIS mxd\AustraliaDay 2022-A3P-CityAll.mxd

Map Date: 7/10/2021

13



SPECIAL EVENT TRAFFIC AND

TRANSPORT INFORMATION

AUSTRALIA DAY 2022
Date: 26 January 2022 - 26 January 2022
Time: 4:00am - 11:59pm
Location: Sydney CBD and Milsons Point

Road Closures and Special Event Clearways will be in place on Wednesday 26 January 2022 in Sydney CBD, The
Rocks, Dawes Point, Millers Point, Barangaroo, Milsons Point and Sydney Harbour for Australia Day in Sydney. The
NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet plans and delivers Australia Day on behalf of the Australia Day Council.

Australia Day events take place throughout the day and evening in The Rocks and Darling Harbour. The event
programme starts in the morning at 7:30am at Barangaroo Reserve and finishes at 9:30pm at Circular Quay. George
Street will be closed between Essex Street and Lower Fort Street for activities in the Rocks from 4am to 11:59pm.

In 2022 traditional Harbour based activities such as the Tall Ships Race and Ferrython are scheduled to return. The
Salute to Australia is due to take place at Hickson Road Reserve at 12pm.

The Australia Day celebrations are designed to comply with the current Covid-19 Public Health Order. The Australia
Day Live! Broadcast at the Sydney Opera House forecourt area is scheduled to run from 7:30pm to 9:30pm .
Multiple fireworks and Light displays are integrated into the program at 15 minute intervals from 8pm, culminating
in the firework finale show between 9:15pm and 9:30pm. The Sydney Opera House, Circular Quay East and West
and Campbell Cove foreshore of Sydney Cove – Circular Quay will be managed in accordance with current public
health orders.

The event is contained to Sydney Cove and is not designed to be viewed from other areas of the harbour foreshore.

Event Contacts
Name: Alastair Lyall
Website: http://australiaday.com.au
Contact Number: 02 9513 2047

Transport for NSW | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information v3 28.10.2021 Page 1 of 5

14



Special Event Clearways
Special Event Clearways affect both sides unless stated otherwise.

Barangaroo/Dawes Point/Millers Point
From 3:00am to 10:00am 26 January 2022

Barangaroo Ave 2 Between Hickson Rd and Barangaroo Ave
Hickson Rd 1 Between Napoleon St and Pottinger St
Towns Pl Between Hickson Rd and Dalgety Rd

Sydney Cbd
From 3:00am to 11:00am 26 January 2022

Clarence St 1 Between Druitt St and Market St Eastern side

Dawes Point/Sydney Cbd/The Rocks
From 3:00am to 11:59pm 26 January 2022

Argyle St Between George St and Circular Quay W
Argyle St 1 Between Harrington St and Cumberland St Southern

side
Circular Quay W From Argyle St
Essex St Between Harrington St and George St Northern

side
George St Between Alfred St and Lower Fort St
Harrington St 1 Between Argyle St and Mission Str Eastern side
Hickson Rd 2 Between George St and Pottinger St
Pitt St Between Alfred St and Reiby Pl

Refers to all on-street parking in this location including along both sides of the kerbside and centre median.1

Barton St between Barangaroo Ave and Hickson Rd2

Authorised Route Buses Excepted1

Police Vehicles Excepted1

Refers to all on-street parking in this location including along both sides of the kerbside and centre median and the carpark opposite Pier One.2

Transport for NSW | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information v3 28.10.2021 Page 2 of 5

15



Sydney Cbd/The Rocks
From 5:00pm to 10:30pm 26 January 2022

Albert St Between Macquarie St and Phillip St
Alfred St Between Young St and Phillip St
Bent St Between Loftus St and Phillip St
Bligh St 1 Between Bent St and Hunter St
Bridge St Between George St and Macquarie St
Carrington St 1 Between Wynyard St and Margaret St Eastern side
Castlereagh St 1 Between Hunter St and Martin Pl
Circular Quay E 2 From Alfred St
Clarence St 1 Between King St and Margaret St
Conservatorium Rd Between Macquarie St and Macquarie St
Custom House Ln Between Loftus St and Young St
Dalley St Between George St and Pitt St
Grosvenor St Between York St and George St
Hunter St Between Pitt St and Elizabeth St
Loftus Ln Between Loftus St and Young St
Loftus St Between Bridge St and Alfred St
Macquarie St From Bridge St
O'Connell St 1 Between Bent St and Hunter St
Phillip St Between Albert St and Bridge St
Pitt St Between Reiby Pl and Bridge St
Reiby Pl Between Loftus St and Pitt St
Underwood St Between Pitt St and Dalley St
York St 1 Between Margaret St and Erskine St Western

side
Young St Between Bridge St and Alfred St

Road Closures
Road closures affect both directions unless stated otherwise. Roads will be progressively reopened after cleaning.

Circular Quay/The Rocks
From 4:00am to 11:59pm 26 January 2022

Argyle St Between George St and Circular Quay W
Circular Quay W From Argyle St
Essex St Between Harrington St and George St Eastbound
George St Between Essex St and Lower Fort St
Mill Ln Between George St and Kendall Ln
Pitt St Between Alfred St and Reiby Pl

Authorised Route Buses Excepted1

Includes Motorbike Parking area2

Transport for NSW | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information v3 28.10.2021 Page 3 of 5

16



Barangaroo/Millers Point
From 7:00am to 10:00am 26 January 2022

Barangaroo Ave 2 From Hickson Rd
Hickson Rd 1, 3 Between Napoleon St and Pottinger St
Towns Pl Between Dalgety Rd and Hickson Rd

The Rocks
From 7:00am to 11:59pm 26 January 2022

Circular Quay 1 From Hickson Rd
Hickson Rd Between George St and Pottinger St

Sydney Cbd/The Rocks
From 7:30pm to 10:30pm 26 January 2022

Albert St Between Macquarie St and Phillip St
Alfred St Between Phillip St and Young St
Circular Quay E From Alfred St
Custom House Ln Between Loftus St and Young St
Dalley St Between George St and Pitt St
Essex St Between George St and Harrington St Westbound
George St Between Bridge St and Essex St
Loftus Ln Between Loftus St and Young St
Loftus St Between Bridge St and Alfred St
Macquarie St Between Bridge St and Circular Quay E
Phillip St Between Bridge St and Albert St
Pitt St Between Reiby Pl and Bridge St
Reiby Pl Between Loftus St and Pitt St
Underwood St Between Pitt St and Dalley St
Young St Between Bridge St and Alfred St

Footpath Closures
Footpath closures affect both directions unless stated otherwise.

Cahill Expressway Walkway
From 5:00pm to 9:30pm 26 January 2022

Cahill Walk Between Harrington St and Circular Quay E

*Pottinger Street access via Windmill Street. Bollards across Pottinger Street to be removed by DPC1

Barton St between Barangaroo Ave and Hickson Rd2

Access to 30 Hickson Rd, The Bond Apartments to be maintained3

OPT Elevated Rd1

Transport for NSW | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information v3 28.10.2021 Page 4 of 5

17



Lane Closures
Lane closures will be progressively reopened following the event.

Sydney Harbour Bridge - Lane And Ramp Closures
From 7:30pm to 10:30pm 26 January 2022

Bradfield Hwy 1 Between A4 / Western Distributor and Warringah
Fwy

Lane 4

Cahill Expy Between Warringah Fwy and Macquarie St Lane 1 & 2 Southbound
Cahill Expy Between M1 / Sydney Harbour Tunnel and Bradfield

Hwy
Lane 1 & 2 Northbound

Cahill Expy From High St Lane 1
Cahill Expy From Mount St Lane 1 & 2 Southbound
Conservatorium Rd Between Macquarie St and Cahill Expy Lane 1 & 2

Detour information
From/To: Diversion
Heavy and oversize vehicle
detour - Sydney Harbour
Bridge and the Cahill
Expressway

Due to the closure of Sydney Harbour Bridge Lanes 4, 7, and 8, and the Cahill
Expressway Circular Quay Overpass, both Heavy and Oversize Vehicles travelling
south will exit Sydney Harbour Bridge to York Street or the Western Distributor.

SHB Lane 4 lane closure1

Transport for NSW | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information v3 28.10.2021 Page 5 of 5

18



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Harbour 10K & 5K 2021 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/468176 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Sydney 
Harbour 10K & 5K 2021 on Sunday, 5 December 2021 from 4.30am to 12.30pm subject to 
the following conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

(G) The Applicant must notify the Millers Point and Pyrmont Resident Action Groups of the 
event. 

(H) The Applicant must notify relevant car share operators seven days prior to the event if 
their representative vehicle will be affected by the temporary road closures and 
Special Event Clearways. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

19

Item 6.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Pont 3 Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closures of various streets for the Sydney 
Harbour 10K & 5K 2019 from 4.30am to 12.30pm on Sunday 5 December 2021. 

Comments 

The Sydney Harbour 10K & 5K is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City 
streets under the jurisdiction of BDA, City of Sydney and Property NSW and traffic detours 
around the event route.  

A list and map of the temporary road closures is attached. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

20



Transport for NSW | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information  2

ROAD CLOSURES 
Road closures affect both directions unless stated otherwise. Roads will be progressively reopen after cleaning  

SYDNEY CBD / THE ROCKS 

FROM 4:30AM TO 10:30AM 

George Street Between Alfred Street and Hickson Road Northbound 

Hickson Rd Between George St and Park Hyatt  

Upper Roadway From Hickson Road to Overseas Passenger Terminal   

THE ROCKS 

FROM 4:30AM TO 12:30PM 

Circular Quay West From Argyle Street  

BARANGAROO / DAWES POINT / MILLERS POINT 

FROM 5:30AM TO 09:30AM 

Hickson Rd Between Watermans Quay and Napoleon St  

Slip Street From Sussex Street  

Sussex Street Between Napoleon Street and Erskine Street  

Sussex Street  Between King Street and Erskine Street Northbound 

  

FROM 5:30AM TO 10:00AM 

Barton St From Hickson Rd  

Hickson Road Between Watermans Quay and Towns Place  

Hickson Road Between Towns Place and Park Hyatt Southbound 

Napoleon Street Between Kent Street and Sussex Street  

  

FROM 5:30AM TO 10:30AM 

Dalgety Road Between Windmill Street and Towns Place  

Hickson Road Between Towns Place and Park Hyatt Northbound 

Towns Place Between Dalgety Road and Hickson Road  

21



Transport for NSW | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information  3

PYRMONT

FROM 7:00AM TO 09:30AM

Murray Street 1 Between Darling Drive and Pirrama Road  

Pirrama Road 2 Between Murray Street and Jones Bay Road  

Wharf 7 & 10 
access road 3 

From Pirrama Road  

1 No access to or from Australian National Maritime Museum. 
2 Exit only from The Star carpark northbound on Pirrama Road. Access to Star Casino via Edward St.  
3 Exit only until 8.00am northbound on Pirrama Road. 

ACCESS RESTRICTION 
Due to road closures, vehicles will not be able to exit the King Street Wharf area between 8:00am and 9:00am. Entry 
to the area only will remain available via Wheat Road during this time. 

SYDNEY (BARANGAROO SOUTH AND KING STREET WHARF) 

FROM 8:00AM TO 9:00AM 

Barangaroo Ave 1 Between Lime Street and Barton St  

Cuthbert Street 1 Between Lime Street and Shelley Street  

Erskine Street 1 Between Lime Street and Sussex Street  

King Street 1 Between Shelley Street and Lime Street  

Lime Street 1 Between King Street and Barangaroo Avenue  

Shelley Street 1 Between Lime Street and King Street  

Watermans Quay 1 Between Barangaroo Ave and Hickson Rd  
1 No exit from King Street Wharf area due to closure of Sussex Street. Access via Harbour St / Wheat Rd. No exit during closure 
times.  

CYCLEWAY CLOSURE 
Cycleway closures affect both directions unless stated otherwise. Cycleway will be progressively reopen after 
cleaning  

SYDNEY CBD 

FROM 8:00AM TO 9:00AM 

King St 1 Between Kent Street and Sussex Street  
1 Cycleway detour from Pyrmont Bridge to Kent Street and vice versa via Market Street road bridge. 

SHARED PATHWAY CLOSURE 
SYDNEY CBD 

FROM 8:00AM TO 9:00AM 

King Street off 
ramp 

Between Pyrmont Bridge and Sussex Street  

22



Transport for NSW | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information  4

PUBLIC TRANSPORT 

TRAINS 

Trackwork will take place on Saturday 4 and Sunday 5 December: 
 
T1 North Shore and Western Line: Buses replace T1 Western Line trains between Lidcombe and Strathfield. 
T1 North Shore and Western Line: Some trains run between Western Line stations and the City via 
Bankstown  
T2 Inner West & South Line: Buses replace trains between Lidcombe and Strathfield. 
Blue Mountains Line: Buses replace trains between Blacktown and Central. 

BUSES 

Some buses that usually travel through The Rocks, Walsh Bay, King St Wharf and Pyrmont will be diverting from their 
regular routes and terminating early while roads are closed for the event. 

 

23



Start

Finish

5k U-Turn

10k U-Turn

version_JS_19 Feb2016

Base Map to use for 2016 
Sydney Harbour 10k (& 5k)  

2021 Sydney Harbour 10K & 5K
Event Date: Sunday 5 December 2021
TCP Overview, Road Closures & SECs
Attachment 1a Version Date: 26 Oct 2021 _ JS

10

15

37

38

35

36

33

32

29
31

28

27

39

12

9

5

Event Road Closure Times:
4:30am 12:30pm
4:30am 10:30am
5:30am 9:30am 
5:30am 10:00am
5:30am 10:30am
7:00am 9:30am
8:00am 9:00am
No exit from King St Wharf
Rocks Market Closure
Special Event Clearway
TCPs Traffic Controller (TC)
TCPs with TC &/or Police
Road Closures

1

15

11

17

14

30

24

18

22

19

2

1

4

Proposed Resources
Various shifts (4:00am 12:30pm):
Traffic Manager (x 1)
Traffic Supervisor (x 1)
Traffic Team Leaders (x4)
Traffic Controller (x 37)
Police: 1xCom, 1xHWYC 8xTCP)

Traffic 
Sector1

Traffic 
Sector 2

Traffic 
Sector 4

155

40
6

8

20

Traffic 
Sector 3

Traffic Manager 

13

16

Nil

2021 SH10k Course Notes:
5k course U-turns on Hickson Rd ~40m South 
of Napoleon St, then continues back North to 
Barangaroo Reserve (same as 2019)
10k course proceeds south along Hickson Rd 
to Sussex St and onto footpath to Pyrmont 
Bridge at King St, using reverse direction to 
2019 course.

Traffic Management Notes
1. Special Event Clearway not requested by 
Event Organiser  for 2021 event, for Hickson Rd 
between Start Line & Pier One.
2. *Hickson Rd North split into a South side and 
North side reopening timings to allow for 
managed access vehicle exit from Park Hyatt 
from 10am.
3. North side of Hickson Rd North required to be 
closed until 10:30am.
4. KSW and Barangaroo area has restricted 
access 8:00am 9:00am (1hr). Managed crossing 
may be available at discretion of Police and only 
if safe to operate. Managed crossing 8-9am NOT 
to be advertised.
5. All runners south of Erskine St by 8:55am.
6. George St Open by 10:30am in line with 
Hickson Rd 10:30am reopening.

24



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Boxing Day Sales 2021 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/472485 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Boxing 
Day Sales 2021 on Sunday, 26 December 2021 from 3am to 10pm subject to the following 
conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

25

Item 7.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Transport for NSW has applied for the temporary road closures of city streets for the Boxing 
Day Sales 2021 on Sunday, 26 December 2021 from 3am to 10pm. 

Comments 

The Boxing Day Sales 2021 is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City 
streets and traffic detours around the event area. 

Road Closures 

Sydney CBD - 26 December 2021 from 3am to 10pm 

 Castlereagh Street southbound between King and Market Streets; 

 Castlereagh Street southbound between Market and Park Streets; and 

 Market Street westbound between Elizabeth and Pitt Streets. 

Sydney CBD - 26 December 2021 from 7am to 10pm 

 Market Street westbound between Pitt and George Streets; and 

 Pitt Street northbound between Park and Market Streets. 

Special Event Clearways 

 Castlereagh Street eastern side between King and Park Streets; 

 Elizabeth Street eastern side between Hunter Street and Martin Place; 

 Market Street eastern side between Elizabeth and George Streets; and 

 Pitt Street eastern side between Park and Market Streets. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

26



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

27



Map by Transport Management Centre Eveleigh NSW.
Base data © Copyright Land and Property Management Authority NSW 2016.

File: \ArcGIS mxd\NewYearsEveDec2017-SydneyCBD&Glebe-New Format_latest.mxdDate Issued: 21 December 2017

Map by Transport Management Centre Eveleigh NSW. Base data © Copyright Department of Lands NSW 2019. 
File: \ARCGIS mxd\Boxing_Day_Sale_2021_Sydney CBD_A3P.mxd

Map Date: 26/10/2021

DARLINGHURST

SYDNEY

G
EO

R
G

E 
ST

R
EE

T

PI
TT

 S
TR

EE
T

HUNTER STREET

M
AC

Q
U

AR
IE

 S
TR

EE
T

ST JAMES ROAD

C
O

LL
EG

E 
ST

R
EE

T

SU
SSEX STR

EET

BATHURST STREET

PI
TT

 S
TR

EE
T

BENT STREET

AS
H

 S
TR

EE
T

PRINCE ALBERT
R

O AD

DRUITT STREET

KING STREET

C
LAR

EN
C

E STR
EET

ERSKINE STREET

MARGARET STREET

KEN
T STR

EET

YO
R

K STR
EET

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
 S

TR
EE

T

C
AS

TL
ER

EA
G

H
 S

TR
EE

T

MARKET STREET

M
A

R
K

E
T

R
O

W

PARK STREET

C
AR

R
IN

G
TO

N
 S

TR
EE

T

DRUITT PLACE

DRUITT LANE

BARRACK STREET

YO
R

K LAN
E

MARTIN PLACE

BOND STREET

G
E

O
R

G
E 

S
TR

E
E

T

PH
IL

LI
P 

ST
R

EE
T

BLIG
H S

TR
EET

O'CONNELL S
TREET

W
YN

YA
R

D
 L

AN
E

WYNYARD WALK

-

Legend
Road Closures

3am to 10pm

7am to 10pm

Special Event Clearways
3am to 10pm

3am to 10pm (Authorised Route Buses Excepted)

0 50 100 150 200 25025

Meters

Boxing Day Sale - Sunday 26 December 2021
Sydney CBD Traffic Management

28



SPECIAL EVENT TRAFFIC AND

TRANSPORT INFORMATION

SYDNEY CITY BOXING DAY SALES

Date: 26 December 2021 - 26 December 2021
Time: 3:00am - 10:00pm
Location: Sydney CBD

Local Road and Lane Closures, HVM and Special Event Clearway for the Boxing Day Sales in the Sydney CBD
shopping area.

Event Contacts
Name: Simon Marshall
Website: https://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au
Contact Number: 0477 730 994

Special Event Clearways
Special Event Clearways affect both sides unless stated otherwise.

Sydney Cbd
From 3:00am to 10:00pm 26 December 2021

Castlereagh St Between King St and Park St
Elizabeth St 1 Between Hunter St and Martin Pl Eastern side
Market St Between Elizabeth St and George St
Pitt St Between Park St and Market St

Authorised Route Buses Excepted1

Transport for NSW | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information v3 28.10.2021 Page 1 of 2

29



Road Closures
Road closures affect both directions unless stated otherwise. Roads will be progressively reopened after cleaning.

Sydney Cbd
From 3:00am to 10:00pm 26 December 2021

Castlereagh St 1, 3 Between King St and Market St Southbound
Castlereagh St 2, 3 Between Market St and Park St Southbound
Market St 3 Between Elizabeth St and Pitt St Westbound

Sydney Cbd
From 7:00am to 10:00pm 26 December 2021

Market St 1 Between Pitt St and George St Westbound
Pitt St 1 Between Park St and Market St Northbound

Local Access will be maintained, via contra-flow from King Street1

Local Access will be maintained, via contra-flow from Park Street2

Roads will be reopened progressively on Police direction3

Roads will reopen progressively on Police direction1

Transport for NSW | Major Events | Special Event Traffic & Transport Information v3 28.10.2021 Page 2 of 2

30



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Mardi Gras Laneway Festival 2022 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/153722 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Hill Street, 
Clare Street, Short Place, Marys Place and Floods Place for the Mardi Gras Laneway 
Festival from 7am Saturday 5 March 2022 to 2am Monday 7 March 2022, subject to the 
following conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Traffic Management and Traffic Control Plans are agreed to 'in principal' and to be 
finalised through the Working Group established by Premiers and Cabinet's 
Community Engagement and Events Division with representative from the Police, 
Transport Management Centre (TMC), Transport for New South Wales (TfNSW), 
Sydney Buses, Council and Event Organisers. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

31

Item 8.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras Ltd has applied for the temporary road closures of Hill 
Street, Clare Street, Short Place, Marys Place and Floods Place for the Mardi Gras Laneway 
Festival from 7am Saturday 5 March 2022 to 2am Monday 7 March 2022. 

Comments 

The Mardi Gras Laneway Festival is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of 
City streets and traffic detours around the event location. 

Temporary Road Closures – 7am Saturday 5 March 2022 to 2am Monday 7 March 2022 

 Hill Street, between Bourke Street and Flinders Street; and 

 Short Place, Between Short Street and Hill Street (Resident Excepted) 

Temporary Road Closures – 6am Sunday 6 March 2022 to 2am Monday 7 March 2022 

 Clare Street, between Short Street and Marys Place; 

 Marys Place, between Floods Place and Clare Street; and 

 Floods Place, between Albion Street and Marys Place. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

Not applicable as Sydney Gay and Lesbian Mardi Gras is a not-for-profit organisation which 
is exempt from fees as stipulated in the current Fees and Charges. 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

32



33



34



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Sydney Lunar Festival 2022 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/444866 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Sydney 
Lunar Festival 2022 from midday on Saturday 29 January 2022 to 1am on Sunday 30 
January 2022 subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

35

Item 9.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The City of Sydney has applied for the temporary road closures in Haymarket for the Sydney 
Lunar Festival 2022 from midday on Saturday 29 January 2022 to 1am on Sunday 30 
January 2022. 

Comments 

The Sydney Lunar Festival is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City 
streets and traffic detours around the event.  

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Road Closures 

The following roads in Haymarket will be closed from midday on Saturday 29 January 2022 
to 1am on Sunday 30 January 2022. 

 Hay Street between Susses and Harbour Streets. 

 Harbour Street between Hay and Goulburn Streets. 

 Sussex Street between Goulburn and Hay Streets. 

 Little Hay Street between Sussex and Harbour Streets. 

 Factory Street between Harbour and Dixon Streets. 

 Kimber Lane between Factory and Hay Streets. 

 Little Pier Street west of Harbour Street. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

36



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

37



Version 22. – 15th Nov 2021                                                                                                                             Page 17 

ANNEX 3 
ROAD CLOSURE AND SPECIAL EVENT CLEARWAY MAP 

 
 
 

38



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Field Day at The Domain 2022 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/505722 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Field 
Day at The Domain 2022 on Saturday, 1 January 2022 from 11am to Midnight subject to the 
following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

39

Item 10.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Botanic Gardens and Centennial Parklands has applied for the temporary road closures of 
city streets for the Field Day at The Domain 2022 on Saturday, 1 January 2022 from 11am 
to Midnight. 

Comments 

The Field Day at The Domain 2022 is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of 
City streets and traffic detours around the event. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

40



event services international Pty Ltd accepts no liability for the implementation or use of this equipment unless undertaken by authorised esi personnel
This document is COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE in accordance with section127(1) of  the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) and is NOT TRANSFERABLE
UNLESS AUTHORISED BY event services international Pty Ltd

Date: Saturday 1st Jan 2022

Location:
The Domain, Royal Botanic Gardens

Notes:
- Managed access to Hospital Rd for
emergency vehicles.
- Managed access to Cathedral St
for authorised vehicles.
- NSW Police assisted road closures

Lane Closure
- College St kerb side lane 

northbound approx. 85m south of 
Prince Albert Rd intersection

Version 1 - 15/11/2021

Inbound Road Closure
From 19:00

Lane Closure
Northbound
From 12:00 to 19:00
see TGS 5a

Road Closures:
- Art Gallery Rd from Hospital Rd to
Mrs Macquarie’s Rd
- St Mary’s Rd from Prince Albert Rd
to Sir John Young Cr
- Prince Albert Rd from Macquarie St 

to Art Gallery Rd
- Hospital Rd from Art Gallery Rd to

Shakespeare Pl
- Macquarie St from Hunter St to 

Prince Albert Rd
- St James Rd from Elizabeth St to 

Macquarie St
- College St from Park St to Prince 

Albert Rd
- Cathedral St at St Marys Rd

Road Closure Overview - Field Day 2022

Road Closure Area
From 22:00 – 23:59

41



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure 
Program - Glebe Point Road, Glebe 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/444854 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Glebe Point 
Road, Glebe and surrounding streets for the City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure 
Program on Saturday, 12 February 2022 from 6am to 11:59pm subject to the following 
conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Leichhardt PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert] 

 

42

Item 11.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

As part of the City's recovery plan to support communities during the pandemic, the City will 
be activating a series of road closure programs. This initiative is an opportunity for local 
businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. 

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Glebe Point Road, Glebe and 
surrounding streets for the City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Saturday, 
12 February 2022 from 6am to 11:59pm. 

Comments 

The City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program is a new event that requires the 
temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route. 

Road Closures 

The following roads will be closed on Saturday 12 February 2022 from 6am to 11:59pm: 

 Glebe Point Road, Glebe between Parramatta and St Johns Road. 

 Norton Street, Glebe between Campbell Street and Glebe Point Road. 

 Mitchell Street, Glebe between Campbell and Derwent Streets. 

 Cowper Street, Glebe between Campbell Street and Glebe Point Road. 

 Derby Place, Glebe between Glebe Point Road and Derwent Lane. 

 Francis Street, Glebe between Glebe Point Road and Grose Street. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

43



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

44



45



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure 
Program - Stanley Street, Darlinghurst. 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/444868 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the City's 
COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Saturday, 15 January 2022 from 6am to 
11.59pm subject to the following conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

46

Item 12.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

As part of the City's recovery plan to support communities during the pandemic, the City will 
be activating a series of road closure programs. This initiative is an opportunity for local 
businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings 

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Stanley Street and surrounding side 
streets for the City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Saturday, 15 January 
2022 from 6am to 11:59pm. 

Comments 

The City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program is a new event that requires the 
temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route. 

Road Closures 

The following roads will be closed on Saturday 15 January 2022 from 6am to 11:59pm: 

 Stanley Street, Darlinghurst between Yurong and Crown Streets. 

 Riley Street, Darlinghurst between Stanley Lane and Stanley Street. 

 Riley Street, Darlinghurst between Francis Lane and Stanley Street. 

 Yurong Street, (closed south bound only) Darlinghurst, between William Street and 
Stanley Lane. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the Applicant. 

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

47



48



49



50



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure 
Program - Darlinghurst Road, Kings Cross. 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/444859 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the City's 
COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Saturday, 22 January 2022 from 6am to 
11.59pm subject to the following conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required] 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

51

Item 13.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

As part of the City's recovery plan to support communities during the pandemic, the City will 
be activating a series of road closure programs. This initiative is an opportunity for local 
businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings 

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point and 
surrounding side streets for the City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on 
Saturday, 22 January 2022 from 6am to 11:59pm. 

Comments 

The City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program is a new event that requires the 
temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route. 

Road Closures 

The following roads will be closed on Saturday 22 January 2022 from 6am to 11:59pm: 

 Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point between Bayswater Road and Macleay Street. 

 Macleay Street, Potts Point between Darlinghurst Road and Hughes Street. 

 Orwell Street, Potts Point between Orwell Lane and Macleay Street. 

 Roslyn Street, Potts Point at Darlinghurst Road. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the Applicant. 

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

52



53



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Green Square - COVID-19 Recovery 
Road Closure Program 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/444860 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure for the City's 
COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Saturday, 19 February 2022 from 12am to 
1am Sunday, 20 February 2022: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

54

Item 14.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

As part of the City's recovery plan to support communities during the pandemic, the City will 
be activating a series of road closure programs. This initiative is an opportunity for local 
businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. 

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Tweed Place and surrounding side 
streets for the City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Saturday, 19 February 
2022 from 12am to 1am Sunday, 20 February 2022. 

Comments 

The City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program is a new event that requires the 
temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event. 

Road Closures 

The following roads will be closed on Saturday, 19 February 2022 from 12am to 1am 
Sunday, 20 February 2022: 

 Tweed Place, west of Ebsworth Street. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

55



56



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Redfern - COVID-19 Recovery Road 
Closure Program 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/444863 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the City's 
COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Sunday, 23 January 2022 from 6am to 
11.59pm subject to the following conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) Authorised Traffic Controllers to manage residents vehicles accessing their property. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(G) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

57

Item 15.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

As part of the City's recovery plan to support communities during the pandemic, the City will 
be activating a series of road closure programs. This initiative is an opportunity for local 
businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. 

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Redfern Street and surrounding side 
streets for the City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Sunday, 23 January 
2022 from 6am to 11.59pm. 

Comments 

The City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program is a new event that requires the 
temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event. 

Road Closures 

The following roads will be closed on Sunday, 23 January 2022 from 6am to 11.59pm: 

 Full closure Redfern Street between Regent Street and Chalmers Street. 

 Renwick Street between Turner Street and Redfern Street. 

 Renwick Street between Redfern Street and Wells Street. 

 George Street between Turner Street and Redfern Street. 

 George Street between Wells Street and Turner Street. 

 Glover Lane between Turner Lane and Redfern Street. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

58



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

59



60



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Surry Hills - COVID-19 Recovery 
Road Closure Program 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/444861 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the City's 
Covid-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Sunday, 6 February 2022 from 6am to 
11.59pm subject to the following conditions:- 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

61

Item 16.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

As part of the City's recovery plan to support communities during the pandemic, the City will 
be activating a series of road closure programs. This initiative is an opportunity for local 
businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings. 

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Tweed Place and surrounding side 
streets for the City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Sunday, 6 February 
2022 from 6am to 11.59pm. 

Comments 

he City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program is a new event that requires the 
temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route. 

Road Closures 

The following roads will be closed on Sunday, 6 February 2022 from 6am to 11.59pm: 

 Crown Street between Foveaux Street and Cleveland Street. 

 Collins Street Between Crown Street and Richards Lane. 

 Withers Lane between Riley Street and Crown Street (Resident access will be 
maintained from Riley Street). 

 Arthur Street between Crown Street and Collins Lane. 

 Arthur Street between Tudor Lane and Crown Street. 

 Rainford Street between Crown Street and Collins Lane. 

 Davies Street between Crown Street and Bourke Street (Resident egress contra flow 
to Bourke Street). 

 Jesson Street closed at Crown Street. 

 Nickson Street closed at Devonshire Street. 

 Devonshire St closed west bound between Wilshire Lane and Crown Street. 

 Miles Street closed at Crown Street (Resident egress contra flow High Holborn Street 
to Lansdowne Street). 

 Lansdown St closed between Crown Street and High Holborn St. 

62



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 Bourke St access to Devonshire Street Resident access only. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

63



64



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Various Streets in Haymarket - 
COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/444866 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the 
Haymarket COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Saturday 29 January 12pm to 
Sunday 30 January 2022 1am subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

65

Item 17.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

As part of the City's recovery plan to support communities during the pandemic, the City will 
be activating a series of road closure programs. This initiative is an opportunity for local 
businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings 

The City has applied for the temporary road closures for various streets in Haymarket for the 
City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Saturday, 29 January 2022 from 
12pm to Sunday 30 January 2022 1am, 

Comments 

The City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program is a new event that requires the 
temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route. 

Road Closures 

The following roads will be closed on Saturday, 29 January 2022 from 12pm to Sunday 30 
January 2022 1am: 

 Hay Street between George and Harbour Streets; 

 Harbour Street between Hay and Goulburn Streets; 

 Sussex Street between Goulburn & Hay Streets; 

 Thomas Street between Hay Street & Ultimo Road; 

 Little Hay Street between Sussex and Harbour Streets; 

 Factory Street between Harbour and Dixon Streets; 

 Kimber Lane between Factory and Hay Streets; and 

 Little Pier Street west of Harbour Street. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

66



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

67



Version 22.1 – 30th September 2021                                                                                                                    Page 17 

ANNEX 3 
ROAD CLOSURE AND SPECIAL EVENT CLEARWAY MAP 

 
 
 

68



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Harris Street, Pyrmont - COVID-19 
Recovery Road Closure Program 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/444865 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the City's 
COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Saturday 19 February 2022 from 6am to 
11.59pm subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

69

Item 18.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

As part of the City's recovery plan to support communities during the pandemic, the City will 
be activating a series of road closure programs. This initiative is an opportunity for local 
businesses to extend their trade onto footpaths and outdoor settings 

The City has applied for the temporary road closures of Harris Street and surrounding side 
streets in Pyrmont for the City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program on Saturday 19 
February 2022 from 6am to 11.59pm. 

Comments 

The City's COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program is a new event that requires the 
temporary closure of City streets and traffic detours around the event route. 

Road Closures 

The following roads will be closed on Saturday 19 February 2022 from 6am to 11.59pm: 

 Full closure Harris Street between Pyrmont Bridge Road and John Street. 

 Managed Access between John Street and Union Square, near Miller Street. 

 Partial closure of Miller St between Little Mount Street and Harris Street. 

 Closure of Union Square between Harris Street and Paternoster Row. 

 Managed Access between Miller Street and Little Mount Street. 

 Closure of eastbound exit at Saunders Street and Miller Street. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant. 

 

70



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

71



72



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - 124-136 Pitt Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/432601 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Pitt Street, 
Sydney, between Hunter Street and King Street, from 8pm on Saturday 15 January 2022 to 
6am on Sunday 16 January 2022, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 29 and 30 January 2022 as contingency dates. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

73

Item 19.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Renascent has applied for the temporary road closure of Pitt Street, Sydney, between 
Hunter Street and King Street, from 8pm on Saturday 15 January 2022 to 6am on Sunday 
16 January 2022. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to set 
up a mobile crane to lift materials into site at 124-136 Pitt Street, Sydney. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

74



TMP – 124-136 Pitt Street, Sydney | Jim’s Traffic Control (Hornsby)      4 

Traffic Control Plan: 

75



TMP – 124-136 Pitt Street, Sydney | Jim’s Traffic Control (Hornsby)      5 
76



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/462625 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Pitt Street, 
Sydney, between Underwood Street and Dalley Street, (three lanes) on the following dates 
and times: 

 from 7am to 7pm on Sunday 16 January 2022, 

 from 7am to 7pm on Sunday 6 February 2022, 

 from 7am to 7pm on Sunday 20 February 2022 

subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 22 January, 13 February, and 27 February 2022 as 
contingency dates. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

(G) The applicant must remove the temporary road closure and return normal conditions 
as soon as possible if directed by personnel from the City, NSW Police, or Transport 
for NSW. 

 

 

 

77

Item 20.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Metropolitan Demolitions has applied for the temporary road closure of Pitt Street, Sydney, 
between Underwood Street and Dalley Street, on the following dates and times: 

 from 7am to 7pm on Sunday 16 January 2022, 

 from 7am to 7pm on Sunday 6 February 2022, 

 from 7am to 7pm on Sunday 20 February 2022 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for 
construction works associated with 55 Pitt Street, Sydney. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

78



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINDATOR 

79



80



81



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/493509 

 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Castlereagh 
Street, Sydney, between Park Street and Bathurst Street, (four lanes), from 5am on 
Saturday 12 February 2022 to 5am on Monday 14 February 2022, subject to the following 
conditions:  

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 19-21 February 2022 as contingency dates. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

(G) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

82

Item 21.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Commercial TC Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Castlereagh Street, 
Sydney, between Park Street and Bathurst Street, (four lanes), from 5am on Saturday 12 
February 2022 to 5am on Monday 14 February 2022. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the 
removal of a tower crane at 203 Castlereagh Street, Sydney. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

83



84



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Dalley Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/429063 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Dalley Street, 
Sydney, between George Street and Pitt Street, (three lanes), from Monday 10 January 
2022 to Thursday 20 January 2022, from 7pm to 5am from Monday to Friday, and from 7am 
to 5pm on Saturday and Sunday, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 24 February 2022 to 3 March 2022 as a contingency 
date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

85

Item 22.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Traditional Hoarding has applied for the temporary road closure of Dalley Street, Sydney, 
between George Street and Pitt Street, (three lanes), from Monday 10 January 2022 to 
Thursday 20 January 2022, from 7pm to 5am from Monday to Friday, and from 7am to 5pm 
on Saturday and Sunday. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the 
installation of hoarding for building at 55 Pitt Street, Sydney. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

86



87



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Underwood Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/429063 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Underwood 
Street, Sydney, between Pitt Street and Dalley Street (one lane), from 7pm to 5am from 
Monday 6 December 2021 to Wednesday 8 December 2021, subject to the following 
conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 13 - 15 December 2021 as a contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

88

Item 23.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Traditional Hoarding has applied for the temporary road closure of Underwood Street, 
Sydney, between Pitt Street and Dalley Street (one lane), from 7pm to 5am from Monday 6 
December 2021 to Wednesday 8 December 2021. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the 
installation of hoarding for the building at 55 Pitt Street, Sydney. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

89



90



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - George Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/462491 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of George 
Street, Sydney between Grosvenor Street and Essex Street, (two lanes), from 6am to 7pm 
on Saturday 15 January 2022, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 16 January 2022 as a contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

(G) The Applicant is to obtain approval from Transdev prior to the commencement of 
works. This approval should be forwarded to City of Sydney and Transport for NSW.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 

91

Item 24.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Site Security & Traffic Control has applied for the temporary road closure of George Street, 
Sydney between Grosvenor Street and Essex Street, (two lanes), from 6am to 7pm on 
Saturday 15 January 2022. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used 
dismantling of tower crane at 220 George Street, Sydney. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

92



93



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Parker Street and Barlow Street, 
Haymarket 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/403142 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures of Parker 
Street, between Hay and Barlow Streets (four lanes), and Barlow Street, between Parker 
Lane and Pitt Street (four lanes), Haymarket, from 8pm on Monday, 7 February 2022 to 6am 
on Thursday, 10 February 2022, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated 14 to 17 and 21 to 24 February 2022 as a contingency 
date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closures. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closures and include contact details in the notification letters to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders 14 days prior to the closure. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

94

Item 25.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Applicant has applied for the temporary road closures of Parker Street, between Hay 
and Barlow Streets (four lanes), and Barlow Street, between Parker Lane and Pitt Street 
(four lanes), Haymarket, from 8pm on Monday, 7 February 2022 to 6am on Thursday, 10 
February 2022. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closures is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the 
tower installation at 477 Pitt Street, Haymarket. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closures will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closures was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TfNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the applicant. 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

95



96



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Brougham Street, Woolloomooloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/467159 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Brougham 
Street, Woolloomooloo, between Harnett Street and Rowena Place (two lanes), from 7am to 
5pm on the following dates:  

 Monday 7 March to Friday 11 March 2022 

 Monday 21 March to Friday 25 March 2022, 

subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 14 March 2022 to 18 March 2022 and from 28 March 
2022 to 1 April 2022 as contingency dates. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

97

Item 26.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

ESS Innovations Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Brougham Street, 
Woolloomooloo, between Harnett Street and Rowena Place (two lanes), from 7am to 5pm 
on the following dates:  

 Monday 7 March to Friday 11 March 2022 

 Monday 21 March to Friday 25 March 2022, 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for 
lifting of materials onto the building at 44-50 McElhone Street, Woolloomooloo. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

98



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

99



DI
M
EN

SO
N 
"D

"

45
 O
R 
LE

SS
46
 ­
55

56
 ­
65

66
 ­
75

76
 ­
85

86
 ­
95

96
 ­
10
5 

> 
 1
05

15 15 30 N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

0 15 30 70 80 90 10
0

11
0

15 30 60 11
5

13
0

14
5

16
0

18
0

AP
PR

OX
IM
AT

E
SP

EE
D 
OF

 
TR

AF
FI
C 
KM

/H

TR
AF

FI
C

CO
NT

RO
L 
AT

BE
GI
NN

IN
G

OF
 T
AP

ER

LA
TE

RA
L 

SH
IF
T

TA
PE

R

M
ER

GE
TA

PE
R

RE
CO

M
M
EN

DE
D 
TA

PE
R 
LE

NG
TH

1.
 T
HI
S 
DR

AW
IN
G
 IS

 T
O
 B
E 
RE

AD
 IN

CO
NJ

UN
CT

IO
N 
W
IT
H 
AS

17
42
.3

& 
TC

AW
S 
RM

S.
18
.8
98
. V

er
sio

n 
№
: 5
.0

2.
 A
LL
 T
RA

FF
IC
 C
O
NT

RO
L 
DI
AG

RA
M
S

TO
 B
E 
RE

AD
 C
O
NJ

UN
CT

IO
N 
W
IT
H 
TH

E
TC

AW
S 
RM

S.
18
.8
98
. V

er
sio

n 
№
: 5
.0
.

3.
 N
O
N­

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 E
XI
ST

IN
G
 S
IG
NA

G
E

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O
VE

RE
D 
E.
G
.. 
SP

EE
DS

 S
IG
NS

DU
E 
TO

 T
HE

 T
EM

PO
RA

RY
 S
PE

ED
 Z
O
NE

.
4.
 A
LL
 S
IG
NA

G
E 
DI
ST

AN
CE

 S
HA

LL
CO

M
PL

Y 
W
IT
H 
AS

 1
74
2.
3 
& 
TC

AW
S 
V5

 2
01
8

5.
 IN

 A
CC

O
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT
H 
TC

AW
S 
V5

 2
01
8

TR
AF

FI
C 
CO

NT
RO

LL
ER

S
TO

 A
SS

IS
T 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

S 
W
IT
H

M
O
VE

M
EN

T 
TH

RO
UG

H 
& 
AR

O
UN

D
TH

E 
W
O
RK

SI
TE

.
6.
 S
IG
NA

G
E 
SH

AL
L 
BE

 P
LA

CE
D 
O
N 
TH

E
SI
DE

 O
F 
TH

E 
RO

AD
 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
TO

 T
HE

TR
AF

FI
C 
FL

O
W
,

7.
 R
EM

O
VA

L 
O
F 
TR

AF
FI
C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
SI
G
NS

AN
D 
DE

VI
CE

S 
SH

O
UL

D 
BE

 U
ND

ER
TA

KE
N 
IN

TH
E 
RE

VE
RS

E 
O
RD

ER
 O
F 
ER

EC
TI
O
N,

PR
O
G
RE

SS
IN
G
 F
RO

M
 T
HE

 W
O
RK

 A
RE

A
O
UT

 T
O
W
AR

D 
TH

E 
AP

PR
O
AC

HE
S.

GE
NE

RA
L 
NO

TE
S

TH
E 
M
IN
 L
AN

E 
W
ID
TH

 T
O

BE
 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
TH

RO
UG

H 
O
R 
PA

ST
 T
HE

 W
O
RK

SI
TE

 S
HA

LL
 

BE
 3
.0
m
 (3

.5
m
 D
ES

IR
AB

LE
 2
.8
m
 m
in
)

PO
SI
TI
O
N
IN
G
 O
F 
SI
G
N
S

M
IN
IM
U
M
 1
0%

 L
ES

S 
TH

AN
TH

E 
D
IS
TA

N
C
E 
O
R
 L
EN

G
TH

S 
G
IV
EN

M
AX

IM
U
M
 2
5%

 M
O
R
E 
TH

AN
TH

E 
D
IS
TA

N
C
E 
O
R
 L
EN

G
TH

S 
G
IV
EN

SP
AC

IN
G
 O
F 
D
EL

IN
EA

TI
N
G
 D
EV

IC
ES

M
AX

IM
U
M
 1
0%

 M
O
R
E 
TH

AN
 T
H
E

SP
AC

IN
G
 G
IV
EN

N
O
 M
IN
IM
U
M LA

NE
 W

ID
TH

S

TO
LE

RA
NC

ES

QU
EU

E 
M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 
PL

AN
AT

 A
LL
 T
IM
ES

 D
UR

IN
G
 T
HE

 C
O
UR

SE
O
F 
TH

E 
W
O
RK

 T
RA

FF
IC
 Q
UE

UE
S 
SH

AL
L

BE
 M
O
NI
TO

RE
D 
TO

 E
NS

UR
E 
TH

AT
 

TR
AF

FI
C 
DO

ES
 N
O
T 
EX

CE
ED

 B
EY

O
ND

TH
E 
LI
M
IT
S 
O
F 
AD

VA
NC

ED
 W

AR
NI
NG

 S
IG
NS

VE
HI
CL

E 
M
OV

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN
AL

L 
W
O
RK

 V
EH

IC
LE

S 
TO

 E
NT

ER
 A
ND

 E
XI
T

W
O
RK

SI
TE

 U
ND

ER
 T
HE

 D
IR
EC

TI
O
N 
O
F 

TR
AF

FI
C 
CO

NT
RO

LL
ER

 W
IT
H 
TH

E 
TR

AF
FI
C 

FL
O
W
 O
N 
DE

SI
G
NA

TE
D 
UH

F 
CH

AN
NE

L

SP
EE

D 
OF

 T
RA

FF
IC

KM
/H

DI
M
IN
ES

ON
 D
=M

45
 O
R 
LE

SS
46
  ­
55

56
 ­
65

G
RE

AT
ER

 T
HA

N
65
 K
M
/H

15
m

45
m EQ

UA
L 
TO

 
PO

ST
ED

 S
PE

ED

15
m

50
m

60
m

15
m

A
S.
17
42
.3
TC

@
W
S

ESS 44­5
0 M

CEL
HO

NE 
ST

WO
OLL

OO
MO

OLO
O

2 TC
s

1 U
TE

Cl
ien

t:

Ro
ad
 N
am

e:

Su
bu
rb
:

TC
s R

eq
uir
ed

Ve
hic

les
 R
eq
uir
ed
:

Te
rm

:

Ro
ad
 Ty

pe
:

Sp
ee
d L

im
it:

Tr
av
ell
ed
 P
ath

:

Cl
os
ur
e T

yp
e:

RO
L R

eq
uir
ed
:

RO
L N

um
be
r:

Ro
ad
 C
las

sif
ica

tio
n:

Sp
ee
d R

ed
uc
tio
n:

Ne
ar
es
t C

ro
ss
 S
t:

Da
te 
Pr
ep
ar
ed
:

Da
te 
Ap

pr
ov
ed
:

TC
@
W
S 
Re

fer
en
ce
:

SA
MS

 N
um

be
r:

TC
P 
Re

f N
um

be
r:

SHO
RT

1 LA
NE1

  WA
Y

40 K
M/H

PAS
T

LAN
E

NO N/A CO
UNC

IL R
OAD

N/A HAR
NET

T S
T 

21/1
09/2

021
21/1

0/20
21

BAS
ED 

ON
 TC

P 4
1

VGA
.511

202
01

TH
IS
 P
LA

N
 IS

 N
O
T 
TO

 S
C
A
LE

De
sig

ne
d B

y:

Ac
cr
ed
ita
tio

n:

Tic
ke
t N

um
be
r:

Ex
pir

y D
ate

:

Si
gn

atu
re
:

S
A

FE
TY

 G
R

O
U

P
.

Ram
ie A

bou
 Ch

akr
a

PW
ZTM

P
005

240
413

2
11/

06/
202

3

TC
P 
8 
D
ET

O
U
R
 F
O
R
 R
O
A
D
 C
LO

SU
R
E

DETOUR

DETO
UR

DETOUR

ST
O
P/
SL

O
W
 O
N
 B
R
O
U
G
H
AM

 S
T

TU
R
N
 A
 O
N
EW

AY
 S
T 
IN
TO

 T
W
O
W
AY

RO
AD

CLO
SED

RO
AD

CL
O
SE

D

ww
w.
inv

ar
ion

.co
m

100



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Cope Street, Waterloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/485808 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Cope Street, 
Waterloo, between Raglan Street and Wellington Street, (four lanes), from Thursday 13 
January 2022 to Friday 28 February 2022, 24 Hours, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 1 March 2022 to 14 April 2022 as contingency dates. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 

101

Item 27.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

John Holland has applied for the temporary road closure of Cope Street, Waterloo, between 
Raglan Street and Wellington Street, (four lanes), from Thursday 13 January 2022 to Friday 
28 February 2022, 24 Hours. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to for 
the installation of materials for the Waterloo Station structure on the frontage of 119 Botany 
Road, Waterloo. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

102



103



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee •  
 

 

• 25 November 2021 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Sophia Street, Surry Hills 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/466602 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Sophia Street, 
Surry Hills, between Waterloo Street and Terry Street, from 7am to 5pm on Monday 13 
December 2021 and Tuesday 14 December 2021, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 15 and 16 December 2021 as a contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed [choose an item] and include contact details in the notification letters to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

104

Item 28.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee •  
 

 

• 25 November 2021 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

SMLXL Projects has applied for the temporary road closure of Sophia Street, Surry Hills, 
between Waterloo Street and Terry Street, from 7am to 5pm on Monday 13 December 2021 
and Tuesday 14 December 2021. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be for the 
dismantling of hoarding at 65-67 Foveaux Street, Surry Hills. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

105



106



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Marian and Rosehill Streets, Redfern 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/453735 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Marian Street 
and Rosehill Streets, Redfern between Margaret and Cornwallis Streets, from Tuesday 21 
December 2021 to Friday 31 December 2021 for 24 hours, subject to the following 
conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

107

Item 29.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Atlas Traffic Management has applied for the temporary road closure of Marian Street and 
Rosehill Streets, Redfern between Margaret and Cornwallis Streets, from Tuesday 21 
December 2021 to Friday 31 December 2021 for 24 hours. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be enable works 
associated with the Redfern Station Upgrade. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

108



109



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Underwood Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/432125 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Underwood 
Street, Sydney, between Pitt Street and Dalley Street,(one lane), from 6pm on Friday 10 
December 2021 to 6am on Monday 13 December 2021 and 6pm on Friday 28 February 
2022 to 6am Thursday 30 June 2022 for Public Domain Works, subject to the following 
conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 1 to 31 July 2022 as contingency dates. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

110

Item 30.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Lendlease Building Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Underwood Street, 
Sydney, between Pitt Street and Dalley Street, (one lane), from 6pm on Friday 10 December 
2021 to 6am on Monday 13 December 2021 and 6pm on Friday 28 February 2022 to 6am 
Thursday 30 June 2022 for Public Domain Works. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to enable public domain works along the 
frontage of 182 George Street and 33-35 Pitt Street, Sydney. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

111



112



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Brougham Lane, Glebe 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/462016 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Brougham 
Lane, Glebe between Allum Place and Bridge Road, (one lane), from 7.30am to 5.30pm 
from Monday 13 December 2021 to Friday 17 December 2021, subject to the following 
conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 10 to 14 January 2022 as contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Leichhardt PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

113

Item 31.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Kenne Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure Brougham Lane, Glebe between 
Allum Place and Bridge Road, (one lane), from 7.30am to 5.30pm from Monday 13 
December 2021 to Friday 17 December 2021. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to enable excavation to install wastewater 
services along the frontage of 63 Gottenham Street, Glebe. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

114



\

Page | 10
Traffic Management Plan – 2510 – Brougham Lane, Glebe – Revision 1 

Site Security & Traffic Control PTY LTD
75-79 Graham Road, Narwee NSW 2209

P – 1300 00 SSTC
W – www.sstc.net.au

ABN – 74 161 324 536

13. Appendix
13.1 - Traffic Control Plan

115



\

Page | 11
Traffic Management Plan – 2510 – Brougham Lane, Glebe – Revision 1 

Site Security & Traffic Control PTY LTD
75-79 Graham Road, Narwee NSW 2209

P – 1300 00 SSTC
W – www.sstc.net.au

ABN – 74 161 324 536

Detour Map:

116



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Works Zone - Clarence Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/427985 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the 
eastern side of Clarence Street, Sydney between the points 15 metres and 35 metres south 
of Market Street as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat" and "4P Ticket 7pm-
Midnight Mon-Fri 5pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays", subject to the following 
conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

117

Item 32.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Built Pty Ltd has requested a 20 metre long Works Zone in Clarence Street, Sydney. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 31 Market Street, Sydney. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the eastern side of Clarence Street, Sydney between Market and Druitt 
Streets is currently signposted as "No Stopping 6am-10am 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri", "Loading 
Zone 10am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 10am-10pm 
Sat 8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 7pm Monday to Friday and 7am-5pm 
Saturday, in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

The Works Zone will revert to "4P Ticket 7pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 5pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm 
Sun & Public Holidays" after the works zone hours. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

118



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Clarence Street, Sydney
Proposed Works Zone

Source: nearmap 6 August 2021

No Stopping

Proposed
No Stopping 
6am-10am 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri 

No Parking 
Transport for NSW 
Emergency Vehicles 
Excepted 

Loading Zone
10am-3pm Mon-Fri
6am-10am Sat
4P Ticket
8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays

Works Zone
7am-7pm Mon-Fri
7am-5pm Sat
4P Ticket
7pm-Midnight Mon-Fri
5pm-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays

119



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Works Zone - Kent Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/476550 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the 
western side of Kent Street, Sydney, between the points 73 metres and 83 metres north of 
Market Street as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat" and "P Motorbikes Only All 
Other Times", subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(D) The Applicant must ensure all vehicles within the Works Zone does not encroach into 
the Bus Zone during the hours the Works Zone is in operation. 

(E) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 

120

Item 33.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

ATG (Sydney) Project & Property Solutions Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works 
Zone in Kent Street, Sydney. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 397-409 Kent Street. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Kent Street, Sydney between Market and King 
Streets is currently signposted as "P Motorbikes Only". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 7pm Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm 
Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

The Works Zone will revert to "P Motorbikes Only All Other Times" after the works zone 
hours. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

121



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Kent Street, Sydney
Proposed Works Zone

Source: nearmap 10 April 2021

Bus Zone Works Zone
7am-7pm Mon-Fri
7am-5pm Sat

P Motorbikes Only
All Other Times

Proposed

No Stopping

P Motorbikes Only

1P Ticket
CBD Permit Holders 
Excepted

Ch 0m commences from 
the intersection of Kent 
and Market Streets

122



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Works Zone - Wynyard Lane, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/491434 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the 
eastern side of Wynyard Lane, Sydney between the points 40 metres and 50 metres south 
of Margaret Street as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat" and "No Stopping All 
Other Times", subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

123

Item 34.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

MPA Construction Group Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Wynyard 
Lane, Sydney. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 285 George Street, Sydney. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the eastern side of Wynyard Lane, Sydney south of Margaret Street is 
currently signposted as "No Stopping". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 7pm Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm 
Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

The Works Zone will revert to "No Stopping All Other Times" after the operation of the Works 
Zone hours.  

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

124



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Wynyard Lane, Sydney
Proposed Works Zone

Source: nearmap 6 August 2021

No Stopping Works Zone
7am-7pm Mon-Fri
7am-5pm Sat

No Stopping
All Other Times

Proposed

Margaret Street

0m

125



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Works Zone - Parker Street and Barlow Street, Haymarket 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/476625 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of the kerb space 
in Parker and Barlow Streets, Haymarket: 

(A) On the eastern side of Parker Street, between the points 10 metres and 28 metres and 
between the points 35 metres to 59 metres, north of Barlow Street as “Works Zone 
7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat” & “4P Ticket 7-10pm Mon-Fri 5-10pm Sat 8am-10pm 
Sun & Public Holidays”; 

(B) On the eastern side of Parker Street, between the points 74 metres and 89.6 metres, 
north of Barlow Street as "Disability Parking Only"; 

(C) On the western side of Parker Street, between the points 12.5 metres and 15 metres, 
north of Barlow Street as "No Parking Authorised Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 
685" (60 degrees angle parking space); and 

(D) On the northern side of Barlow Street, between the points 10 metres and 28 metres, 
east of Parker Street as “Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat” & “4P Ticket 7-
10pm Mon-Fri 5-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays”. 

Subject to the following conditions: 

(E) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(F) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(G) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(H) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

(I) If the Works Zone is installed on a footpath, then on removal of the Works Zone, the 
applicant must restore the footpath to its original condition. All works must be 
undertaken to the City’s standards and specifications and to the satisfaction of the 
City’s Public Domain team. 

 

126

Item 35.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Buildcorp Group Pty Ltd has requested a 42 metre long Works Zone in Parker Street and a 
18 metre long Works Zone in Barlow Street in Haymarket. 

The Works Zones are to facilitate construction works at 477 Pitt Street, Haymarket. 

Comments 

Parking restrictions along the kerb space on the eastern side of Parker Street, Haymarket 
north of Barlow Street is currently a mix of 2P/4P ticket, car share and disability parking. 

Parking along the kerb space on the northern side of Barlow Street, east of Parker Street is 
currently restricted as 2P/4P ticket parking. 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 7pm Monday to Friday and 7am to 5pm 
on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

127



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

128



not to scale

Pr
op

os
ed

 W
or

ks
 Z

on
e

Pa
rk

er
 a

nd
 B

ar
lo

w
 S

tre
et

s,
 H

ay
m

ar
ke

t

Ex
is

tin
g

Pr
op

os
ed

“W
or

ks
 Z

on
e 

7a
m

-7
pm

 M
on

-F
ri 

7a
m

-5
pm

 
Sa

t” 
& 

“4
P 

Ti
ck

et
 7

-1
0p

m
 M

on
-F

ri 
5-

10
pm

 
Sa

t 8
am

-1
0p

m
 S

un
 &

 P
ub

lic
 H

ol
id

ay
s”

“N
o 

St
op

pi
ng

”

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

ly

C
ar

 s
ha

re
 s

pa
ce

C
ar

 s
ha

re
 s

pa
ce

 (6
0 

de
gr

ee
s 

an
gl

e 
pa

rk
in

g)

“2
P 

Ti
ck

et
 8

am
-6

pm
 M

on
-F

ri”
 &

 “4
P 

Ti
ck

et
 6

pm
-1

0p
m

 
M

on
-F

ri 
8a

m
-1

0p
m

 S
at

-S
un

 &
 P

ub
lic

 H
ol

id
ay

s”
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

pa
rk

in
g 

on
ly

129



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Works Zone - Greenknowe Avenue and Baroda Lane, Elizabeth Bay 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/437964 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of the kerb space:  

 On the southern side of Greenknowe Avenue, Elizabeth Bay between the points 60 
metres and 65 metres west of Baroda Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 
7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "P Motorbikes Only All Other Times". 

 On the southern side of Greenknowe Avenue, Elizabeth Bay between the points 65 
metres and 74 metres west of Baroda Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 
7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No Parking All Other Times". 

 On the southern side of Greenknowe Avenue, Elizabeth Bay between the points 74 
metres and 90 metres west of Baroda Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 
7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "1P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri 3.30pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm 
Sun & Public Holidays". 

 On the northern side of Baroda Lane between the points 33 metres and 53 metres 
west of Baroda Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" 
and "1P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri 3.30pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays". 

 On the southern side of Greenknowe Avenue, Elizabeth Bay between the points 53 
metres and 57 metres west of Baroda Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 
7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No Parking All Other Times". 

Subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

130

Item 36.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

(E) The Applicant must ensure that all construction vehicles exiting the Works Zone in 
Baroda Lane must turn around in the construction site and must not reverse out from 
the works zone.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Ceerose Pty Ltd has requested a 30 metre long Works Zone in Greenknowe Avenue, 
Elizabeth Bay and a 24 metre long Works Zone in Baroda Lane, Elizabeth Bay. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 11-13 Greenknowe Avenue, Elizabeth 
Bay. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the southern side of Greenknowe Avenue, Elizabeth Bay east of Baroda 
Street is currently signposted as "P Motorbike Parking", "No Parking" and "1P 8am-10pm 
Permit Holders Excepted Area 19". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and 
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday, in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

The Works zone will revert to "P Motorbike Parking", "No Parking" and "1P 8am-10pm 
Permit Holders Excepted Area 19" after the works zone hours.  

131



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

The kerb space on the northern side of Baroda Lane, Elizabeth Bay east of Baroda Street is 
currently signposted as "No Parking" and "1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 19". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and 
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday, in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

The Works zone will revert to "No Parking" and "1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted 
Area 19" after the works zone hours.  

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

132



no
t t

o 
sc

al
e

N
o 

St
op

pi
ngEx

is
tin

g

Pr
op

os
al

G
re

en
kn

ow
e

Av
en

ue
 a

nd
 B

ar
od

a 
La

ne
, E

liz
ab

et
h 

Ba
y

Pr
op

os
ed

 W
or

ks
 Z

on
e

So
ur

ce
: n

ea
rm

ap
 4

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

1

Pr
op

os
ed

Bu
s 

Zo
ne

N
o 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Au
th

or
is

ed
 C

ar
 S

ha
re

 
Ve

hi
cl

es
 E

xc
ep

te
d

1P 8a
m

-1
0p

m
Pe

rm
it 

H
ol

de
rs

 
Ex

ce
pt

ed
 A

re
a 

19

N
o 

Pa
rk

in
g

P 
M

ot
or

bi
ke

s 
O

nl
y

W
or

ks
 Z

on
e

7.
30

am
-5

.3
0p

m
 M

on
-F

ri
7.

30
am

-3
.3

0p
m

 S
at

P 
M

ot
or

bi
ke

s 
O

nl
y

Al
l O

th
er

 T
im

es
 

W
or

ks
 Z

on
e

7.
30

am
-5

.3
0p

m
 M

on
-F

ri
7.

30
am

-3
.3

0p
m

 S
at

N
o 

Pa
rk

in
g

Al
l O

th
er

 T
im

es
 

W
or

ks
 Z

on
e

7.
30

am
-5

.3
0p

m
 M

on
-F

ri
7.

30
am

-3
.3

0p
m

 S
at

1P 5.
30

pm
-1

0p
m

 M
on

-F
ri

3.
30

pm
-1

0p
m

 S
at

8a
m

-1
0p

m
 S

un
 &

 P
ub

lic
 

H
ol

id
ay

s

133



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Works Zone - Brougham Street, Woolloomooloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/460303 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the 
eastern side of Brougham Street, Woolloomooloo between the points 100 metres and 122 
metres south of Harnett Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm 
Sat", subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

134

Item 37.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

ESS Innovations Pty Ltd has requested a 22 metre long Works Zone in Brougham Street, 
Woolloomooloo. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 44-50 McElhone Street, 
Woolloomooloo. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the eastern side of Brougham Street, Woolloomooloo south of Harnett 
Street is currently signposted as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area 28" 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and 
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

The Works Zone will revert to unrestricted parking after the Works Zone hours. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

135



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Brougham Street, Woolloomooloo
Proposed Works Zone

2P
8am-6pm Mon-Fri
Permit Holders Excepted 
Area 28

Proposed

Ch 0m commences 
from the intersection of 
McElhone and Harnett 
Streets

Source: nearmap 4 October 2021

Works Zone
7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
7.30am-3.30pm Sat

136



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Works Zone - Commonwealth Street, Surry Hills 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/461054 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of kerb space on the 
western side of Commonwealth Street, Surry Hills between the points 9 metres and 29 
metres south of Hunt Street as “Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" 
and "2P Ticket 5.30-10pm Mon-Fri 3.30-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays Permit 
Holders Excepted Area 18”, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

137

Item 38.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

AAA Traffic Control has requested a 20 metre long Works Zone on Commonwealth Street, 
Surry Hills. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 101 Commonwealth Street, Surry Hills. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Commonwealth Street, Surry Hills south of Hunt 
Street, is currently signposted as "2P Ticket 8am-10pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted 
Area 18". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from Works Zone 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to 
Friday, 7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent 
Conditions. Outside of these hours, on-street parking where the Works Zone is proposed, 
will revert to 2P Ticket parking. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

138



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

101 Commonwealth Street, Surry Hills
Proposed Works Zone

Nearmaps: Source

“No Stopping”

“2P Ticket 8am-10pm 
Permit Holders Excepted 
Area 18”

“No Stopping”

“Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm 
Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat, 2P 
Ticket 5.30-10pm Mon-Fri, 
3.30-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm Sun 
& Public Holidays Permit Holders 
Excepted Area 18”

Proposed

9m

29.0m

139



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Works Zone - Egan Street, Newtown 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/456433 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the following kerb space 
in Egan Street, Newtown: 

(A) On the western side, between the points 19.1 metres and 29.1 metres north of 
Mechanic Street, as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and 
"2P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm Sun, Permit Holders 
Excepted Area 22"; and 

(B) On the eastern side, between the points 19.1 metres and 32 metres north of Mechanic 
Street, as "No Stopping". 

subject to the following conditions: 

(C) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(D) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(E) The Applicant must maintain a clear 2.7 metre travel lane in Egan Street for vehicular 
traffic during the hours the Works Zone is in operation. 

(F) The Works Zone is to be limited to vehicles up to 8.8 metre long rigid vehicles. 

(G) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

140

Item 39.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Abdco Construction Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Egan Street, 
Newtown. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 10-12 Egan Street, Newtown. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Egan Street, Newtown north of Mechanic Street, 
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Stopping". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and 
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

Egan Street is a one-way southbound street. In the vicinity of the Works Zone, the 
carriageway width in Egan street is only 5.2 metres (kerb-to-kerb) frontage of 10-12 Egan 
Street, Newtown. To maintain vehicular access during the hours the Works Zone is in 
operation, the parking on eastern side of Egan Street is to be removed and the Works Zone 
is to be limited to vehicles up to 8.8 metre rigid vehicles and a clear 2.7 metre travel lane 
must be preserved at all times. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

141



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

142



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

10-12 Egan Street, Newtown
Proposed Works Zone

Source: nearmaps

“No Stopping”

“2P 8am-10pm Permit 
Holders Excepted Area 22”

“No Stopping”

“Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm 
Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat” and 
“2P 5.30-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30-
10pm Sat, 8am-10pm Sun Permit 
Holders Excepted Area 22”

Proposed

143



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Works Zone - Catherine Street, Glebe 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/476917 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of the kerb space 
on the southern side of Catherine Street, Glebe: 

(A) Between the points 176 metres and 186 metres west of Derwent Street as "Works 
Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat". 

(B) Between the points 186 metres and 194 metres west of Derwent Street as "No 
Parking". 

Subject to the following conditions: 

(C) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(D) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(E) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(F) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

144

Item 40.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

NSW Police – Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

A.N.T Building Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Catherine Street, 
Glebe. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 22 Catherine Street, Glebe. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the southern side of Catherine Street, Glebe between Derwent and 
Seamer Streets is currently signposted as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted 
Area G". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and 
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

The Works Zone will revert to unrestricted parking after the Works Zone hours.  

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

145



no
t t

o 
sc

al
e

N
o 

St
op

pi
ng

 
Ex

is
tin

g

Pr
op

os
al

C
at

he
rin

e 
St

re
et

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 W

or
ks

 Z
on

e

So
ur

ce
: n

ea
rm

ap
 4

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

1

Pr
op

os
ed

C
at

he
rin

e 
St

re
et

C
h 

0m
 c

om
m

en
ce

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 C
at

he
rin

e 
an

d 
D

er
w

en
t S

tr
ee

ts

186m

176m

200m

194m

N
o 

Pa
rk

in
g 

2P 8a
m

-6
pm

 M
on

-F
ri

Pe
rm

it 
H

ol
de

rs
 E

xc
ep

te
d 

Ar
ea

 G

N
o 

Pa
rk

in
g 

W
or

ks
 Z

on
e

7.
30

am
-5

.3
0p

m
 M

on
-F

ri
7.

30
am

-3
.3

0p
m

 S
at

Bu
s 

Zo
ne

146



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Works Zone - Park Street, Erskineville 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/466678 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of the kerb space on the 
western side of Park Street, Erskineville between the points 13 metres and 31 metres north 
of Swanson Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat", subject 
to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

147

Item 41.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

SMLXL Projects Pty Ltd has requested a 18 metre long Works Zone in Park Street, 
Erskineville. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 108 Swanson Street, Erskineville. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Park Street, Erskineville north of Swanson Street, is 
currently unrestricted for parking. 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and 
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 
Outside these hours, on-street parking where the Works Zone is proposed, will revert to 
unrestricted for parking. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

148



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Park Street, Erskineville
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmap March 2021

“No Stopping”

Unrestricted for parking

“2P 8am-6pm Permit Holders 
Excepted Area 36”

“18m Works Zone 7.00am-5.30pm 
Mon-Fri, 7.00am-3.30pm Sat”

Proposed

Truck 11m

Crane 6.56m

149



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Parking - Disability Parking - Reservoir Street, Surry Hills 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/424977 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern 
side of Reservoir Street, Surry Hills,  between the points 22.2 metres and 30.0 metres (one 
car space) east of Riley Street as "2P Ticket 8am–10pm Mon–Sat Permit Holders Except 
Area 18". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police –Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting 

 

Background 

Residents of Reservoir Street, Surry Hills has requested the removal of the "Disability 
Parking Only" zone in the street as the parking space is no longer used. 

150

Item 42.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Comments 

The kerb space on the southern side of Reservoir Street, Surry Hills east of Riley Street, 
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "Disability Parking Only". 

The original applicant that requested the "Disability Parking Only" no longer lives in 
Reservoir Street. 

On-site inspections show there is a need to reallocate the existing "Disability Parking Only" 
to "2P Ticket 8am–10pm Mon–Sat Permit Holders Except Area 18" to match the adjacent 
kerb space. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 20 letters sent out 
with one response supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

COL WARNE TRAFFIC PROJECT MANAGER 

151



not to scale

Proposal

Reservoir Street Surry Hills – Removal of disability parking and reinstate 2P 

Ticket 8am – 10pm Mon-Sat Permit Holders Excepted Area 18

Reservoir                                                                                                            Street

R
ile

y
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 S

tr
e

e
t

0.
0

10
.0

22
.2

30
.0

No Stopping

2P Ticket 8am – 10pm Mon – Sat 

Permit Holders Except Area 18 

P ONLY

2P Ticket 8am – 10pm Mon – Sat 

Permit Holders Except Area 18 

Proposed

Exiting

152



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Parking - Disability Parking - Amy Street, Erskineville 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/424960 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking restrictions on 
Amy Street, Erskineville as follows: 

(A) On the eastern side, between the points 10.0 metres and 18.0 metres, north of Knight 
Street, as unrestricted parking; and 

(B) On the eastern side, between the points 19.0 metres and 26.5 metres, north of Knight 
Street, as "Disability Parking Only". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police –Newtown PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting 

 

153

Item 43.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Background 

Residents of Amy Street, Erskineville have requested the removal of a "Disability Parking 
Only" zone in the street as the original applicant who requested the "Disability Parking Only" 
no longer requires the parking zone. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the eastern side of Amy Street, Erskineville north of Knight Street, where 
the change is proposed, is currently signposted as "Disability Parking Only". 

The original applicant that requested the "Disability Parking Only" no longer requires the 
parking at this location. 

However, during community consultation to remove the disability parking space, another 
resident in the street advised they require the space but need the space to be relocated in 
front of their property for better access. The resident provided a copy of a NSW disability 
parking permit (MPS). 

Therefore, it is proposed to relocate the disability parking space further north and replace the 
existing disability parking space with unrestricted for parking as per the adjacent kerb space 
allocation. 

Amy Street, north of Knight Street is two-way traffic flow, approximate 9 metres wide, and 
footpath adjacent to the proposed disability space is generally flat. 

Consultation 

The City consulted residents and businesses in the area.  There were 55 letters sent out with 
one response supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal. 

The response opposed to the proposal will be resolved by the relocation of the disability 
parking space. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

COL WARNE TRAFFIC PROJECT MANAGER 

154



not to scale

Proposal

Amy Street Erskineville – Relocation of disability parking north

Kinight Street

A
m

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
tr

ee
t

12

10

8A

8

4-6

Flora and 

Knight Reserve

Amy Street 

Reserve

No Stopping

P ONLY

Unrestricted parking

Unrestricted parking

P ONLY

Proposed

Exiting

Electric Pole LE 36218

0.0

10.0

18.0

19.0

26.5

155



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Parking - Timed Parking, No Parking and No Stopping - Golden Grove and 
Abercrombie Streets, Darlington 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/465567 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking as follows: 

(A) On the eastern side of Golden Grove Street, between the points 33.4m and 52.8m 
(three car spaces) north of Abercrombie Street as, "1/4P 8am-9:30am, 2:30pm–4pm 
School Days"; 

(B) On the eastern side of Golden Grove Street, between the points 58.3m and 77.3m 
(three car spaces), north of Abercrombie Street as, " No Parking 8am-4pm School 
Days, Buses Excepted 15-minute limit"; 

(C) On the eastern side of Abercrombie Street, between the points 52.8m and 66.1m (two 
car spaces), east of Golden Grove Street as, "No Stopping"; and 

(D) On the eastern side of Abercrombie Street, between the points 66.1m and 82.6 (two 
car spaces), east of Golden Grove Street as, "P Disability 8am-6pm Mon-Fri School 
Days". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

156

Item 44.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Development Consent for the Darlington Public School, Darlington (SSD9914) requires 
the Applicant to submit a signage plan for kerbside parking arrangements along the site’s 
frontage in Golden Grove and Abercrombie Streets, to be referred to the Local Pedestrian, 
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee. 

Comments 

The redevelopment of Darlington Public School at the corner of Golden Grove Street and 
Abercrombie Street, Darlington has been approved. 

The proposal includes removal of an old driveway in Golden Grove Street which will enable 
the provision of an additional "No Parking 8am-4pm School Days, Buses Excepted 15-
minute limit" restriction, this will facilitate access for children to travel to and from the school 
by bus.  

Some of the angle parking and traffic islands in Golden Grove Street adjacent to Darlington 
Public School, will be replaced with timed 1/4P parallel parking to allow parents and 
caregivers to drop off or collect their children safely.  

The kerb island which is part of the existing raised threshold in Golden Grove Street will be 
retained to meet TfNSW guidelines so that it is not used as an unsafe crossing point. 

After school hours the kerbside restrictions will revert to unrestricted for parking. The angle 
parking just north of the old School driveway will be retained for community use. 

It is also proposed to remove the existing school driveway in Abercrombie Street (near the 
raised crossing) and construct a new driveway nearby for emergency vehicles to access 
school.  This will require the existing disability parking to be relocated to the east, adjacent to 
the new driveway, in lieu of existing 1/4P spaces in Abercrombie Street. 

Consultation 

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the changes. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by the Applicant. 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

157



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Golden Grove & Abercrombie Street, Darlington 
Proposed parking changes

Source: NearMap 4 Oct 2021

“No Stopping”

“60º Angle Parking Rear to Kerb Vehicles Under 6m”

1/4P 8:30am-9:30am, 2:30pm – 3:30pm School Days

No Parking 8am-9am, 2pm-4pm School Days Buses 
Excepted 15 minute limit”

“P Disability 8am-6pm Mon-Fri School Days”

Proposed

“No Stopping”

“1/4P 8am-9:30am, 2:30pm–4pm School 
Days”

No Parking 8am-4pm School Days, 
Buses Excepted 15 minute limit”

“P Disability 8am-6pm Mon-Fri School 
Days”

New Driveway for Emergency Vehicles

Driveway to be removed

Traffic Island to be removed

Existing Traffic Island

158



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Parking - Timed Parking - Hayes Road, Rosebery 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/424970 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the extension of operating hours on the 
existing ½ hour parking on the southern side of Hayes Road, Rosebery, between the points 
10.5 metres and 41.2 metres (five spaces) east of Botany Road to “½ P 8am–6pm Mon-Fri". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The City has received a request to review parking restrictions on Hayes Road, Rosebery to 
increase parking turnover by extending the operating hours of the existing ½ hour parking 
zone during weekdays.  

159

Item 45.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Comments 

The kerb space on southern side of Hayes Road, Rosebery east of Botany Road, where the 
changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1/2P 8am-3pm Mon-Fri". 

Hayes Road is 12.8 metres with a single traffic lane in each direction and kerbside parking 
provided on both sides of the road. 

Businesses in Hayes Road have complained that their clients are having trouble finding 
parking near their businesses especially after 3pm. 

Currently, the southern side of Hayes Road reverts from 1/2-hour parking to unrestricted 
parking after 3pm Monday to Friday.  

Therefore, it is proposed to update the existing parking restrictions to "1/2 P 8am-6pm Mon-
Fri".  

This will increase parking turnover and improve access to on-street parking for visitors to the 
area. 

Consultation 

The City consulted residents and businesses in the area. There were 91 letters sent out with 
no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

COL WARNE TRAFFIC PROJECT MANAGER 

160



not to scale

Proposal

Hayes Road southern side east of Botany Road, Rosebery – Extend 

½ P parking time from 3pm to 6pm 

Botany                                                                        Road

H
ay

es
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  R
oa

d

Jones                                                                                  Lane

No Stopping

½ P 8am – 3pm Mon - Fri 

½ P 8am – 6pm Mon - Fri 

Proposed

Exiting

10.5

41.2

47.2

0.0

N161



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Parking - No Stopping - Buckland Lane, Alexandria 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/424712 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of "No Stopping" on the 
northern side of Buckland Lane, Alexandria between points 10.0 metres and 18.0 metres 
(two car spaces) east of Mitchell Road. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

In August 2020, the City constructed a continuous footpath treatment on Buckland Lane just 
east of Mitchell Road as part of the Alexandria Local Area Traffic Management Plan. 

Buckland Lane has two-way traffic flow and the continuous footpath treatment has narrowed 
the entry of Buckland Lane at Mitchell Road so that vehicles have difficulty passing vehicles 
travelling in the opposite direction at the entry to the lane. 

162

Item 46.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Comments 

Buckland Lane is two-way traffic flow, 5 metres wide, connects Mitchell Road to Phillips 
Street and provides access to garages in the lane. 

Vehicles parked on the northern side of Buckland Lane reduce the through two-way traffic to 
a single lane approximately 2.8 metres wide. 

Access and safety will be improved by removal of 2 car parking spaces on the western side 
of Buckland Lane, east of Mitchell Road. 

Consultation 

The City consulted residents and businesses in the area.  There were 68 letters sent out with 
2 responses supporting the proposal and 3 responses opposing the proposal. 

The responses against the proposal mentioned the following: 

 Parking is at a premium in Alexandria especially with two schools, commercial 
businesses and residents competing for limited parking spots in the daytime. 

 Cars parked on Buckland Lane already slow traffic from speeding in the laneway.  

 The recent closure of Anderson Street has increased traffic both ways on Buckland 
Lane. They suggested more speed humps are needed and a 10km/h speed limit in the 
lane as an alternative. 

The responses supporting the proposal mentioned: 

 Cars parked at the entry to the lane at Mitchell Road cause confusion and safety 
issues with cars reversing on the continuous footpath and conflicting with pedestrians. 

 The parked vehicles on the lane, especially at the entry with Mitchell Road, obstruct 
vehicle access and compromise safety as vehicles need to reverse to allow another 
vehicles to pass.  

The City noted that the recent construction of the footpath widening on Mitchell Road with a 
raised marked pedestrian crossing made it possible to provide additional parking on Mitchell 
Road (approximately 5 car spaces) for the local community. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

COL WARNE TRAFFIC PROJECT MANAGER 

163



not to scale

Proposal

Buckland Lane, No Stopping on the northern side, east of Mitchell Road, 

Alexandria

N

151 

147

145 

143 

34-36

38 

149 

153 

155 

155A 

B
u

c
k
la

n
d

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 L

a
n

e

No Stopping                         No Stopping

Exiting                     Proposed 

164



not to scale

Proposal

Buckland Lane and legally parked vehicle obstructing access 

to and from lane.

N

Legally parked vehicles obstruct access

165



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Parking - No Parking - Morrissey Road, Erskineville 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/462732 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern 
side of Morrissey Road, Erskineville between the points 46.5 metres and 53.5 metres (one 
car space) south of Erskineville Road as "No Parking". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police –  Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

A resident of Morrissey Road, Erskineville has requested consideration of "No Parking" in 
the street to improve wheelchair access to a particular residential property. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the eastern side of Morrissey Road, Erskineville, where the changes are 
proposed, is currently signposted as "2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 36". 

166

Item 47.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Parking" restriction to improve 
wheelchair access to a particular residential property. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 93 letters sent out 
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

167



not to scale

Proposal

Morrissey Road, Erskineville
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
“2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders 
Excepted Area 36”

“Unrestricted Parking”

Driveway

Door entry

One way traffic movement

“No Parking”

168



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Parking - Various Parking Changes - Castlereagh Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/451130 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking on the 
western side of Castlereagh Street, Sydney, north of King Street as: 

(A) "No Stopping" between the points 0 metres and 14.3 metres (two car spaces); 

(B) "Loading Zone 6pm-7am" and "No Parking All Other Times" between the points 14.3 
metres and 38.6 metres (four car spaces); and 

(C) "No Parking Australia Post Vehicle Excepted 3 Minute Limit" between the points 38.6 
metres and 50.6 metres (two car spaces). 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

169

Item 48.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Background 

Condition 15 for the approved redevelopment of 19-29 Martin Place (D/2015/66) requires the 
applicant to make a submission to the Committee to change parking in Castlereagh Street, 
Sydney. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Castlereagh Street, north of King Street, where the 
changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles 
Excepted". 

The proposed parking changes improve access for vehicles to pick up and drop off goods 
and passengers in Castlereagh Street. It also provides for loading access during night times.  

Consultation 

Consultation was carried out as part of the Development Application process for 19-29 
Martin Place. 

The proposed parking changes were consulted with Australia Post and Transport for New 
South Wales (TfNSW) who raised no objections 

Financial 

All costs associated with the parking changes will be borne by the Applicant. 

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

170



not to scale

Pr
op

os
al

C
as

tle
re

ag
h 

St
re

et
, S

yd
ne

y
Pr

op
os

ed
pa

rk
in

g
ch

an
ge

s

C
as

tle
re

ag
h 

St
re

et

King Street

171



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Car Share - Mount Street, Pyrmont 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/410509 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western 
side of Mount Street, Pyrmont between the points 14 metres and 19 metres (one car space) 
north of Miller Street as "No Parking Authorised Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 60".  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The City is committed to providing dedicated parking for car sharing across the Local 
Government Area as part of a Council approved Car Share Policy. A submission has been 
received from GoGet for a car share space in Mount Street, Pyrmont north of Miller Street. 

172

Item 49.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Mount Street, Pyrmont north of Miller Street, is 
currently signposted as "2PTicket Permit Holders Excepted Area 20".  

The car share space will be installed and managed in accordance with the Roads and 
Maritime Service’s Technical Direction 2018/001 and the provisions of the Council-approved 
Car Share Policy. 

Car sharing is popular in more than 600 cities worldwide, and research has shown 
substantial environmental benefits. Car sharing reduces total urban driving, reduces 
household vehicle holdings, and increases walking, cycling and public transport use. 

On average, each car share vehicle in the City can replace up to 12 private vehicles that 
would otherwise compete for parking. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 513 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting the proposal and seven responses opposing the proposal 
due to loss of a ticket permit parking space. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Car Share space installation will be borne by the Applicant. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

173



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Mount Street, Pyrmont
Proposed parking changes

Source: nearmap 10 April 2021

No Stopping No Parking
Authorised Car Share Vehicles 
Excepted 
Bay 60

Proposed

No Parking 

2P Ticket
Permit Holders Excepted 
Area 20

174



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Car Share - Bulwara Road, Pyrmont 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/410514 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern 
side of Bulwara Road, Pyrmont between the points 11 metres and 16 metres (one car 
space) south of Miller Street as "No Parking Authorised Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 
277".  

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The City is committed to providing dedicated parking for car sharing across the Local 
Government Area as part of a Council approved Car Share Policy. A submission has been 
received from GoGet for a car share space in Bulwara Road, Pyrmont south of Miller Street. 

175

Item 50.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Comments 

The kerb space on the eastern side of Bulwara Road, Pyrmont south of Miller Street, is 
currently signposted as "1P Ticket Permit Holders Excepted Area 20". 

The car share space will be installed and managed in accordance with the Roads and 
Maritime Service’s Technical Direction 2018/001 and the provisions of the Council-approved 
Car Share Policy. 

Car sharing is popular in more than 600 cities worldwide, and research has shown 
substantial environmental benefits. Car sharing reduces total urban driving, reduces 
household vehicle holdings, and increases walking, cycling and public transport use. 

On average, each car share vehicle in the City can replace up to 12 private vehicles that 
would otherwise compete for parking. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 598 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting the proposal and six responses opposing the proposal due 
to loss of a ticket permit parking space. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Car Share space installation will be borne by the Applicant. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

176



not to scale

Proposal
Bulwara Road, Pyrmont
Proposed Parking changes

Source: nearmap 10 April 2021

Existing
No Stopping No Parking

Authorised Car Share Vehicles 
Excepted 
Bay 277

Proposed

No Parking 

1P Ticket
Permit Holders Excepted 
Area 20

177



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Car Share - Potter and Danks Streets, Waterloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/441435 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking as:  

(A) On the southern side of Danks Street, Waterloo between the points 11 metres and 21 
metres (two car spaces) east of Crystal Street, as "No Parking Authorised Car Share 
Vehicles Excepted Zone GG and Zone Flexi" until 30 September 2022 or prior for the 
completion of road works on the Gadigal Avenue, Potter, and Crystal Streets Cycleway 
Project; and 

(B) On the northern side of Potter Street, Waterloo between the points 16.1 metres and 
21.1 metres (one car space) west of Crystal Street, as "No Parking Authorised Car 
Share Vehicles Excepted Zone GG" until 30 September 2022 or prior for the 
completion of road works on the Gadigal Avenue, Potter, and Crystal Streets Cycleway 
Project 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

178

Item 51.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Background 

The City is committed to providing dedicated parking for car sharing across the Local 
Government Area as part of a Council approved Car Share Policy. 

The City is scheduled to undertake road works on Gadigal Avenue, Potter Street, and 
Crystal Street, Waterloo for the delivery of a separated cycleway. During construction, there 
will be no available parking on Crystal Street. During this period, three existing car share 
spaces in Crystal Street will be impacted and will therefore require temporary relocation to 
nearby parking spaces on Potter Street and Dank Street.  

Comments 

On 18 February 2021, the Committee endorsed the proposed upgrade of Gadigal Avenue, 
Potter Street, and Crystal Street to provide improved cycleway facilities. In preparation for 
the road works, and to allow for construction activities, it is proposed to relocate these three 
existing car share bays on Crystal Street, to nearby Dank Street and Potter Street. This will 
allow for the completion of road works on Crystal Street without impacting the availability of 
car share.  

The proposal is to relocate the bay on the southern end of Crystal Street to nearby Potter 
Street, and the two bays on the northern end of Crystal Street to nearby Dank Street, until 
the completion of construction (approximately August 2022), when the bays can be relocated 
to the permanent positions as endorsed in the February 2021 Committee. 

The car share spaces will be installed and managed in accordance with the TfNSW 
Technical Direction 2018/001 and the provisions of the Council-approved Car Share Policy. 

Car sharing is popular in more than 600 cities worldwide, and research has shown 
substantial environmental benefits. Car sharing reduces total urban driving, reduces 
household vehicle holdings, and increases walking, cycling and public transport use.  

On average, each car share vehicle in the City can replace up to 12 private vehicles that 
would otherwise compete for parking.  

Consultation 

Notification of the temporary change to the parking spaces will be provided as part of project 
updates to the community. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget for the Gadigal Avenue, Potter, and Crystal Street 
Cycleway Project. 

BRENDON HUNTER, PROJECT MANAGER 

179



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Crystal and Danks Streets, Waterloo
Proposed parking changes

“No Stopping”

“No Parking”

“2P 8am-8pm Mon-Fri, 4P 
8am-8pm Sat-Sun”

“No Parking Authorised Car 
Share Vehicles Excepted 
Zone GG & Zone Flexi”

“No Parking Authorised Car 
Share Vehicles Excepted 
Zone GG & Zone Flexi”

Proposed

XXXX Street
XXXX  Street

XXXX  Street

XX.XmXX.Xm

Source: Nearmaps

180



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Crystal and Potter Streets, Waterloo
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmaps

“No Stopping”

“No Parking Authorised Car 
Share Vehicle Excepted 
Zone GG”

“2P 8am-8pm Mon-Fri, 4P 
8am-8pm Sat-Sun”

“No Parking Authorised Car 
Share Vehicle Excepted 
Zone GG”

Proposed

181



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Jones Street, Ultimo 

TRIM Container No.: X083092.005 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the raising of the marked pedestrian 
crossing in Jones Street, Ultimo south of Quarry Street. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Australian Government has committed funding for a new Road Safety Program. The 
jointly funded program will also see the NSW government contribute to this program.  

The Road Safety Program funding will prioritise the development and delivery of road safety 
infrastructure projects across NSW, support jobs and stimulate local economies. 

182

Item 52.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

  Comments 

An at-grade pedestrian crossing is installed in Jones Street, Ultimo south of Quarry Street. 
The crossing is located near Ultimo Public School.  

Raising the marked pedestrian crossing will help improve safety in the area as part of the 
City’s commitment to calm traffic and improve the local amenity. The proposed changes will 
not affect parking and maintain access. 

Consultation 

The City notified residents and businesses in the area. There were 545 letters sent out with 
no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.   

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

183



3.6
m

8.48m

1.5
0m

FK FK

TI
E 

IN
 S

MO
OT

HL
Y 

TO
EX

IS
TI

NG
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

0.6
0m

1.5
0m

NO
ST
OP
PIN

G
WO

RKS ZON
E

NO
STOPPING

W8-2

W8-2

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
IG

NA
GE

TO
 R

EM
AI

N
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

IG
NA

GE
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

W8-2

W8-2

JO
NE

S 
ST

RE
ET

QUARRY STREET

TI
E 

IN
 S

MO
OT

HL
Y 

TO
EX

IS
TI

NG
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

EX
IS

TI
NG

 K
ER

B
IN

LE
T 

PI
T 

TO
RE

MA
IN

EX
IS

TI
NG

 K
ER

B
IN

LE
T 

PI
T 

TO
RE

MA
IN

CO
NV

ER
T 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 K
ER

B
IN

LE
T 

PI
T 

TO
 S

EA
LE

D
CH

AM
BE

R 
W

IT
H 

CL
AS

S 
D 

LID

TO CYCLISTS

TO CYCLISTS

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
IG

NA
GE

TO
 R

EM
AI

N
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

IG
NA

GE
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

0.4
0m

3.0
m

3.7
5m

C
:\

U
se

rs
\G

le
n.

J\
D

es
kt

op
\P

C
TC

\3
.0

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\6

00
 S

er
ie

s 
- 

Jo
ne

s 
S
tr

ee
t\

S
Y-

21
-0

02
-C

61
0.

dw
g

P1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
09

-1
0-

21

P2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
22

-1
0-

21

P3
IS

SU
E 

FO
R 

TR
AF

FI
C

24
-1

0-
21

SY
-2

1-
00

2-
C6

10

CO
NC

EP
T 

PL
AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

ON
LY

NO
T 

TO
 B

E 
US

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

GJ GJ
1 :

 50

AH
D-

JO
NE

S 
ST

RE
ET

 A
ND

QU
AR

RY
 S

TR
EE

T 
UL

TI
MO

PC
TC

 P
RO

GR
AM

P3
DR

AF
T

Is
su

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

10
0m

m
 o

n 
O

ri
gi

na
l

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ti
tle

C
lie

nt

Is
su

e
Pr

oj
ec

t 
- 

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

G
ri
d

C
he

ck
ed

D
es

ig
ne

d

D
ra

w
n

H
ei

gh
t

A1

D
at

um
A
pp

ro
ve

d

S
ta

tu
s

S
ca

le
s

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 O

F 
SY

DN
EY

 C
IV

IL

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
CA

NN
OT

 B
E

CO
PI

ED
 O

R 
RE

PR
OD

UC
ED

 IN

OT
HE

R 
PU

RP
OS

E 
OT

HE
R 

TH
AN

W
IT

HO
UT

 T
HE

 W
RI

TT
EN

TH
AT

 O
RI

GI
NA

LL
Y 

IN
TE

ND
ED

AN
Y 

FO
RM

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

B
ar

 S
ca

le
s

0

1 :
 50

 @
 A

1  
   1

 : 1
00

 @
 A

3

1
2

3
4

5m

LE
GE

ND

K&
G

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
1

RO
AD

 R
EC

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

(F
LE

XI
BL

E)

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
3

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

FO
OT

PA
TH

 T
RE

AT
ME

NT

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
4

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

PR
OP

OS
ED

 K
ER

B 
AN

D 
GU

TT
ER

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
OU

ND
AR

Y

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
2

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
FO

OT
PA

TH

KO
PR

OP
OS

ED
 K

ER
B 

ON
LY

PR
OP

OS
ED

 V
EH

IC
UL

AR
 C

RO
SS

IN
G

VCFK
PR

OP
OS

ED
 F

LU
SH

 K
ER

B

184



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst 

TRIM Container No.: X083088.005 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the raising of the marked pedestrian 
crossing in Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst north of Liverpool Street. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Australian Government has committed funding for a new Road Safety Program. The 
jointly funded program will also see the NSW government contribute to this program.  

The Road Safety Program funding will prioritise the development and delivery of road safety 
infrastructure projects across NSW, support jobs and stimulate local economies. 

185

Item 53.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Comments 

An at-grade pedestrian crossing is installed in Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst north of 
Liverpool Street. The crossing is located near Darlinghurst Public School.  

Raising the marked pedestrian crossing will help improve safety in the area as part of the 
City’s commitment to calm traffic and improve the local amenity. The proposed changes will 
not affect parking and maintain access. 

Consultation 

The City notified residents and businesses in the area. There were 52 letters sent out with 
no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.  

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

186



4.0
m

2.3
m

12.4m

0.5
0m

3.6
m

1.4
0m

VC

LIVERPOOL STREET

BARCOM AVENUE

EX
IS

TI
NG

 N
O 

ST
OP

PI
NG

 S
IG

N 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

NO
 N

ET
 LO

SS
 O

F 
PA

RK
IN

G

PR
OV

ID
E 

NE
W

 3.
0m

KE
RB

 IN
LE

T 
PI

T

PR
OV

ID
E 

NE
W

 1.
2m

KE
RB

 IN
LE

T 
PI

T

TB

SY
DN

EY
 W

AT
ER

CO
NN

EC
TI

ON
 T

O 
DR

A4
69

3

PR
OV

ID
E 

NE
W

 N
UM

ER
IC

AL
PA

VE
ME

NT
 T

O 
TF

NS
W

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N

NOSTOPPING

RE
LO

CA
TE

 S
CH

OO
L S

IG
N

AD
JA

CE
NT

 T
O 

TO
P 

OF
 R

AM
P

NO STOP
PING

ONEWAY

RE
LO

CA
TE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
SI

GN
AG

E
OU

T 
OF

 LI
NE

 O
F 

TR
AV

EL

RE
LO

CA
TE

 N
O 

EN
TR

Y 
SI

GN

NO

STO
PPIN

G

CO
NV

ER
T 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 G
RA

TE
BI

KE
-S

AF
E 

GR
AT

E

W8-2

C
:\

U
se

rs
\G

le
n.

J\
D

es
kt

op
\P

C
TC

\3
.0

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\1

00
 S

er
ie

s 
- 

B
ar

co
m

 A
ve

nu
e\

S
Y-

21
-0

02
-C

11
0.

dw
g

P1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
04

-1
0-

21

P2
IS

SU
E 

FO
R 

TR
AF

FI
C

20
-1

0-
21

P3
IS

SU
E 

FO
R 

TR
AF

FI
C

24
-2

0-
21

SY
-2

1-
00

2-
C1

10

CO
NC

EP
T 

PL
AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

ON
LY

NO
T 

TO
 B

E 
US

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

GJ GJ
1 :

 50

AH
D-

LIV
ER

PO
OL

 S
TR

EE
T

BA
RC

OM
 A

VE
NU

E
PC

TC
 P

RO
GR

AM

P3
DR

AF
T

Is
su

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

10
0m

m
 o

n 
O

ri
gi

na
l

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ti
tle

C
lie

nt

Is
su

e
Pr

oj
ec

t 
- 

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

G
ri
d

C
he

ck
ed

D
es

ig
ne

d

D
ra

w
n

H
ei

gh
t

A1

D
at

um
A
pp

ro
ve

d

S
ta

tu
s

S
ca

le
s

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 O

F 
SY

DN
EY

 C
IV

IL

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
CA

NN
OT

 B
E

CO
PI

ED
 O

R 
RE

PR
OD

UC
ED

 IN

OT
HE

R 
PU

RP
OS

E 
OT

HE
R 

TH
AN

W
IT

HO
UT

 T
HE

 W
RI

TT
EN

TH
AT

 O
RI

GI
NA

LL
Y 

IN
TE

ND
ED

AN
Y 

FO
RM

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

B
ar

 S
ca

le
s

0

1 :
 50

 @
 A

1  
   1

 : 1
00

 @
 A

3

1
2

3
4

5m

LE
GE

ND

K&
G

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
1

RO
AD

 R
EC

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

(F
LE

XI
BL

E)

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
3

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

FO
OT

PA
TH

 T
RE

AT
ME

NT

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
4

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

PR
OP

OS
ED

 K
ER

B 
AN

D 
GU

TT
ER

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
OU

ND
AR

Y

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
2

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
FO

OT
PA

TH

KO
PR

OP
OS

ED
 K

ER
B 

ON
LY

PR
OP

OS
ED

 V
EH

IC
UL

AR
 C

RO
SS

IN
G

VCFK
PR

OP
OS

ED
 F

LU
SH

 K
ER

B

187



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Stanley Street, Darlinghurst 

TRIM Container No.: X083090.005 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the raising of the marked pedestrian 
crossing in Stanley Street, Darlinghurst south of Yurong Street. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Australian Government has committed funding for a new Road Safety Program. The 
jointly funded program will also see the NSW government contribute to this program.  

The Road Safety Program funding will prioritise the development and delivery of road safety 
infrastructure projects across NSW, support jobs and stimulate local economies.  

 

188

Item 54.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Comments 

An at-grade pedestrian crossing is installed in Stanley Street, Darlinghurst south of Yurong 
Street. The crossing is located near Sydney Grammar School.  

Raising the marked pedestrian crossing will help improve safety in the area as part of the 
City’s commitment to calm traffic and improve the local amenity. The proposed changes will 
not affect parking and maintain access. 

Consultation 

The City notified residents and businesses in the area. There were 171 sent out with no 
responses supporting or opposing the proposal.  

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

189



ST
AN

LE
Y 

ST
RE

ET
ST

AN
LE

Y 
ST

RE
ET

YURONG STREET

BB
 - 

19
.4m

3.0m3.8m

2.1m

W
AR

NI
NG

 LI
NE

MA
RK

IN
G 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

SP
EE

D 
LIN

EM
AR

KI
NG

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN

2.1m

3.6
m

0.9
5m

0.9
5m

5.8m

BB - 22.8m

2.1
m

2.1
m

NO
ST
OP
PIN

G

NO
STOPPING

NO
STOPPING

NO
STOPPING

NO
STOPPING

NO
STOPPING

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

IS
LA

ND

RE
MO

VE
 M

ED
IA

N 
IS

LA
ND

RE
MO

VE
 M

ED
IA

N 
IS

LA
ND

RE
TA

IN
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

LIN
EM

AR
KI

NG

TRAFFIC
ALL

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

IS
LA

ND

W8-2

W8-2

W8-2

W8-2

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

ST
OP

 S
IG

N

PR
OV

ID
E 

NE
W

ME
DI

AN
 IS

LA
ND

C
:\

U
se

rs
\G

le
n.

J\
D

es
kt

op
\P

C
TC

\3
.0

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\2

00
 S

er
ie

s 
- 

S
ta

nl
ey

 a
nd

 Y
ur

on
g 

S
tr

ee
t\

S
Y-

21
-0

02
-C

21
0.

dw
g

P1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
19

-1
0-

21

P2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
20

-1
0-

21

P3
TR

AF
FI

C 
IS

SU
E

24
-1

0-
21

P4
TR

AF
FI

C 
IS

SU
E

01
-1

1-
21

SY
-2

1-
00

2-
C2

10

CO
NC

EP
T 

PL
AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

ON
LY

NO
T 

TO
 B

E 
US

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

GJ GJ
1 :

 10
0

AH
D-

ST
AN

LE
Y 

ST
RE

ET
 A

ND
YU

RO
NG

 S
TR

EE
T

PC
TC

 P
RO

GR
AM

P4
DR

AF
T

0

1 :
 10

0 @
 A

1  
   1

 : 2
00

 @
 A

3

2
4

6
8

10
m

Is
su

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

10
0m

m
 o

n 
O

ri
gi

na
l

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ti
tle

C
lie

nt

Is
su

e
Pr

oj
ec

t 
- 

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

G
ri
d

C
he

ck
ed

D
es

ig
ne

d

D
ra

w
n

H
ei

gh
t

A1

D
at

um
A
pp

ro
ve

d

S
ta

tu
s

S
ca

le
s

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 O

F 
SY

DN
EY

 C
IV

IL

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
CA

NN
OT

 B
E

CO
PI

ED
 O

R 
RE

PR
OD

UC
ED

 IN

OT
HE

R 
PU

RP
OS

E 
OT

HE
R 

TH
AN

W
IT

HO
UT

 T
HE

 W
RI

TT
EN

TH
AT

 O
RI

GI
NA

LL
Y 

IN
TE

ND
ED

AN
Y 

FO
RM

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

B
ar

 S
ca

le
s

LE
GE

ND

K&
G

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
1

RO
AD

 R
EC

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

(F
LE

XI
BL

E)

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
3

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

FO
OT

PA
TH

 T
RE

AT
ME

NT

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
4

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

PR
OP

OS
ED

 K
ER

B 
AN

D 
GU

TT
ER

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
OU

ND
AR

Y

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
2

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
FO

OT
PA

TH

KO
PR

OP
OS

ED
 K

ER
B 

ON
LY

PR
OP

OS
ED

 V
EH

IC
UL

AR
 C

RO
SS

IN
G

VCFK
PR

OP
OS

ED
 F

LU
SH

 K
ER

B

190



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment - Raised Marked Pedestrian Crossing - Wilson Street, 
Newtown 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/453401 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of a raised marked cycle and 
pedestrian crossing in Wilson Street, just west of Golden Grove Street in Newtown. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Australian Government has committed funding for a new Road Safety Program. The 
jointly funded program will also see the NSW government contribute to this program.  

The Road Safety Program funding will prioritise the development and delivery of road safety 
infrastructure projects across NSW, support jobs and stimulate local economies. 

191

Item 55.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Comments 

A raised marked cycle and pedestrian crossing will give priority to pedestrians and help 
improve safety in the area as part of the City’s commitment to calm traffic and improve the 
local amenity. The proposed changes will not affect parking and maintain access. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 384 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

192



0.6
0m

3.6
m

1.5
0m

1.5
0m

W
ILS

ON
 S

TR
EE

T

W
ILS

ON
 S

TR
EE

T

NO
STOPPING

NO
ST
OP
PIN

G

2P

W8-2

W8-2

W8-2

W8-2

EX
IS

TI
NG

 Y
EL

LO
W

LIN
EM

AR
KI

NG
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

EX
IS

TI
NG

 Y
EL

LO
W

LIN
EM

AR
KI

NG
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
TO

RM
W

AT
ER

 P
IT

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
TO

RM
W

AT
ER

 P
IT

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

SAWCUT

TI
E 

IN
 S

MO
OT

HL
Y 

TO
EX

IS
TI

NG
 C

YC
LE

W
AY

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

TR
EE

0.4
0m

2.8
5m

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
PL

IT
TE

R
LIN

EM
AR

KI
NG

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN

TO CYCLISTS

TO CYCLISTS

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
HA

RE
D

PA
TH

0.4
0m

C
:\

U
se

rs
\G

le
n.

J\
D

es
kt

op
\P

C
TC

\3
.0

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\3

00
 S

er
ie

s 
- 

G
G

 a
nd

 W
ils

on
 S

tr
ee

t\
S
Y-

21
-0

02
-C

31
0.

dw
g

P1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
09

-1
0-

21

P2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
20

-1
0-

21

P3
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
24

-1
0-

21

SY
-2

1-
00

2-
C3

10

CO
NC

EP
T 

PL
AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

ON
LY

NO
T 

TO
 B

E 
US

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

GJ GJ
1 :

 50

AH
D-

GO
LD

EN
 G

RO
VE

 S
TR

EE
T

W
ILS

ON
 A

VE
NU

E
PC

TC
 P

RO
GR

AM

P3
DR

AF
T

0

1 :
 50

 @
 A

1  
   1

 : 1
00

 @
 A

3

1
2

3
4

5m

Is
su

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

10
0m

m
 o

n 
O

ri
gi

na
l

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ti
tle

C
lie

nt

Is
su

e
Pr

oj
ec

t 
- 

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

G
ri
d

C
he

ck
ed

D
es

ig
ne

d

D
ra

w
n

H
ei

gh
t

A1

D
at

um
A
pp

ro
ve

d

S
ta

tu
s

S
ca

le
s

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 O

F 
SY

DN
EY

 C
IV

IL

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
CA

NN
OT

 B
E

CO
PI

ED
 O

R 
RE

PR
OD

UC
ED

 IN

OT
HE

R 
PU

RP
OS

E 
OT

HE
R 

TH
AN

W
IT

HO
UT

 T
HE

 W
RI

TT
EN

TH
AT

 O
RI

GI
NA

LL
Y 

IN
TE

ND
ED

AN
Y 

FO
RM

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

B
ar

 S
ca

le
s

LE
GE

ND

K&
G

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
1

RO
AD

 R
EC

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

(F
LE

XI
BL

E)

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
3

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

FO
OT

PA
TH

 T
RE

AT
ME

NT

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
4

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

PR
OP

OS
ED

 K
ER

B 
AN

D 
GU

TT
ER

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
OU

ND
AR

Y

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
2

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
FO

OT
PA

TH

KO
PR

OP
OS

ED
 K

ER
B 

ON
LY

PR
OP

OS
ED

 V
EH

IC
UL

AR
 C

RO
SS

IN
G

VCFK
PR

OP
OS

ED
 F

LU
SH

 K
ER

B

193



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment - Raised Give Way Intersection - Golden Grove and 
Abercrombie Streets, Newtown 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/453403 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following traffic treatments in Newtown: 

(A) Installation of a raised marked cycle and pedestrian crossing in Golden Grove Street, 
north of Abercrombie Street; and 

(B) Convert the roundabout intersection of Golden Grove and Abercrombie Streets to a 
raised 'Give-Way' intersection. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Australian Government has committed funding for a new Road Safety Program. The 
jointly funded program will also see the NSW government contribute to this program.  

194

Item 56.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

The Road Safety Program funding will prioritise the development and delivery of road safety 
infrastructure projects across NSW, support jobs and stimulate local economies. 

Comments 

The raised 'Give-Way' intersection and raised marked cycle and pedestrian crossing will help 
further improve safety in the area as part of the City’s commitment to calm traffic and 
improve the local amenity. The proposed changes will not affect parking and maintain 
access. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 384 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

195



sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw
sw

sw

sw

sw

sw

sw

sw

sw

2.6m3.7m4.4m2.1m

BB
 - 

10
.2m

BB - 10.7m

TB
 - 

11
.4m

TB
1 -

 6.
5m

RE
PL

AC
E 

EX
IS

TI
NG

45
0Ø

 B
RI

CK
 P

IP
E 

W
IT

H
45

0Ø
 C

ON
CR

ET
E 

PI
PE

RE
CO

NS
TR

UC
T

EX
IS

TI
NG

 M
AN

HO
LE

TO
 S

UI
T

RE
CO

NS
TR

UC
T

EX
IS

TI
NG

 M
AN

HO
LE

TO
 S

UI
T

GO
LD

EN
 G

RO
VE

 S
TR

EE
T

GO
LD

EN
 G

RO
VE

 S
TR

EE
T

ABERCROMBIE STREET

2.3m 4.3m 4.3m 2.1m

BB
 - 

18
.5m

3.6
m

0.4
0m

0.4
m

2.8
m

7.6
m

3.7m

W8-2

W8-2

W8-2

W8-2

NO
ST
OP
PIN

G

NO
STOPPING

NO
STOPPING

NO
ST
OP
PIN

G

NO
STOPPING

NO
STOPPING

BB - 8.8m

3.6
m

3.7
m

2.8
m

2.8
m

EX
TE

ND
 C

RO
SS

OV
ER

 T
O

SU
IT

 N
EW

 K
ER

B
AL

IG
NM

EN
T

VC

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
PE

ED
SI

GN
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

TA
KE

 U
P 

AN
D

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

BL
IS

TE
R

TA
KE

 U
P 

AN
D

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

RO
UN

DA
BO

UT

SE
AT

SE
AT

NO
TE

: P
AV

ER
 A

ND
 P

AT
TE

RN
 T

O
MA

TC
H 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 P
AV

IN
G 

AT
W

ILS
ON

 S
TR

EE
T/

GO
LD

EN
GR

OV
E 

IN
TE

RS
EC

TI
ON

TO CYCLISTS

TO CYCLISTS

0.4
m

1.5
m

C
:\

U
se

rs
\G

le
n.

J\
D

es
kt

op
\P

C
TC

\3
.0

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\4

00
 S

er
ie

s 
- 

G
G

 a
nd

 A
be

rc
ro

m
bi

e 
S
tr

ee
t\

S
Y-

21
-0

02
-C

41
0.

dw
g

P1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
09

-1
0-

21

P2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
20

-1
0-

21

P3
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
22

-1
0-

21

SY
-2

1-
00

2-
C4

10

CO
NC

EP
T 

PL
AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

ON
LY

NO
T 

TO
 B

E 
US

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

GJ GJ
1 :

 10
0

AH
D-

GO
LD

EN
 G

RO
VE

 S
TR

EE
T

AB
ER

CR
OM

BI
E 

ST
RE

ET
PC

TC
 P

RO
GR

AM

P3
DR

AF
T

Is
su

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

10
0m

m
 o

n 
O

ri
gi

na
l

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ti
tle

C
lie

nt

Is
su

e
Pr

oj
ec

t 
- 

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

G
ri
d

C
he

ck
ed

D
es

ig
ne

d

D
ra

w
n

H
ei

gh
t

A1

D
at

um
A
pp

ro
ve

d

S
ta

tu
s

S
ca

le
s

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 O

F 
SY

DN
EY

 C
IV

IL

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
CA

NN
OT

 B
E

CO
PI

ED
 O

R 
RE

PR
OD

UC
ED

 IN

OT
HE

R 
PU

RP
OS

E 
OT

HE
R 

TH
AN

W
IT

HO
UT

 T
HE

 W
RI

TT
EN

TH
AT

 O
RI

GI
NA

LL
Y 

IN
TE

ND
ED

AN
Y 

FO
RM

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

B
ar

 S
ca

le
s

0

1 :
 10

0 @
 A

1  
   1

 : 2
00

 @
 A

3

2
4

6
8

10
m

LE
GE

ND

K&
G

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
1

RO
AD

 R
EC

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

(F
LE

XI
BL

E)

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
3

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

FO
OT

PA
TH

 T
RE

AT
ME

NT

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
4

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

PR
OP

OS
ED

 K
ER

B 
AN

D 
GU

TT
ER

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
OU

ND
AR

Y

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
2

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
FO

OT
PA

TH

KO
PR

OP
OS

ED
 K

ER
B 

ON
LY

PR
OP

OS
ED

 V
EH

IC
UL

AR
 C

RO
SS

IN
G

VCFK
PR

OP
OS

ED
 F

LU
SH

 K
ER

B

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
5

CO
NC

RE
TE

 U
NI

T 
PA

VE
RS

(T
RA

FF
IC

AB
LE

) T
O 

MA
TC

H 
GO

LD
EN

GR
OV

E/
W

ILS
ON

 S
TR

EE
T

IN
TE

RS
EC

TI
ON

196



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Church Street, 
Paddington 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/427126 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of a continuous footpath 
treatment in Church Street, Paddington just east of the intersection with South Dowling 
Street. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The City proposes to introduce a continuous footpath treatment in Church Street, 
Paddington just east of the intersection with South Dowling Street, to improve pedestrian 
safety and accessibility, slow vehicle speeds and enhance the streetscape. 

In August 2018, the City consulted local residents on a proposal to introduce a continuous 
footpath treatment in Seymour Place, Paddington, just east of South Dowling Street.  The 

197

Item 57.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

proposal was to have included a second continuous footpath treatment nearby in Church 
Street, just east of South Dowling Street. 

However, the continuous footpath treatment in Church Street, just east of South Dowling 
Street did not get referred to the Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 
(LPCTCC) for its consideration at that time. Therefore, the City is now proposing to present 
the proposal at the LPCTCC meeting for consideration. 

Comments 

The TfNSW Technical Direction for Continuous Footpath Treatments (TDT 2013/05) states 
that continuous footpath treatments are only applicable for intersections carrying no more 
than 45 vehicles per hour and the driveway layback is no wider than 7 metres. 

The crossing width proposed for the continuous footpath treatment is below the TfNSW 
warrant and as such compliant with the Technical Direction – Church Street just east of the 
intersection with South Dowling Street, is approximately 4.5 metres wide.  

Given, Church Street is a one way west bound street and is mostly used by residents. The 
maximum peak-hour volume is expected to be well below the TfNSW warrant for continuous 
footpath treatments. 

The new continuous footpath treatment will not affect on-street parking or traffic flows in the 
local area. 

Under the Road Rules, a footpath is a road related area. When entering, or crossing, a road 
related area from a road, drivers must give way to any pedestrian or other road users on the 
road related area. The introduction of a continuous footpath treatment reinforces the road 
rules. 

Consultation 

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 313 letters sent out 
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

198



Church Street

Typical Continuous Footpath Treatment

Church Street, Paddington
Continuous Footpath Treatment (CFT)

~
4

.5
m

S
o

u
th

 D
o

w
lin

g 
S

tr
e

e
t

199



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 June 2021 
  
 

Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Thomas Lane, Darlington 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/441436 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of a continuous footpath 
treatment in Thomas Lane, Darlington, just south Vine Street. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The City proposes to introduce a continuous footpath treatment in Thomas Lane, Darlington, 
just south of Vine Street, to improve pedestrian safety and accessibility, slow vehicle speeds 
and enhance the streetscape.  This treatment will also ensure safe access to the adjacent 
Vine Street Playground. 

200

Item 58.

https://record.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/2021/441436.ref


Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 June 2021 
  
 

Comments 

The TfNSW Technical Direction for Continuous Footpath Treatments (TDT 2013/05) states 
that continuous footpath treatments are only applicable for intersections carrying no more 
than 45 vehicles per hour and the driveway layback is no wider than 7 metres. 

Site observations have shown that Thomas Lane is mainly used by local residents accessing 
their garages. Therefore, the maximum peak-hour volume is expected to be well below the 
TfNSW warrant for continuous footpath treatments. 

In addition, the crossing width proposed for the continuous footpath treatment is below the 
TfNSW warrant. The existing kerb to kerb crossing width of Thomas Lane is approximately 
3.2 metres.   

The new continuous footpath treatment will not effect on-street parking or traffic flows in the 
local area. 

Under the road rules, a footpath is a road related area. When entering, or crossing, a road 
related area from a road, drivers must give way to any pedestrian or other road users on the 
road related area. The introduction of a continuous footpath treatment reinforces the road 
rules. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 156 letters sent 
out with 5 responses supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

DARREN PICKLUM, PROJECT OFFICER PARKS SERVICES 

201



202



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment - Raised Marked Pedestrian Crossing and Continuous 
Footpath Treatment - Buckland and Phillips Streets, Alexandria 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/453405 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following traffic treatments at the 
intersection of Buckland and Phillips Streets, Alexandria: 

(A) Install a raised marked cycle and pedestrian crossing in Buckland Street, just west of 
Phillips Street; 

(B) Installation of a continuous footpath treatment (CFT) in Phillips Street, just north of 
Buckland Street; and 

(C) Removal of the existing raised threshold and median island in Phillips Street, north of 
Buckland Street. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

203

Item 59.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Background 

The Australian Government has committed funding for a new Road Safety Program. The 
jointly funded program will also see the NSW government contribute to this program.  

The Road Safety Program funding will prioritise the development and delivery of road safety 
infrastructure projects across NSW, support jobs and stimulate local economies. 

Comments 

Raising the marked pedestrian crossing and the installation of a CFT will help improve safety 
in the area as part of the City’s commitment to calm traffic and improve the local amenity. 
The proposed changes will not affect parking and maintain access. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 50 letters sent out 
with no responses supporting and opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

 

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

204



4.1
m

4.0
m

21.3m

2.1m

2.5m

8.0
0m

8.2m

3.6
0m

2.50m

2.10m

2.3
0m

2.3
0m

BU
CK

LA
ND

 S
TR

EE
T

BU
CK

LA
ND

 S
TR

EE
T

PHILLIPS STREET

NO
STOPPING

NO
STOPPING

NO
ST
OP
PIN

G

W8-2

W8-2

W8-2

W8-2

NO
STOPPING

NO
STOPPING

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
PE

ED
SI

GN
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

TA
KE

 U
P 

AN
D

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

ME
DI

AN
 IS

LA
ND

RE
MO

VE
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

BB
 LI

NE

NO
ST
OP
PIN

G

3.0
m

8.1
m

TO CYCLISTS

TO CYCLISTS

1.5
m

1.5
m

0.4
m

2.4
m

0.4
m

C
:\

U
se

rs
\G

le
n.

J\
D

es
kt

op
\P

C
TC

\3
.0

 D
ra

w
in

gs
\5

00
 S

er
ie

s 
- 

Ph
ill

ip
 a

nd
 B

uc
kl

an
d 

S
tr

ee
t\

S
Y-

21
-0

02
-C

51
0.

dw
g

P1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
18

-1
0-

21

P2
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
22

-1
0-

21

P3
IS

SU
E 

FO
R 

TR
AF

FI
C

24
-1

0-
21

SY
-2

1-
00

2-
C5

10

CO
NC

EP
T 

PL
AN

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

ON
LY

NO
T 

TO
 B

E 
US

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

GJ GJ
1 :

 10
0

AH
D-

BU
CK

LA
ND

 S
TR

EE
T 

AN
D

PH
ILL

IP
S 

ST
RE

ET
PC

TC
 P

RO
GR

AM

P3
DR

AF
T

0

1 :
 10

0 @
 A

1  
   1

 : 2
00

 @
 A

3

2
4

6
8

10
m

Is
su

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

10
0m

m
 o

n 
O

ri
gi

na
l

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ti
tle

C
lie

nt

Is
su

e
Pr

oj
ec

t 
- 

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

G
ri
d

C
he

ck
ed

D
es

ig
ne

d

D
ra

w
n

H
ei

gh
t

A1

D
at

um
A
pp

ro
ve

d

S
ta

tu
s

S
ca

le
s

PE
RM

IS
SI

ON
 O

F 
SY

DN
EY

 C
IV

IL

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G 
CA

NN
OT

 B
E

CO
PI

ED
 O

R 
RE

PR
OD

UC
ED

 IN

OT
HE

R 
PU

RP
OS

E 
OT

HE
R 

TH
AN

W
IT

HO
UT

 T
HE

 W
RI

TT
EN

TH
AT

 O
RI

GI
NA

LL
Y 

IN
TE

ND
ED

AN
Y 

FO
RM

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

B
ar

 S
ca

le
s

LE
GE

ND

K&
G

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
1

RO
AD

 R
EC

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

(F
LE

XI
BL

E)

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
3

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

FO
OT

PA
TH

 T
RE

AT
ME

NT

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
4

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

PR
OP

OS
ED

 K
ER

B 
AN

D 
GU

TT
ER

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
OU

ND
AR

Y

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
2

CO
NC

RE
TE

 - 
FO

OT
PA

TH

KO
PR

OP
OS

ED
 K

ER
B 

ON
LY

PR
OP

OS
ED

 V
EH

IC
UL

AR
 C

RO
SS

IN
G

VCFK
PR

OP
OS

ED
 F

LU
SH

 K
ER

B

205



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment - Remove Median - Portman Street, Zetland 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/483858 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the removal of a median island in Portman 
Street, Zetland, between Zetland Avenue and Merton Street. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

Background 

In 2015, the LPCTCC endorsed the design for a cycleway in Portman Street, Zetland 
between Merton Street and Hansard Street. As part of this work, a median island was 
proposed opposite to the driveway entrance to the new Meriton apartment development. 

At the time the endorsed design for the Meriton apartment development consisted of two 
driveways to provide separate entry and exit. As one of the driveways was close to the new 
Zetland Avenue traffic signals, a median was considered necessary. This median island was 
not a development consent requirement. 

The amended design for the Meriton apartments was constructed with the two driveways 
combined into a single wider driveway for entry and exit to the Meriton apartment complex.  
As a result of this change the driveway is now located further north from the signals at 
Zetland Avenue.  

206

Item 60.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

As Portman Street is a local road, a median island is no longer considered necessary, 
especially given the constructed driveway is located further away from the traffic signals.  
The removal of the median will enable better access for Portman Street and improved 
distribution of traffic flow in the area. 

Comments 

The development consent did not include a condition for a median (ie left in -left out), 
however because the driveway was close to the new traffic signals at Zetland Avenue, the 
median was suggested during the original design proposal. 

As the constructed driveway is away from the Zetland Avenue traffic signal, a median is no 
longer required and therefore considered not necessary.  

The removal of the median will enable better access for Portman Street and improved 
distribution of traffic flow in the area. 

Consultation 

The City will notify local residents and businesses in the area.  

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget as part of the City's Capital Works budget. 

NAVA JEYACHANDRAN, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

207



PO
R

TM
AN

  S
TR

EE
T

MERTON  STREET

   AVENUE

ZE
TL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
ZE

TL
AN

D
 A

VE
N

U
E

PO
RT

M
AN

  S
TR

EE
T

SO
U

TH
 S

YD
N

EY
H

O
SP

IT
AL

 S
IT

E

JOYNTON           AVENUE

SO
U

TH
SY

D
N

EY

PORTMAN STREET

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 "R

P1
" D

ET
AI

L
SH

EE
T 

G
-0

20
7

N

Last saved by: MARJORIE.CALDA(2020-07-01)     Last Plotted: 2020-07-02
Filename: \\AUSYD1FP001\PROJECTS\603X\60300384\5. CAD\02-SHEETS\AECOM\PHASE 02\PACKAGE 02\PACKAGE 02 A\60300384-SHT-02-02-G-0302.DWG

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

Le
ve

l 2
1,

 4
20

 G
eo

rg
e 

St
re

et
, S

yd
ne

y,
 N

SW
 2

00
0

PO
 B

ox
 Q

41
0,

 Q
VB

 P
O

, S
yd

ne
y,

 N
SW

, 1
23

0
+6

1 
2 

89
34

 0
00

0 
te

l+
61

 2
 8

93
4 

00
01

 fa
x

w
w

w
.a

ec
om

.c
om

K
EY

 P
LA

N

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

C
LI

EN
T

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

A
12

.1
1.

20
19

IS
SU

E 
FO

R
 T

EN
D

ER

B
01

.0
5.

20
20

R
E-

IS
SU

E 
FO

R
 T

EN
D

ER

C
-

N
O

T 
IS

SU
ED

D
02

.0
7.

20
20

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

Project Management Initials:Designer:Checked:Approved: BKWHRM

K
EY

 P
LA

N

PR
O

JE
C

T

ZE
TL

AN
D

 
AV

EN
U

E 
AN

D
 

PO
R

TM
AN

 S
TR

EE
T

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
30

03
84

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
30

03
84

-S
H

T-
02

-0
2-

G
-0

30
2

R
EV D

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PA
C

KA
G

E 
2 

A
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SH
EE

T 
2

N

0
m

6.
25

12
.5

1:
25

0

N

A
D

JO
IN

S 
G

-0
30

3

LE
G

EN
D PA

VE
M

EN
T 

TY
PE

 P
1

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
TY

PE
 P

1-
V

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
TY

PE
 P

2

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
TY

PE
 P

2-
V

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
TY

PE
 P

4

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
TY

PE
 R

S1

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
TY

PE
 R

S2

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
TY

PE
 R

S3

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
TY

PE
 R

S2
A

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
TY

PE
 R

S3
-V

EX
TE

N
T 

O
F 

W
O

R
KS

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
M

IL
L 

AN
D

R
E-

SH
EE

T

ADJOINS G-0301

N
O

TE
S

1.
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 S
H

EE
TG

-0
20

9 
TO

 G
-0

21
5 

FO
R

 D
ET

AI
LS

 O
F

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
TY

PE
S 

N
O

TE
D

 O
N

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S.

2.
TH

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E 
R

EA
D

 IN
 C

O
N

JU
N

C
TI

O
N

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

PU
BL

IC
 D

O
M

AI
N

 P
LA

N
S 

(G
-0

12
0 

SE
R

IE
S)

,
R

O
AD

 S
ET

-O
U

T 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
(G

-0
40

0 
SE

R
IE

S)
, K

ER
B

SE
T-

O
U

T 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
(G

-0
50

0 
SE

R
IE

S)
 A

N
D

 F
O

O
TP

AT
H

SE
T-

O
U

T 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
(G

-0
60

0 
SE

R
IE

S)
3.

“V
” S

U
FF

IX
 D

EN
O

TE
S 

M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
D

ET
AI

L
W

IT
H

IN
 D

R
IV

EW
AY

S,
 R

EF
ER

 T
O

 M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 B
AS

E 
AN

D
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

D
ET

AI
LS

 IN
 T

H
E 

D
ET

AI
LS

4.
“T

EM
P”

 S
U

FF
IX

 D
EN

O
TE

S 
M

O
D

IF
IE

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

D
ET

AI
L 

FO
R

 T
EM

PO
R

AR
Y 

PA
VE

M
EN

TS
, R

EF
ER

 T
O

M
O

D
IF

IE
D

 B
AS

E 
AN

D
 R

EI
N

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

D
ET

AI
LS

 IN
TH

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
5.

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
SL

AB
S 

AT
 E

D
G

E 
O

F 
W

O
R

KS
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
TO

BA
TT

ER
S 

TO
 B

E 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 D
ET

AI
L 

O
N

SH
EE

T 
G

- 0
21

1.

IN
SE

T

ADJOINS PLAN

ADJOINS INSET

O
rig
in
al
D
es
ig
n
-D
riv
ew
ay
1
(e
xi
t)

O
rig
in
al
D
es
ig
n
-D
riv
ew
ay
2
(e
nt
ry
)

Pr
op
os
ed
-s
in
gl
e
w
id
er

en
try
an
d
ex
is
t

M
ed
ia
n
pr
op
os
ed
to
be
re
m
ov
ed

208



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 July 2021 
 

 

Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway - King Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: S084597 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following on King Street and Phillip 
Street, Sydney: 

(A) Bicycle lane on the northern side of King Street between the points 8.2 metres and 
41.0 metres west of Pitt Street; 

(B) Traffic island on King Street between the points 1.3 metres west of Pitt Street and 1.5 
metres east of Pitt Street; 

(C) Shared path on the western side of Pitt Street between the points 0.0 metres and 20.0 
metres north of King Street; 

(D) Shared path on the southern side of King Street between the points 16.5 metres west 
of Pitt Street and 19.2 metres east of Pitt Street; 

(E) Separated bi-directional cycleway on the northern side of King Street between Pitt 
Street and Phillip Street; 

(F) Restrict King Street, between Elizabeth Street and Phillip Street, to one-way 
eastbound and reduce to one traffic lane; 

(G) Reallocation of parking on the northern side of King Street between the points 12.8 
metres and 24.8 metres east of Elizabeth Street as "No Stopping"; 

(H) Cyclist crossing on King Street between the points 38.7 metres and 56.0 metres east 
of Elizabeth Street; 

(I) Shared path on the eastern side of Phillip Street between the points 2.7 metres and 
15.7 metres north of King Street;  

(J) Restrict Phillip Street, between King Street and the point 43.1 metres north of King 
Street, to one-way northbound and reduce to one traffic lane; 

(K) Separated bicycle contraflow lane on the eastern side of Phillip Street between the 
points 15.7 metres and 43.1 metres north of King Street 

(L) Reallocation of parking on the western side of Phillip Street between the points 22.1 
metres and 27.5 metres north of King Street as "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-6pm 
Monday to Friday, 6am-10am Saturday" and "4P Ticket 6pm-midnight Monday to 
Friday, 10am-10pm Saturday and 8am-10pm Sundays and Public Holidays". 

(M) Traffic island on the eastern side of Phillip Street between the points 39.5 metres and 
43.1 metres north of King Street. 

209

Item 61.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 July 2021 
 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

King Street is an important connection in Sydney's bike network as it provides a vital east-
west route through Sydney CBD. The City is working with Transport for NSW to deliver King 
Street cycleway to improve safety and access for people riding in Sydney CBD. 

In 2013 Transport for NSW published the Sydney City Centre Access Strategy which 
identified King Street as part of the NSW Government strategic cycleway network. King 
Street is identified as a planned regional cycle route in the City's Cycle Strategy and Action 
Plan 2018-2030. The proposed cycleway in King Street is aligned with the NSW 
Government's Principal Bike Network for Inner Sydney outlined in the Future Transport 2056 
strategy published by Transport for NSW in 2020. 

Comments 

Separated Cycleway 

King Street is a one-way eastbound road and there is currently no provision for people to 
ride westwards on King Street. A physically separated bi-directional cycleway is proposed on 
the northern side of King Street to improve safety and access for people riding and to 
facilitate the westbound movement of riders on King Street. The cycleway will provide a 
connection between the existing cycleway on Pitt Street and east Sydney via Queens 
Square. 

King Street Traffic Island 

The movement of people riding between the existing cycleway in Pitt Street and proposed 
cycleway in King Street will be controlled by traffic signals. This movement of riders between 

210



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 July 2021 
 

 

the two cycleways will occur during the same signal phase as the eastbound vehicular 
through movement on King Street. Given this, a small traffic island is proposed in King Street 
at Pitt Street in order to: 

 Direct riders travelling westwards in King Street cycleway to turn right into Pitt Street 
cycleway. 

 Prevent southbound riders in Pitt Street cycleway from travelling straight through the 
intersection and into the path of opposing traffic.  

Bike lanterns will be installed on the western leg crossing in conjunction with short sections 
of shared paths to enable riders to cross King Street and facilitate a connection between Pitt 
Street cycleway and Pitt Street Mall. 

 
Shared Paths 

Short sections of shared path are proposed on the western side of Pitt Street and the 
southern side of King Street to enable people riding to access the signalised pedestrian and 
bike crossing. 

Pavement markings will be installed along the shared paths to encourage riders to travel 
slowly and to reinforce pedestrian priority.  

 
One-Way Restriction 

It is proposed to simplify traffic movements east of Elizabeth Street by making King Street 
and a short section of Phillip Street one-way. This is considered necessary to improve the 
safety of people walking and riding in the area. The proposed one-way arrangement will 
eliminate the issue of stored vehicles adjacent to and across the pedestrian crossing at the 
intersection of King Street and Phillip Street. 

A separated bicycle contraflow lane is proposed on the eastern side of Phillip Street to 
facilitate the southbound movement of riders through the one-way restriction.  

 
Traffic Impacts 

Eastbound traffic lanes on King Street between Pitt Street and Elizabeth Street will be 
reduced from four to three. 

Under the proposed one-way restrictions traffic on King Street (east of Elizabeth Street) and 
Phillip Street wanting to access Elizabeth Street will need to travel via Hunter Street. A 
review of traffic movements and traffic light phasing shows this will create a detour of 
between one and two minutes for vehicles. 

 
Cyclist Crossing 

A cyclist crossing is proposed on King Street to enable people riding to safely cross King 
Street between the cycleway and Queens Square. The cyclist crossing will be aligned 
parallel to the existing pedestrian crossing.   

 
 
 

211



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 July 2021 
 

 

Parking 

To accommodate the separated cycleway and one-way restriction the proposal includes 
removing two Loading Zone/4P spaces on the northern side of King Street, east of Elizabeth 
Street.  

The one-way restriction of Phillip Street enables one new Loading Zone/4P space to be 
provided on the western side of Phillip Street. This new space will offset the loss of nearby 
Loading Zone/4P spaces on King Street. 

Consultation 

The City consulted residents and businesses in the area with 2,200 letters and 420 emails 
sent out requesting feedback on the proposal. The design and details of the proposal were 
available on the Sydney Your Say website with feedback able to be provided between 27 
September and 25 October 2021 via an online form and survey. 

A total of 193 comments were received form 117 stakeholders on the map-based 
engagement platform Social Pinpoint with all responses either supporting the proposal or 
providing design suggestions and feedback on connections. A total of 19 written 
submissions were received with eight submissions supporting the project, three neutral 
submissions and eight submissions opposing. The eight opposing submissions cited 
concerns about increased traffic congestion, perceived favouring of riders over other road 
users, and existing cycleways being underutilised. 

A submission was received from Bicycle NSW supporting the project and advocating for an 
extension of King Street cycleway westwards to provide a connection between Pitt Street 
and the existing cycleway at Clarence Street. The City is working with Transport for NSW to 
develop this connection.  

A submission was received from BIKEast supporting the project and recommending that 
wayfinding signage be provided to guide less confident riders. Wayfinding signage will be 
provided as part of the project.  

A submission was received from the Church of St James King Street requesting that on-
street parking be retained on the southern side of King Street, east of Elizabeth Street. No 
changes are proposed to parking on the southern side of King Street between Elizabeth 
Street and Queen's Square. The existing "No Parking (wedding or funeral vehicles 
excepted)" restriction on King Street outside the church will be retained. The submission 
also suggested consideration of measures to support the safe interaction of people walking 
and riding in Queen's Square. 

The below table summarises the most common themes of the comments received via Social 
pinpoint and email submissions.  

Response Frequency City of Sydney response 

Support 69 Noted. 

The cycleway on King Street 
needs to extend westwards to 
Clarence Street 

59 The City is working with Transport for 
NSW to develop plans for an extension to 
the proposed King Street cycleway. This 
future facility would provide a connection 
between the existing cycleways on Pitt 

212



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 15 July 2021 
 

 

Response Frequency City of Sydney response 

Street and King Street, west of Clarence 
Street.    

Ensure clear sight lines, line 
marking and signage at 
intersections and driveways 

19 Green surfacing is proposed in the 
cycleway at driveways to increase driver 
and rider awareness of these locations. 
Signage and pavement markings will be 
provided at driveways to increase driver 
awareness and encourage riders to travel 
slowly.   

Provide a connection from this 
cycleway to College Street 
cycleway 

7 The City is working with Transport for 
NSW to develop plans for improving the 
connection between the proposed 
cycleways on College Street and King 
Street. 

This table has been shared with respondents prior to LPCTCC. 

Financial 

The project is jointly funded by the Australian Government's Road Safety Program and the 
NSW Government. 

JUSTIN MURPHY, SENIOR DESIGNER - CYCLING 
BRENDON HUNTER, PROJECT MANAGER 

213



King Street Cycleway
Project Location

Sydney2030/Green/Global/Connected

King Street Cycleway, Sydney
Project Location and Sydney Bike Network 01

214



K
IN

G
   

S
TR

E
E

T
PITT   STREET

P
itt

  S
tre

et
  M

al
l

LEES   COURT    (NO THROUGH ROAD)

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

   
   

   
 C

ar
 P

ar
k 

Ex
it

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

C
Y

C
LE

W
A

Y

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
IC

Y
C

LE
 L

A
N

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

E
D

 P
A

TH

EXCEPTED
BICYCLES 

NO
LEFT
TURN

E
N

D

END

END

END

TC
S

02
39

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

E
D

 P
A

TH

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 C
Y

C
LE

W
A

Y

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

TR
A

FF
IC

IS
LA

N
D

CH 10.0

CH 20.0

CH 30.0

CH 40.0

CH 50.0

C
H

 1
0.

0

C
H

 0
.0

CH 0.0

CH 10.0

CH 20.0

CH 10.0

CH 20.0

C
H

 2
0.

0

C
H

 3
0.

0

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
Y

C
LI

S
T 

R
A

M
P

CH 7.0

B
IK

E
 L

A
N

TE
R

N
S

 T
O

 B
E

IN
S

TA
LL

E
D

 A
T 

C
R

O
S

S
IN

G

K
IN

G
   

S
TR

E
E

T

CH 41.0

CH 8.2

CH 1.3

CH 1.5

CH 16.5

CH 19.2

LANE

ONLY

2.6 0.4

1.8

CONTINUES ON SHEET 3

S
yd

ne
y2

03
0/

G
re

en
/G

lo
ba

l/C
on

ne
ct

ed

K
in

g
 S

tr
ee

t 
C

yc
le

w
ay

S
yd

ne
y

02

215



K
IN

G
   

S
TR

E
E

T
K

IN
G

   
S

TR
E

E
T

STLEREAGH                                       STREET
CASTLEREAGH  STREET

M
LC

  C
en

tre

Pedestrian

Overpass

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
Y

C
LE

W
A

Y
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 C

Y
C

LE
W

A
Y

FROM
BICYCLE

PATH

NO
LEFT
TURN

NO
RIGHT
TURN

FROM
BICYCLE

PATH

TC
S

02
46

FROM
BICYCLE

PATH

NO
LEFT
TURN

NO
RIGHT
TURN

FROM
BICYCLE

PATH

ONLY

SLOW

SLOW

BUSLANE

ONLY

BUSLANE
2.6 0.4

0.42.4

CONTINUES ON SHEET 4

S
yd

ne
y2

03
0/

G
re

en
/G

lo
ba

l/C
on

ne
ct

ed

K
in

g
 S

tr
ee

t 
C

yc
le

w
ay

S
yd

ne
y

03

CONTINUES ON SHEET 2

216



K
IN

G
   

S
TR

E
E

T

ELIZABETH  STREET

St
 J

am
es

 C
hu

rc
h

Su
pr

em
e 

C
ou

rt 
of

 N
ew

 S
ou

th
 W

al
es

K
in

g 
St

re
et

 C
ou

rts

Q
ue

en
s

Sq
ua

re

PHILLIP             STREET

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

 S
TO

P
P

IN
G

(E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 L
O

A
D

IN
G

 Z
O

N
E

 / 
4P

)

PROPOSED LOADING ZONE / 4P
(EXISTING NO STOPPING)

Su
pr

em
e 

C
ou

rt 
of

N
ew

 S
ou

th
 W

al
es

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

C
Y

C
LE

W
A

Y

K
IN

G
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

TR
E

E
T

K
IN

G
 S

TR
E

E
T 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 T
O

B
E

 O
N

E
-W

A
Y

 E
A

S
TB

O
U

N
D

P
H

IL
LI

P
 S

TR
E

E
T 

TO
R

E
M

A
IN

 T
W

O
-W

A
Y

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
IC

Y
C

LE
C

O
N

TR
A

FL
O

W
 L

A
N

E

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

P
H

IL
LI

P
 S

TR
E

E
T 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

TO
 B

E
 O

N
E

-W
A

Y
 N

O
R

TH
B

O
U

N
D

O
N

E
W

A
Y

O
N

E
W

A
Y

NO

WAY
GIVE

TO CYCLISTS

N
O

EN
TR

Y

EXCEPTED
BICYCLES 

LA
N

E

N
O

EN
TR

Y

TC
S

02
78

6  - PMNIGHT
MON  -  FRI

4PTICKET

10  - 10 AMPM

SUN & PUBLIC HOLIDAYS

MID

SAT

8  - 10 AMPM

LOADING ZONE
TICKET

6  - 6 AM
MON  -  FRI

PM

6 - 10 SATAM

CH 0.0

CH 10.0

CH 20.0

CH 30.0

CH 40.0

CH 12.8

CH 24.8

CH 38.7

C
H

 2
2.

1

C
H

 2
0.

0

C
H

 3
0.

0

C
H

 4
0.

0

6 
 -

P
M

N
IG

H
T

M
O

N
  -

  F
R

I

4P TI
C

K
E

T

10
  -

 1
0

A
M

P
M

S
U

N
 &

 P
U

B
LI

C
 H

O
LI

D
A

Y
S

M
ID

S
A

T

8 
 - 

10
A

M
P

M

LO
A

D
IN

G
 Z

O
N

E
TI

C
K

E
T

6 
 - 

6
A

M
M

O
N

  -
  F

R
I

P
M

6 
- 1

0
S

A
T

A
M

6  - PMNIGHT
MON  -  FRI

4PTICKET

10  - 10 AMPM

SUN & PUBLIC HOLIDAYS

MID

SAT

8  - 10 AMPM

LOADING ZONE
TICKET

6  - 6 AM
MON  -  FRI

PM

6 - 10 SATAM

C
H

 2
7.

5

6 
 -

P
M

N
IG

H
T

M
O

N
  -

  F
R

I

4P TI
C

K
E

T

10
  -

 1
0

A
M

P
M

S
U

N
 &

 P
U

B
LI

C
 H

O
LI

D
A

Y
S

M
ID

S
A

T

8 
 - 

10
A

M
P

M

LO
A

D
IN

G
 Z

O
N

E
TI

C
K

E
T

6 
 - 

6
A

M
M

O
N

  -
  F

R
I

P
M

6 
- 1

0
S

A
T

A
M P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

G
A

R
D

E
N

 B
E

D

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

P
E

D
E

S
TR

IA
N

C
R

O
S

S
IN

G

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

C
Y

C
LI

S
T 

C
R

O
S

S
IN

G

WAY
GIVE

TO CYCLISTS

CH 3.9

C
H

 0
.0

C
H

 1
0.

0

C
H

 1
5.

7

C
H

 4
3.

1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

TR
A

FF
IC

 IS
LA

N
D

C
H

 3
9.

5

CH 56.0C
H

 2
.7

C
H

 5
0.

0

E
N

D

E
N

D

BUS LANE

BUSLANE END
BUSES

XCEPTED

ONLY

ONLY

ON

BUSES
XCEPTED

BUS LANE

G
IV

E
W

A
Y

3.2

1.
8

0.
4

2.4 0.4

S
yd

ne
y2

03
0/

G
re

en
/G

lo
ba

l/C
on

ne
ct

ed

K
in

g
 S

tr
ee

t 
C

yc
le

w
ay

S
yd

ne
y

04

CONTINUES ON SHEET 3

217



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway and Road Configuration - Green 
Square to Ashmore Connector, Alexandria 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/488453 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of the following changes in 
Zetland/Alexandria:  

(A) Separated bi-directional cycleway on the southern side of the Green Square to 
Ashmore Connector (GS2AC), between Botany Road and Bourke Road. 

(B) A new connector road from the Botany Road/Geddes Avenue intersection to the 
Bourke Road/Bowden Street intersection. Closed streets will be implemented until 
roads are required by TfNSW between: 

(i) the points 0.0 metres and 73.1 metres, west of Botany Road  

(ii) the points 0.0 metres and 90.1 metres, west of O'Riordan Street  

(C) New Planted Mediums between:  

(i) the points 0.0 metres and 4.2 metres, west of Botany Road  

(ii) the points 9.3 metres and 45.0 metres, west of Botany Road  

(iii) the points 58.0 metres and 75.0 metres, west of Botany Road  

(iv) the points 83.4 metres and 96.1 metres, west of Botany Road  

(v) the points 113.4 metres and 153.2 metres, west of Botany Road  

(D) New Mediums between:  

(i) the points 96.1 metres and 113.4 metres, west of Botany Road  

(E) The allocation of kerbside restrictions in GS2AC, Zetland  

(i) As yellow "No Stopping" line as follows:  

(a) Northern side, between the points 88.2 metres and 153.2 metres west of 
Botany Road;  

(b) Southern side, between the points 73.1 metres and 89.0 metres west of 
Botany Road;  

218

Item 62.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021 
 

(c) Southern side, between the points 120.4 metres and 153.2 metres west of 
Botany Road;  

(d) Northern side, between the points 9.4 metres and 125.3 metres east of 
Bourke Road;  

(e) Southern side, between the points 10.8 metres and 90.1 metres east of 
Bourke Road;  

(ii) As of "No Parking" signs as follows: 

(a) Southern side, between the points 96.1 metres and 113.4 metres west of 
Botany Road;  

(iii) As "No Stopping" signs as follows:  

(a) Eastern side of Botany Road, between the points 15.4 metres and 28.2 
metres south of GS2AC; 

(b) Eastern side of O'Riordan Street, between the points 20.0 metres and 38.5 
metres south of GS2AC; 

(c) Eastern side of O'Riordan Street, between the points 2.8 metres and 32.7 
metres north of GS2AC; 

(d) Western side of O'Riordan Street, between the points 11.8 metres and 
39.2 metres south of GS2AC; 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

219



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Green Square to Ashmore Connector Road (GS2AC) project is located within the Green 
Square Urban Renewal Area and connects Geddes Avenue to Bowden Street. The Green 
Square to Ashmore Connector is a transport initiative to improve the east-west connection 
between the Ashmore Precinct and Green Square Town Centre for pedestrians, cyclists, 
buses and local vehicles. 

The concept design was presented to the City's Design Advisory Panel in April 2019. The 
panel made several design recommendations requiring amendments to the concept design. 
These changes to the concept design were made and issued to Transport for NSW who had 
previously agreed ‘in principle’ to the original design. Further changes were subsequently 
made to address Transport for NSW concerns. The amended concept design approved in 
principle by Transport for NSW, provides for the road to operate primarily as an active and 
public transport corridor (bus route with pedestrian and cycle access), actively limiting 
private vehicle access.  

Initially the City will open the Connector Road only for cyclists, pedestrians, and local access 
to adjacent properties. Bus access and through access will not be provided at present. The 
Connector Road will be opened in the future when TfNSW requires the Connector Road for 
additional bus routes.  

Comments 

The Connector Road was originally investigated in the Green Square Structural Masterplan 
1997 and further investigated in the Green Square Transport Accessibility Plan. 

In 2008, the Green Square Transport Management and Accessibility Plan (TMAP) further 
identified the Connector Road as the transport strategy to improve access to the Green 
Square Town Centre. 

Separated Cycleway  

A new 380-metre-wide separated cycleway is proposed along the Green Square to Ashmore 
Connector (at road level). The separated cycleway will provide safer connections for 
residents to nearby shops, parks and dwellings.  

Parking 

The proposal includes the sign posting of the kerb space within the Connector Road as "No 
Parking" for drop-off and pick up purposes and "No Stopping" as kerb side parking is not 
being proposed along the Connector Road. 

220



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021 
 

Traffic Impacts 

The Connector Road is mainly one traffic lane in each direction. The Connector Road will be 
restricted to local traffic only, especially given the turn bans at the proposed signal 
intersections. 

In Bourke Road on the approach to the new signalised intersection the proposal includes 
turn bays that provides a right into Bowden Street and a right turn into the Connector Road. 
This was provided as a request from TfNSW.  

Some median islands are proposed along the connector road which will provide landscaping 
in the street between Botany Road and O'Riordan Street.  

Initially the City will open the connector road only for cyclists, pedestrians, and local access 
to adjacent properties. Bus access and through access will not be provided at present. The 
Connector Road will be opened in the future when TfNSW requires the Connector Road for 
additional bus routes.   

Traffic Signal Changes 

The Connector Road will involve some Traffic Signal Changes such as the following: 

 Incorporation of a western arm to the signalised intersection at Botany Road opposite 
Geddes Avenue  

 New signalised intersection at O’Riordan Street to include the eastern approach from 
the proposed new connector road 

 New signalised intersection at Bourke Road / Bowden Street to include an eastern 
approach from the proposed road. This intersection would provide interchange 
between the north-south separated Cycleway on Bourke Road and the east-west 
cycleway on Bowden Street 

These changes have been discussed with TfNSW at various stages during the project 
development and TfNSW has given in-principle support for this proposal. 

Consultation 

The Review of Environmental Factors (REF) was placed on public display from 19 April to 17 
May 2021. The public display strategy for the Review of Environmental Factors used a range 
of consultation methods, in line with the City and the NSW Health mandated Covid-19 safe 
practices which were in effect for all or part of the public display period. 

The construction liaison group for the City's Green Square town centre projects gives 
residents and businesses a chance to voice concerns and ask questions about City projects. 

Notification letters will be sent to property owners and businesses prior to construction. 
During construction, there will be close liaison between property owners, businesses, City 
staff and the contractors to minimise disruption to properties in the area. The contractor will 
also have a Community Liaison Officer for the project.  

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by the Applicant. 

221



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 21 October 2021 
 

STEPHEN SMITH, DESIGN MANAGER 

222



OFP

OFP

HP

HP

HP

WH

OFP

OFP

EP

EP

EJB

WH WH

WH

WH

WH

WH

WH

EP EP

EPEP

RMS

RMS

RMS

RMS

RMS

RMS

COMM

COMM

COMM

HYD

RMS

RMS

RMS

RMS

RMS

ELE
C

SL P
ITSL P

IT

SL P
IT

SL P
IT

SL PIT

SL P
IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL P
IT

SL
 PI

T

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 PI

T

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL P
IT

N

RMS

RMS

RMS

RMS

COMM

COMM

EL
EC

CO
M

M

RMS

RM
S

RMS

RMS

RMS

RMS

LV PIT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL PIT

SL
 P

IT

SL PIT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL PIT

SL
 P

IT

SL PIT

SL PIT

SL PIT

SL PIT

SL PIT

BOWDEN  S
TREET

BOURKE  R
OAD

O'RIORDAN STREET

TA
XI

S 
C

O
M

B
IN

ED

M
A

R
K

H
A

M
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

SI
TE

A
U

SG
R

ID
A

U
SG

R
ID

C
IT

Y 
W

ES
T

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SI

TE

C
oS

C
oS

C
oS

A
U

SG
R

ID

ST
 G

EO
R

G
E

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SI

TE

C
oS

C
oS

C
oS

A
U

SG
R

ID

BOTANY ROAD

G
S2

A
C

G
S2

AC
BOURKE  R

OAD

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
H

T-
00

-0
00

0-
C

I-0
01

1

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

JC
AK

R
M

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N 10

0%
 D

ET
AI

LE
D

 D
ES

IG
N

11
.0

8.
20

21
02

N
O

T 
IS

SU
ED

-
01 SH

EE
T 

TI
TL

E
G

S2
AC

O
VE

R
AL

L 
PL

AN

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: COOKJ3(2021-08-11)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-11
Filename: C:\PWWORKING\AECOM_DS10_AU\JOSHUA.COOK@AECOM.COM\D0373088\60592217-SHT-00-0000-CI-0011.DWG

0
17

.5
35

1:
70

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

SL
 P

IT

LE
G

EN
D

. EX
TE

N
T 

O
F 

W
O

R
KS

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
U

N
IT

 P
AV

IN
G

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
PA

VI
N

G

FL
EX

IB
LE

 R
O

AD
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

R
O

AD
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

(M
IL

L 
AN

D
 R

E-
SH

EE
T)

LA
N

D
SC

AP
IN

G

TU
R

F

P1 P2

C
YC

LE
W

AY
 R

O
AD

 P
AV

EM
EN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
 / 

TR
AF

FI
C

 S
IG

N
AL

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PI
TS

 (R
EF

ER
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 D

ET
AI

LS
)

PR
AM

 R
AM

P 
(R

EF
ER

TO
 D

ET
AI

L)

VE
H

IC
LE

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

(R
EF

ER
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

L)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
TR

EE
D

EC
O

 G
R

AN
IT

E

BR
IC

K 
PA

VI
N

G
P3

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

IT

ST
R

EE
T 

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
(R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
ET

AI
LS

)
S1

B1
CS

VE
HX

PE
DX

G
AL

VA
N

IS
ED

 S
TE

EL
 E

D
G

E
(R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
ET

AI
LS

)

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

PR
EC

AS
T 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
KE

R
B

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 S

ER
IE

S
00

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 C

EL
L 

EX
TE

N
TS

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 W
AL

L
M

AK
E 

G
O

O
D

 A
LL

 D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 A
R

EA

R
S1

R
S2

R
S3P4

223



FO
R

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 R
EF

ER
 B

EL
O

W



R5-215










R5-1-1




 




R5-400




R5-400







R5-215

 






R5-1-1




 




R5-400








R5-20



R5-215

 







R5-400




R5-20

CH 28.2

SL PIT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT
SL

 P
IT

SL PIT

G
ED

D
ES

 A
VE

N
U

E G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

TO
W

N
 C

EN
TR

E

ST
 G

EO
R

G
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SI

TE

C
IT

Y 
W

ES
T 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SI

TE

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

TO
W

N
 C

EN
TR

E

BOTANY ROAD

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 02

G
S2

A
C

FO
R

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 R
EF

ER
 IN

SE
T 

A








R
2-

6(
L)




BOTANY ROAD

BOTANY ROAD

G
S2

ACG
S2AC

BOTANY ROAD

BOTANY ROAD

M
1-

1

M
1-

1

R
9-

3















R9-3







R2-4








R
2-

6(
L)


 R
9-

3















R3-1

R3-1

R
7-

1-
4







R5-215










R5-1-1




 




R5-400




R5-400












R
2-6(R

)









R2-6(L)










R
2-6(R

)






N

KF 0.0

CH 4.0

C
H

 8
.5

CH 1.5

CH 9.5

K
F 

0.
0

C
H

 9
.0

K
F 

0.
0

C
H

 9
.2

K
F 

0.
0

C
H

 8
.6

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

07
1

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
 E

AS
TE

R
N

 S
EC

TI
O

N
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

SH
EE

T 
01

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: COOKJ3(2021-08-06)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-06
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0071.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOTANY RD

TA
C

TI
LE

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

IN
D

IC
AT

O
R

S

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 S

ER
IE

S
10

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

IN
SE

T 
A

SC
AL

E 
1:

10
0

224



SL
 P

IT
SL

 P
IT

SL
 P

IT
SL

 P
IT

ST
 G

EO
R

G
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SI

TE

C
IT

Y 
W

ES
T 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SI

TE

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 01

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 03

G
S2

A
C

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 L
IN

EM
AR

KI
N

G
.

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 R

M
S 

D
EL

IN
EA

TI
O

N
 G

U
ID

E 
(T

YP
)

PI
AN

O
 K

EY
 L

IN
EM

AR
KI

N
G

. R
EF

ER
TO

 R
M

S 
D

EL
IN

EA
TI

O
N

 G
U

ID
E 

(T
YP

)

R3-1

R3-1

R3-1

R3-1

C
3

C
3

N

C
H

 8
8.

2

C
H

 7
3.

1
C

H
 8

9.
0

CH 47.6

CH 59.0

CH 74.0

C
H

 8
5.

7

CH9

C
H

 8
3.

4

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

07
2

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
 E

AS
TE

R
N

 S
EC

TI
O

N
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

SH
EE

T 
02

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: COOKJ3(2021-08-06)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-06
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0072.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOTANY RD

TA
C

TI
LE

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

IN
D

IC
AT

O
R

S

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 S

ER
IE

S
10

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

225



SL
 P

IT
SL

 P
IT

SL
 P

IT
SL

 P
IT

M
A

R
K

H
A

M
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

SI
TE

C
IT

Y 
W

ES
T 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SI

TE

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 02

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 04

G
S2

A
C

C
3

C
3

BB



R
5-40



R
5-40

N

C
H

 8
9.

0
C

H
 1

20
.4

C
H

 8
5.

7

C
H

 9
6.

1
C

H
 1

13
.4

C
H

 8
3.

4

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

07
3

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
 E

AS
TE

R
N

 S
EC

TI
O

N
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

SH
EE

T 
03

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: COOKJ3(2021-08-06)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-06
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0073.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOTANY RD

TA
C

TI
LE

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

IN
D

IC
AT

O
R

S

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 S

ER
IE

S
10

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

226



SL
 P

IT
SL

 P
IT

SL PIT

SL
 P

IT

SL PIT

SL PIT

SL PIT

SL PIT

SL PIT

TA
XI

S 
C

O
M

B
IN

ED

M
A

R
K

H
A

M
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

SI
TE

O'RIORDAN STREET

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 03

G
S2

A
C

G
S2

A
C

FO
R

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 R
EF

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
05

 - 
IN

SE
T 

A

FO
R

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 R
EF

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
05

 - 
IN

SE
T 

B








R2-6(L)



O'RIORDAN ST

O'RIORDAN ST

G
S2

ACG
S2AC

UNDER 6m
EXCEPTED

VEHICLES








R2
-6

(R
)













R2
-6

(R
)






R9-3







R2-4

R7-1-4



G9-18





O'RIORDAN ST

O'RIORDAN ST

-


 


 






R2-14


R5-217











 
















R5-447 LR

 

 




R5-217










 
















R5-447 LR

 

 






R2-6(R)





R5-400


R5-217






















R5-447 LR




R5-217




















 


R5-400


R2-14

 


R5-400



R5-400



R5-447 LR



N

C
H

 1
0.

4

CH 156.0

C
H

 1
59

.3

CH 11.5

CH 4.6

CH
 20

.0

CH 11.8

CH 2.8

CH
 1

1.
1

KF 0.0

KF
 0

.0

KF 0.0

C
H

 1
53

.2

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

07
4

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
 E

AS
TE

R
N

 S
EC

TI
O

N
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

SH
EE

T 
04

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: COOKJ3(2021-08-06)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-06
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0074.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOTANY RD

TA
C

TI
LE

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

IN
D

IC
AT

O
R

S

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 S

ER
IE

S
10

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

227



TA
XI

S 
C

O
M

B
IN

ED

RIORDAN STREET

FO
R

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 R
EF

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
04


R5-217










 
















R5-447 LR

 

 



 


R5-400


R5-217









 
















R5-447




 



N

CH 32.7

SL PIT

M
A

R
K

H
A

M
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

SI
TE

FO
R

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 R
EF

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
04


R5-217






















R5-447 LR





R5-400


R5-217

 

 















R5-447



 


R5-400


R5-217









 
















R5-447




 



C

CH 38.5

CH 39.2

N

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

07
5

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
 E

AS
TE

R
N

 S
EC

TI
O

N
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

SH
EE

T 
05

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: COOKJ3(2021-08-06)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-06
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0075.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOTANY RD

TA
C

TI
LE

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

IN
D

IC
AT

O
R

S

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 S

ER
IE

S
10

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

IN
SE

T 
A

SC
AL

E 
1:

10
0

IN
SE

T 
B

SC
AL

E 
1:

10
0

228



HP

HP

OFP

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

TA
XI

S 
CO

M
BI

NE
D

M
AR

KH
AM

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SI

TE

O'RIORDAN STREET

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 02

G
S2

AC

G
S2

A
C

N

G
S2

ACG
S2AC

R3-1

R3-1

R3-1

R3-1

S1

R
7-

1-
4







 R2-6(L)






 R2-6(L)




C
H

 2
.0

CH 4.8

CH 10.9
C

H
 2

11
.3

KF 0.0

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

08
1

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

EC
TI

O
N

SH
EE

T 
01

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: LEONDISA(2021-08-10)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-10
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0081.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOURKE R
D

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
20

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

229



SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 01

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 03

G
S2

A
C

R3-1

R3-1

S1

S1

N

CH 10.9

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
H

T-
00

-2
00

0-
C

I-0
16

2

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

JC
AK

R
M

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N 80

%
 D

ET
AI

LE
D

 D
ES

IG
N

22
.0

4.
20

21
01 SH

EE
T 

TI
TL

E
G

S2
AC

 W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

EC
TI

O
N

SI
G

N
AG

E 
AN

D
 L

IN
EM

AR
KI

N
G

PL
AN

SH
EE

T 
02

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: LEONDISA(2021-08-10)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-10
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0082.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOURKE R
D

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
20

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

230



SL
 P

IT
SL

 P
IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 02

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 04

G
S2

A
C

S1

C
1

BB

N

C
H

 1
25

.3

C
H

 9
0.

1

C
H

 1
20

.6

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

08
3

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

EC
TI

O
N

SH
EE

T 
03

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: LEONDISA(2021-08-10)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-10
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0083.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOURKE R
D

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
20

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

231



RM
S

RM
S

COMM

RM
S

S

RMS

SL PIT

SL
 PI

T

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL PIT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

Co
S

Co
S

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 03

G
S2

AC

GS
2A

C

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 06

S1





R2-6(L)




M1-2


 


 



C
1

R7-1 4



UNDER 6m
EXCEPTED

VEHICLES

R2-4

BB



 R2-6(R)




 



N

05.4

CH 10.1

KF 0.0

KF 0.0

C
H

 9
.4

C
H

 1
0.

8

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

08
4

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

EC
TI

O
N

SH
EE

T 
04

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: LEONDISA(2021-08-10)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-10
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0084.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOURKE R
D

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
20

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

232



P T

W
H

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 06

B
O

U
R

K
E 

 R
O

A
D

S1

R7-1-4






R
5-400

C
3

BB C
3








R
5-

40
0 

LR

N

C
H

 5
9.

5

C
H

 3
7.

4

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

08
5

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

EC
TI

O
N

SH
EE

T 
05

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: LEONDISA(2021-08-10)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-10
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0085.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOURKE R
D

N

KE RRR ERDD

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
20

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

233



OF
P

W
H

W
H

W
H

RMS

RMS

RMS

RMS

RM
S

RMS

CO
M

M

CO
M

M

CO
M

M

HY
D

RMS

RM
S

RM
S

RM
S

RM
S

EL
EC

SL
 P

IT

SL PIT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL PIT

SL PIT

SL PIT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

SL
 P

IT

BOWDEN  STREET

B
O

U
R

K
E 

 R
O

A
D

GS2AC

FO
R

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 R
EF

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
04

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 05

FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 07

FO
R

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 R
EF

ER
 IN

SE
T 

SH
EE

T 
07








R
2-

6(
L)




M
1-

2















R
3-1








R
2-

6(
L)




U
N

D
ER

 6
m

EX
C

EP
TE

D

VE
H

IC
LE

S

R
3-1 R

3-
1

R3-1

R3-1

R
3-1 R

3-
1

S1

R
3-

1








R
2-

6(
L)




M
1-

2















R
7-1-4





R
7-1-4





R7-1-4



R
7-

1-
4








R2-6(R)






R5-400



R5-1-1


  


R
4-1

 


R5-400



R5-1-1


  





R5-400 LR

C
3

BB C
3

C
3

C
3

C3

C3

BB








R
5-

40
0 

LR




R1-2AA









R
1-

2A
A









R
1-

2A
A








R
2-

6(
R

)













R
2-

6(
R

)


































R
5-400 LR




R
5-400 LR




R1-2AA








R
5-

40
0 

LR








R
2-

6(
R

)













R
5-

40
0 

LR




R1-2AA









R
1-2AA









R
1-2AA

W8-200n

W8-200n

N

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 L
IN

EM
AR

KI
N

G
.

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 R

M
S 

D
EL

IN
EA

TI
O

N
 G

U
ID

E 
(T

YP
)

PI
AN

O
 K

EY
 L

IN
EM

AR
KI

N
G

. R
EF

ER
TO

 R
M

S 
D

EL
IN

EA
TI

O
N

 G
U

ID
E 

(T
YP

)

C
H

 2
05

.4

C
H

 1
1.

9

C
H

 1
3.

3

C
H

 8
.4

C
H

 2
.9

C
H

 1
0.

8

C
H

 5
.2

CH 9.1

C
H

 1
0.

6

KF 0.0

K
F 0.0

KF 0.0

K
F 

0.
0

CH 9.4

CH 10.8

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

08
6

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

EC
TI

O
N

SH
EE

T 
06

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: LEONDISA(2021-08-10)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-10
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0086.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOURKE R
D

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
20

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

234



FOR CONTINUATION REFER SHEET 06

B
O

U
R

K
E 

 R
O

A
D

IN
SE

T
Sc

al
e 

1:
10

0









R
5-

40
0 

LRN

FO
R

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 R
EF

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
06

R
3-1




R5-400




R5-400 LR



R5-1-1


  





R5-400



R5-1-


  


SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

-S
KE

-0
0-

00
00

-C
I-0

08
7

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

60
59

22
17

D
ES

IG
N

ER
C

H
EC

KE
D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
IN

IT
IA

LS

-
-

-

I/R
D

AT
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

IS
SU

E/
R

EV
IS

IO
N

01 SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
S2

AC
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

PL
AN

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

EC
TI

O
N

SH
EE

T 
07

PR
O

JE
C

T

G
R

EE
N

 S
Q

U
AR

E
TO

 A
SH

M
O

R
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R

Last saved by: LEONDISA(2021-08-10)     Last Plotted: 2021-08-10
Filename: C:\_PROCESS\PW EXPORT\60592217-GS2AC\PLOTTING\60592217-SKE-00-0000-CI-0087.DWG

0
2.

5
5

1:
10

0
m

This drawing is confidential and shall only be used for the purpose of this project. The signing of this title block confirms the design and drafting of this project have been prepared and checked in accordance with the AECOM quality assurance system to ISO 9001-2000.

ISO A1 594mm x 841mm

K
EY

 P
LA

N

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

AE
C

O
M

 A
us

tra
lia

 P
ty

 L
td

A.
B.

N
 2

0 
09

3 
84

6 
92

5
w

w
w

.a
ec

om
.c

om

C
LI

EN
T

SC
A

LE
 B

A
R

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

O'RIORDAN ST

BOURKE R
D

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

AG
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
ET

AI
N

ED
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

AG
E 

(T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
)

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

R
3-

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IG
N

 P
O

ST

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IN
E 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

X
X

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
FO

R
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
R

AW
IN

G
20

00
-C

I-0
00

5.

235



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment – Speed Cushions – Clara Street, Erskineville 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/488877 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of speed cushions in Clara 
Street, Erskineville, at 5 metres north of Ethel Street. 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

Background 

The City is currently reviewing the playground on the median island in Ethel Street, 
Erskineville.   

Ethel Street is a Shared Zone to provide a safe area around the playground.  However, 
residents have requested additional traffic calming measures in Clara Street, on the 
approach to Ethel Street (and near the playground) to reinforce the existing 10km/h speed 
zone. The proposed speed cushions would improve safety and reduce vehicle speed turning 
into Ethel Street.  

236

Item 63.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Comments 

Ethel Street playground is being upgraded as part of Stage 16 Parks Upgrade works. The 
local community are concerned about the speed of vehicles turning into Ethel Street from 
Clara Street as it presents a pedestrian safety hazard, especially considering the proximity to 
Ethel Street playground and the existing Shared Zone around the park. 

This proposal would help to improve general safety in the area by reducing the speed of 
traffic travelling along Clara Street. This measure is part of the City's commitment to calm 
traffic and improve residential amenity. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area on traffic calming to this 
location. Consultation activities included online engagement, a letter to residents and project 
signage at the park. A Zoom consultation feedback session was held on Wednesday 21 April 
2021. One resident attended this session. 

There were 1133 letters sent out and an online feedback form. A total of 15 submissions 
were received via Survey Monkey during the public consultation period, with approximately 
85% supporting the proposal and 2 submissions opposing the proposal.  

The majority of responses supported enhancing the traffic calming measures in order to 
improve pedestrian safety. 

Financial 

Funding is sourced from the Ethel Street Playground renewal project.  

CALLUM GEEVES, DESIGN MANAGER (LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT) 

237



not to scale

Proposal

Clara Street, Erskineville
Proposed speed cushions

Source: Nearmap 2021

Ethel Street
0m

2 x Proposed speed cushions 
located 5m north of Ethel Street

Existing raised threshold

Install new one way arrow

Existing cobble strip to shared 
zone entry

Remove ex. one way arrow

Install 1 x sign pole 10m from
intersection of Ethel and Clara Streets
Install 'no stopping’ (R5-400) sign 
parallel to kerb and 'road hump' (W5-10)
sign perpendicular to kerb

238



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment - Speed Cushions - William Lane, Alexandria 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/431015 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of a speed cushion in William 
Lane, Alexandria at 56 metre south of Collins Street. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The City received a petition signed by 23 residents seeking support for traffic calming 
measures in William Lane, Alexandria. The petition raised concerns about vehicles speeding 
in William Lane.  

Comments 

Resident of newly developed townhouses in William Lane, Alexandria have raised concerns 
about vehicular speed. 

239

Item 64.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Given the initial support from residents, the City developed a proposal for traffic calming in 
William Lane. Traffic calming devices, such as speed cushions, would help to reduce the 
speed of traffic and improve safety on the lane. 

Therefore, it is proposed to install one speed cushion in William Lane, south of Collins 
Street. 

The proposal would help to improve general safety in the area as part of the City's 
commitment to calm traffic and improve residential amenity. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 45 letters sent out 
with two responses supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal. 

The responses supporting the proposal noted that rubber speed cushion will improve safety 
and slow down vehicular speed. 

The response opposing the proposal noted that parking in William Lane narrows the road 
and reduces vehicular speed, therefore a speed cushion is not required. However, the 
original petition shows than most residents in the area believe there is a speeding issue in 
the lane so the City proposes to proceed with a speed cushion.  

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

240



not to scale

Proposal

William Street, Alexandria
Proposed traffic changes

Source:Nearmaps

Proposed Rubber 
Speed Cushion

241



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Catherine and Derwent Streets, 
Glebe 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/461787 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following traffic treatments and parking 
changes in Catherine and Derwent Streets, Glebe: 

(A) Installation of an at-grade marked pedestrian crossing in Catherine Street, just west of 
Derwent Street; 

(B) Installation of an at-grade marked pedestrian crossing in Derwent Street, south of 
Catherine Street; 

(C) Installation of footpath widenings and kerb islands at the intersection of Catherine and 
Derwent Streets; 

(D) Installation of kerb islands at the intersection of Catherine Street and Westmoreland 
Lane; 

(E) Installation of footpath widenings and a continuous footpath treatment at the 
intersection of Catherine and Westmoreland Streets; 

(F) Installation of footpath widenings and a continuous footpath treatment at the 
intersection of Catherine and Mount Vernon Lane; 

(G) Installation of footpath widenings at the intersection of Catherine and Mount Verson 
Street; 

(H) Reallocation of parking on the eastern side of Derwent Street, between the points 0 
metre and 32 metres, south of Catherine Street as "No Stopping"; 

(I) Reallocation of parking on the eastern side of Derwent Street, between the points 32 
metre and 62 metres, south of Catherine Street as "Bus Zone"; 

(J) Reallocation of parking on the eastern side of Derwent Street, between the points 62 
metre and 78 metres, south of Catherine Street as "P5 Minute 8-9.30am 2.30-4pm 
School Days" and "4P Ticket 4-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm Sat Sun & Public Holidays"; 

(K) Reallocation of parking on the western side of Derwent Street, between the points 0 
metre and 40 metres, south of Catherine Street as "Bus Zone"; 

(L) Reallocation of parking on the eastern side of Derwent Street, between the points 0 
metre and 18 metres, north of Catherine Street as "P5 Minute 8-9.30am 2.30-4pm 
School Days" and "4P Ticket 4-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm Sat Sun & Public Holidays"; 

242

Item 65.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

(M) Reallocation of parking on the northern side of Catherine Street, between the points 17 
metre and 42 metres, west of Derwent Street as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders 
Excepted Area G"; and 

(N) Reallocation of parking on the northern side of Catherine Street, between the points 10 
metres and 50 metres, west of Mount Vernon Lane as "Bus Zone". 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Glebe and Forest Lodge Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming (PCTC) plan adopted 
by Council includes various proposals to address residents’ safety and amenity concerns for 
their neighbourhood. 

As part of the City’s commitment to calm traffic and improve residential amenity, the City has 
developed a streetscape improvement plan for Catherine and Derwent Streets in Glebe. 

Comments 

Marked Pedestrian Crossings 

The proposed at-grade marked pedestrian crossings in Catherine and Derwent Streets will 
enhance pedestrian priority and facilitate safer links along the existing pedestrian desire 

243



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

lines. They will provide better connectivity and direct access to Glebe Public School and the 
relocated bus stops.  

Footway Widening and Kerb Islands 

The proposed footway widenings and kerb islands would reduce the distance a pedestrian 
needs to cross the road and reduce vehicle speeds through the intersections along 
Catherine Street. 

Continuous Footpath Treatments 

The introduction of continuous footpath treatments in Mount Vernon Lane and 
Westmoreland Street at their intersections with Catherine Street would improve pedestrian 
safety and accessibility, calm traffic and enhance the streetscape. 

Parking 

Parking changes are proposed in Catherine and Derwent Streets to comply with "No 
Stopping" distances at marked pedestrian crossings and to accommodate 18 metre 
articulated buses to draw in and out of the proposed bus zones safely. 

The proposal will result in the net loss of four parking spaces in Catherine and Derwent 
Streets. Despite the parking loss, the proposal will significantly improve pedestrian safety 
and accessibility, calm traffic, enhance bus stop efficiency and enrich the streetscape.  

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 426 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposals. 

TfNSW and Glebe Public School were consulted and raised no objections to the proposals. 

Financial 

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the 
construction timeline is reached. 

 

CLEMENT LIM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

244



 

 
245



 
246



 
  

247



 
  

248



 

249



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Other Authorities - Parking - Taxi Zone - Market Street, Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/484782 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of kerb space on the 
northern side of Market Street, between the points 40 metres and 60 metres, west of Pitt 
Street as "Taxi Zone". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

On 19 December 2013, the NSW Government adopted the Sydney City Centre Access 
Strategy (Access Strategy). The Access Strategy will deliver a fully integrated transport 
network in Sydney’s City Centre that puts the customer first and meets the growing transport 
task. It will mean more people use public transport to access the City Centre and it will 
change the way people move around within it. 
  
The Access Strategy considers all transport modes and demonstrates how light rail, buses, 
trains, ferries, cars, taxis, pedestrians and cyclists will interact in the heart of Sydney. The 
Access Strategy also provides a clear direction for how all the different transport modes will 

250

Item 66.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

work together in the Sydney CBD to reduce congestion, provide for future growth and 
improve the customer experience. 

Comments 

To assist with access for taxi servicing in the CBD, TfNSW in proposing to install a section of 
Taxi Zone on Market St between George Street and Pitt Street. Currently this area provides 
40m of "No Parking" that is frequently used by taxis. The change will see better use of the 
space by providing a section of "Taxi Zone" and "No Parking". The motorcycle parking and 
"No Parking Australia Post Vehicles Excepted" will not be changed. 

Consultation 

Once endorsed by the LPCTCC, TfNSW will notify affected businesses of the changes. 

Financial 

TfNSW will cover costs of signage changes. 

KAYE RUSSELL, SNR CBD PRECINCT PLANNING MANAGER, CUSTOMER JOURNEY 
PLANNING, TFNSW 

251



not to scale

Proposal
Market Street, Sydney
Proposed parking changes

Market Street

Pi
tt 

St
re

et

252



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Other Authorities - Parking - Taxi Zone - Harbour Street, Haymarket 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/482969 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of kerb space on the 
western side of Harbour Street, Haymarket between the points 14.5 metres and 41.2 metres, 
north of Hay Street as "Taxi Zone". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

On 19 December 2013, the NSW Government adopted the Sydney City Centre Access 
Strategy (Access Strategy). The Access Strategy will deliver a fully integrated transport 
network in Sydney’s City Centre that puts the customer first and meets the growing transport 
task. It will mean more people use public transport to access the City Centre and it will 
change the way people move around within it.  
  
The Access Strategy considers all transport modes and demonstrates how light rail, buses, 
trains, ferries, cars, taxis, pedestrians and cyclists will interact in the heart of Sydney. The 
Access Strategy also provides a clear direction for how all the different transport modes will 

253

Item 67.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

work together in the Sydney CBD to reduce congestion, provide for future growth and 
improve the customer experience. 
 

Comments 

To improve access for taxi servicing in the Haymarket area TfNSW in proposing to install a 
full time Taxi Zone on Harbour St just north of Hay Street. The area is lacking taxi facilities 
and with the recent growth and changes around Haymarket there is a need for more point to 
point access. 

Consultation 

The development of this proposal has been undertaken in consultation with City of Sydney 
and support has been provided. The current change to the restriction will not impact on 
surrounding businesses or residents as there is a still 100m of No Parking on Harbour Street 
north of the existing mid-block pedestrian crossing. No consultation is required. 

Financial 

TfNSW will cover costs of signage changes. 

KAYE RUSSELL, TRANSPORT PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER, CUSTOMER 
JOURNEY PLANNING, TFNSW 

254



not to scale

Proposal
Harbour Street, Haymarket
Proposed parking changes

KL 0 m

255



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Other Authorities - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Castlereagh Street, 
Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/492365 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking on the 
eastern side of Castlereagh Street, Sydney: 

(A) Removal of the "Bus Zone" between the points 100 metres and 122 metres south of 
Hunter Street and between the points 220 metres and 260 metres. 

(B) South of Hunter Street between the points 100 metres and 110 metres south of Hunter 
Street as "No Stopping". 

(C) South of Hunter Street between the points 110 metres and 122 metres south of Hunter 
Street as " Loading Zone Ticket 6am-6pm Mon-Fri 6am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 
6pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun and Public Holidays". 

(D) South of Hunter Street between the points 220 metres and 260m south of Hunter 
Street as "Bus Zone 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri", "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-
10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & 
Public Holidays". 

(E) Removal of the "Bus Lane 6am-8pm Mon-Fri 10am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays" 
between the points 10 metres and 170 metres south of King Street. 

(F) South of King Street between the points 10 metres and 170 metres to "No Stopping 
3pm-8pm Mon-Fri". 

(G) South of King Street between the points 10 metres and 60 metres and between 110 
metres and 170 metres as "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-6pm Sat", "4P 
Ticket 8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 6pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays" and 
"Taxi Zone All Other Times". 

(H) Removal of the "Bus Zone" between the points 20 metres and 100 metres south of 
Market Street. 

(I) South of Market Street between the points 20 metres and 190 metres as "Bus Lane 
3pm-8pm Mon-Fri" 

(J) South of Market Street between the points 110 metres and 120 metres as "No Parking 
All Other Times Coaches Excepted 15 Minute Limit". 

(K) South of Market Street between the points 120 metres and 135 metres and between 
the points 140 metres and 155 metres as "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-3pm Mon-Fri 
6am-6pm Sat" and "4P Ticket 8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 6pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun 
and Public Holidays". 

256

Item 68.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

(L) South of Market Street between the points 170 metres and 190 metres as "Loading 
Zone Ticket 6am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-6pm Sat" and "1/4P Ticket 8pm-10pm Mon-Fri 
6pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun and Public Holidays". 

(M) Removal of the "Bus Lane 6am-8pm Mon-Fri 10am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays" 
between the points 20 metres and 125 metres south of Park Street. 

(N) South of Park Street between the points 20 metres and 125 metres as "No Stopping 
3pm-8pm Mon-Fri". 

(O) South of Park Street between the points 20 metres and 125 metres as "Loading Zone 
Ticket 6am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-6pm Sat" and "4P Ticket 8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 6pm-
10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays". 

(P) Removal of the "Bus Lane 6am-8pm Mon-Fri 10am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays" 
between the points 0 metres and 160 metres south of Liverpool Street. 

(Q) South of Liverpool Street between the points 10 metres and 150 metres south of 
Liverpool Street as "No Stopping 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri". 

(R) South of Liverpool Street between the points 55 metres and 150 metres as "Loading 
Zone Ticket 6am-3pm Mon-Fri, 6am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 
10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays". 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

257



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Background 

The average number of weekly bus trips across the South East has grown by 130,000 from 
March 2016 to the same month in 2019.  

The new light rail has changed how customers in the South East travel into and out of the 
CBD, providing modern, turn-up-and-go services. 

Transport for NSW has developed an integrated network plan for Sydney’s South East to 
provide much needed capacity for customers as well as to support existing and emerging 
travel patterns 

Comments 

The parking changes involve removing buses from Castlereagh Street and rerouting them 
along Elizabeth Street. These kerbside changes are necessary to facilitate the new South 
East network plan, which is expected to be introduced in late 2021. The parking changes 
would also considers the kerbside restrictions following the installation of the proposed new 
Castlereagh Street Cycleway. 

Consultation 

Consultation with bus operators has been conducted by TfNSW. Locations will be monitored 
for any impacts to bus operations. 

Financial 

TfNSW will cover the costs of signage changes. 

 

BEN BORGER, TRANSPORT PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER, CUSTOMER JOURNEY 
PLANNING, TFNSW 
 

258



Existing Proposed

Bus Zone

No Stopping

Remove Bflag and tactiles

Loading Zone Ticket
6am-6pm Mon-Fri
6am-10am Sat
4P Ticket
6pm-Midnight Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & PH

Driveways

100m

122m

110m

Proposal
Castlereagh Street, Sydney
Proposed Parking Changes

Proposal
Castlereagh Street, Sydney
Proposed Parking Changes

259



Existing

Proposed

No Parking

Bus Zone 

220m

260m

270m

300m

Bus zone

3pm-8pm

No Stopping

Proposal
Castlereagh Street, Sydney
Proposed Parking Changes

Loading Zone Ticket 6am-3pm Mon-Fri 
6am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 8pm-
Midnight Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 
8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays

260



not to scale

Proposal

Castlereagh Street, Sydney
Proposal Parking Changes

Bus Lane 
6am-8pm Mon-Fri
10am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays

Existing Proposed

No Stopping

Taxi Zone Other Times

No Parking 
Other Times

Loading Zone Ticket
6am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-6pm Sat
4P Ticket
8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 6pm-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & PH
Taxi Zone All Other Times

No Stopping 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri

261



not to scale

Proposal

Castlereagh Street, Sydney
Proposal Parking Changes

Existing

Bus Zone
No Stopping

Loading Zone Ticket
6am-3pm Mon-Fri 
6am-6pm Sat
4P Ticket
8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 
6pm-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & PH

Proposed
Bus Lane 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri

No Stopping 3pm 8pm Mon-Fri
No Parking Other Times
Coaches Excepted 15 Minute Limit

No Stopping 3pm 8pm Mon-Fri
Loading Zone Ticket
6am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-10am Sat
4P Ticket
8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & PH

No Stopping 6am-10pm 3pm 8pm Mon-Fri
Loading Zone Ticket
10am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-10pm Sat
4P Ticket
8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & PH

No Stopping 6am-10pm 3pm 8pm Mon-Fri
1/4P Ticket
10am-3pm 8pm-10pm Mon-Fri
6am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & PH

No Parking All Other Times
Coaches Excepted 15 Minute Limit

Loading Zone Ticket
6am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-6pm Sat
4P Ticket
8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 6pm-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & PH

Loading Zone Ticket
6am-3pm Mon-Fri
6am-6pm Sat
1/4P Ticket 8pm-10pm Mon-Fri
6pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & PH262



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Castlereagh Street, Sydney
Proposal Parking Changes

Bus Lane 
6am-8pm Mon-Fri
10am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public 
Holidays

No Stopping

Loading Zone Ticket
6am-3pm Mon-Fri 
6am-6pm Sat
4P Ticket
8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 
6pm-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & PH

Proposed

No Stopping 
3pm-8pm Mon-Fri

263



Existing Proposed

No Stopping

No Parking

No Parking
Other Times 

Loading Zone Ticket 
6am-3pm Mon-Fri 
6am-10am Sat
 4P Ticket
8pm-12am Mon-Fri 
10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & PH 

No Stopping
3pm - 8pm

Bus Lane
6am - 8pm Mon-Fri
10am-6pm Sat Sun and PH

0m

150m

55m

160m

Proposal
Castlereagh Street, Sydney
Proposed Parking Changes

10m

264



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Other Authorities - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Elizabeth Street, 
Sydney 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/492365 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking on the 
eastern side of Elizabeth Street, Sydney: 

(A) Between the points 30 metres and 69.8 metres south of Hunter Street to "Bus Zone"; 

(B) Between the points 182.8 metres and 241.4 metres south of Hunter Street to "No 
Stopping Mon-Fri"; 

(C) Between the points 182.8 metres and 214.4 metres south of Hunter Street to "Loading 
Zone 6am-10am Sat" and "Taxi Zone Other Times"; 

(D) Between the points 227.7 metres and 241.4 metres south of Hunter Street to "4P 
Ticket 10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & PH" and "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-10am 
Sat; 

(E) Between the points 241.4 metres and 259.2 metres south of Hunter Street to "Bus 
Zone"; 

(F) Between the points 25 metres and 36.6 metres south of Market Street to "No Stopping 
6am-8pm Mon-Fri; 

(G) Between the points 129.2 metres and 192.3 metres south of Market Street to "No 
Stopping 6am-8pm Mon-Fri", "4P Ticket 8pm-12am Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-
10pm Sun and PH" and "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-10am Sat"; and 

(H) Between the points 96.2 metres and 179.5 metres south of Bathurst Street as "Bus 
Zone". 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

265

Item 69.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The average number of weekly bus trips across the South East has grown by 130,000 from 
March 2016 to the same month in 2019. 

The new light rail has changed how customers in the South East travel into and out of the 
CBD, providing modern, turn-up-and-go services. 

Transport for NSW has developed an integrated network plan for Sydney’s South East to 
provide much needed capacity for customers as well as to support existing and emerging 
travel patterns. 

Comments 

The changes involve removing buses from Castlereagh Street and rerouting them along 
Elizabeth Street. These kerbside changes are necessary to facilitate this new South East 
network plan, which is expected to be introduced in late 2021. They will also allow for the 
new Castlereagh Street Cycleway. 

Consultation 

Consultation with bus operators has been conducted by TfNSW. Locations will be monitored 
for any impacts to bus operations. 

Financial 

Transport for NSW will cover costs of signage changes. 

 

BEN BORGER, TRANSPORT PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER, CUSTOMER JOURNEY 
PLANNING, TFNSW 

266



Existing Proposed

No Stopping

No Parking

No Parking
Other Times 

No Stopping

Loading Zone Ticket
6am-3pm Mon-Fri
6am-10am Sat-Sun
4P Ticket
8pm-12am Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat-Sun 

No Stopping
3pm - 8pm

Bus Lane

Existing Proposed

Bus Zone
3pm-8pm Mon-Fri
Loading Zone
6am-3pm Mon-Fri
6am-10am Sat
4P 
8pm-12am Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun and PH

30m

0m

182.8m

214.4m

227.7m

241.4m

259.2m

69.8m

Bus Zone
No Stopping
Mon-Fri

Loading Zone
6am-6pm Mon-Fri
6am-10am Sat
Taxi Zone 
Other Times

Loading Zone
6am-10pm Sat
Taxi Zone
Other Times 

4P 
8pm-12am Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun and PH
Loading Zone
6am-3pm Mon-Fri
6am-10am Sat

4P Ticket
10am-10pm
Sat
8am-10pm
Sun and PH
Loading Zone
6am-10am Sat

No Stopping
3pm-8pm
Mon-Fri

No Parking

Proposal
Elizabeth Street, Sydney
Proposed Parking Changes

267



Existing Proposed

No Stopping
3pm-8pm
Mon-Fri

No Stopping
3pm-8pm
4P ticket
8pm-12am Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun and PH
Loading Zone Ticket
6am-3pm Mon-Fri
6am-10am Sat

0m

25m

36.6m

129.2m

192.3m

No Stopping
6am-8pm
Mon-Fri

No Stopping
6am-8pm
4P ticket
8pm-12am Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun and PH
Loading Zone Ticket
6am-10am Sat

265.5m

Proposal
Elizabeth Street, Sydney
Proposed Parking Changes

268



Existing Proposed

4P
6am-10am
Sat, Sun and PH
Taxi Zone
Other Times

Bus Lane
6am-8pm 
Mon-Fri
10am-6pm
Sat, Sun, P.H.

Bus Zone

0m

96.2m

179.5m

Proposal
Elizabeth Street, Sydney
Proposed Parking Changes

269



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

 

Other Authorities - Various Parking Changes - Pitt Street, Haymarket 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/492365 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking on the 
eastern side of Pitt Street, Haymarket south of Goulburn Street: 

(A) Removal of the "Bus Zone" between the points 95 metres and 105 metres south of 
Goulburn Street. 

(B) Between the points 25 metres and 45 metres as "No Stopping 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri", 
"Loading Zone Ticket 6am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 8pm-Midnight 
Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays". 

(C) Between the points 95 metres and 130 metres as "No Stopping 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri", 
"Loading Zone Ticket 6am-3pm Mon-Fri 6am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 8pm-Midnight 
Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

270

Item 70.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Background 

The average number of weekly bus trips across the South East has grown by 130,000 from 
March 2016 to the same month in 2019.  

The new light rail has changed how customers in the South East travel into and out of the 
CBD, providing modern, turn-up-and-go services. 

Transport for NSW has developed an integrated network plan for Sydney’s South East to 
provide much needed capacity for customers as well as to support existing and emerging 
travel patterns. 

Comments 

The parking changes involve removing buses from Castlereagh Street and rerouting them 
along Elizabeth Street. These kerbside changes are necessary to facilitate the new South 
East network plan, which is expected to be introduced in late 2021. The parking changes 
would also considers the kerbside restrictions following the installation of the proposed new 
Castlereagh Street Cycleway.  

Consultation 

Consultation with bus operators has been conducted by TfNSW. Locations will be monitored 
for any impacts to bus operations. 

Financial 

TfNSW will cover the costs of signage changes. 

 

BEN BORGER, TRANSPORT PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER, CUSTOMER JOURNEY 
PLANNING, TFNSW 

271



not to scale

Proposal

Pitt Street, Haymarket
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed

No Stopping 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri
Loading Zone Ticket 
6am-3pm Mon-Fri 
6am-10am Sat
4P Ticket
8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 
10am-10pm Sat
8am-10pm Sun & Public 
Holidays

No Stopping 3pm-8pm Mon-Fri
Loading Zone Ticket 
6am-3pm Mon-Fri
4P Ticket
8pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 
8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public 
Holidays

Bus Zone
272



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Other Authorities- Traffic Treatment - Temporary Road Closure - George Street 
North, The Rocks 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/451106 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of George Street 
North, The Rocks (The Rocks Markets footprint) on the following dates and times: 

 Friday 7 January from 9am to Sunday 9 January 12 Midnight. 

 Friday 14 January from 9am to Sunday 16 January 12 Midnight. 

 Friday 21 January from 9am to Sunday 23 January 12 Midnight. 

 Friday 28 January from 9am to Sunday 31 January 12 Midnight. 

 Friday 4 February from 9am to Sunday 6 February 12 Midnight. 

 Friday 11 February from 9am to Sunday 13 February 12 Midnight. 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

273

Item 71.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

 

Background 

The George Street closure is to maintain a consistent market experience across the Friday 
night markets which will be activated in Jack Mundey Place and Playfair St The Rocks.  

This closure will enhance a larger markets footprint for visitors and stallholders. This activity 
was set for the July LPCTCC and then again for September but rescheduled till January 
2022. 

The Rocks Markets operations currently closes the George Street each weekend from 
Saturday 4am till Sunday 10pm and during some public holidays under DA D/2012/1592/C. 

The Rocks Markets DA - D/2012/1592/C was amended on the 24 May 2019 and approval 
states 36 Late Night Special Events markets throughout the year.  

The hours of operation on George Street are restricted for the Bump-ins on Fridays from 
12.00 midday to 5.30 pm. PMNSW is requesting a 9am bump in time to allow for set up / 
build so as not to interfere with planned afternoon activities and businesses. Essentially 
requesting the road closure 3hrs earlier then the DA approval to facilitate the set up and 
restrict vehicle parking in metered areas. 

Comments 

The proposal will change timings and operations of the normal Rocks Markets traffic 
conditions and surrounding road network for the period of operations. 

The local access arrangements to tenants, mail zone and loading zones will be managed by 
traffic controllers who will be programmed for the period of closures. Access for authorised 
vehicles will be provided at both the North and South closure areas. 

PMNSW Special Event Clearway Signage on George Street will be updated to reflect the 
changes and parking Metres will be turned off during the periods if required. 

General road users will be impacted by the closure by having increased travel times. The 
projected travel times for normal alternative / detour route e.g. 1min vs 6min is seen as 
acceptable under the Assure Traffic Management Plan Rocks Market Weekday Operations - 
PMNSW. 

Consultation 

Place Management NSW will consult and notified adjacent properties, business, residents 
and stakeholders of the intention to implement the temporary closures. Enquiries and 
feedback from stakeholders directed to Adam Shumack the Senior Manager, Retail 
Activation & Customer Experience, Place Management NSW. 

PMNSW continue to work closely with NSW Police, TfNSW, CSTTC, City of Sydney and 
Port Authority NSW on precinct activations. 

274



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 18 November 2021 
 

Financial 

All costs associated with the parking spaces, signs, traffic controllers, Rangers, road 
barriers, HVM and accessible ramps has and will been borne by PMNSW. 

JASON CRAIG, SENIOR MANAGER, SECURITY OPERATIONS, PLACE MANAGEMENT 
NSW 

275



LOCATION 1 - George Street, The Rocks at Lower Fort Street 

 

LOCATION 2 - George Street, The Rocks at Hickson Road 

 

276



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Schedule of Conditions 

Attachments 

Schedule of Conditions:- 

(A) On Street Event Conditions 

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions 

(C) Works Zone Conditions

277

Item 72.



278



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Schedule A 
On Street Event Conditions 

1. The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days 
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all 
representations made by the affected properties. 

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected 
properties. 

3. All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant. 

4. The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims, 
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City 
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this 
event. 

5. The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any 
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event. 

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one 
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party 
– the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition. 

7. The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) 
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan 
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers. 

8. The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be 
closed. 

9. The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated 
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented. 

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic 
safety during the event. 

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic 
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure 
pedestrian and traffic safety. 

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and 
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least 
seven days prior to the event. 

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the 
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic. 

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 
seven days before the closure. 

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road 
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required. 

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected 
properties during the event. 

279



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before 
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street. 

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any 
compensation to the Applicant.

280



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Schedule B 
Temporary Road Closure Conditions 

The Applicant and their representatives: 

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and 
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and 
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of 
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and 
occupants. 

2. The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties. 

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management 
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers. 

4. Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction 
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits. 

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been 
implemented. 

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road.  If the 
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency 
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative 
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be 
kept free of any obstructions. 

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs 
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians. 

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated 
to reopen the road to traffic. 

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the 
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must 
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a 
minimum of $20,000,000 

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath 
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities 

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and 
Maritime Services. 

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the 
City Centre. 

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the 
road closure. 

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the 
Council’s current Fees and Charges. 

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

281



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

16. The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its 
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or 
other major works in the CBD 

17. Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel 
working at the site. 

18. Any variation on the approved date and conditions  will require the Applicant to submit a 
Deferred Date Application for consideration 

19. Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all 
traffic and pedestrian arrangements. 

20. Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if 
a car share parking bay is located in the street. 

21. Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not 
reinstated. 

.

282



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

Schedule C 
Works Zone Conditions 

1. The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the 
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the 
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City. 

2. The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone. 

3. The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period 
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the 
Applicant must: 

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;  

3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and 

3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy 

4. The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South 
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside 
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site. 

5. It is an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy, 
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant 
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs 
adjoining the building site. 

6. The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours 
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of 
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual. 

7. The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through 
private land is required. 

8. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works 
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period 
is two weeks. 

9. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer 
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on 
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed. 

10. The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is 
completely removed. 

11. Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City 
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area 
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads 
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the 
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone: 

 is required for a major transport project; or 

 is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic 
diversions; or 

 is otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project. 

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of 
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its 
development site. 

12. The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the 
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all 
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full. 

283

mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au


Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 25 November 2021 
 

13. The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic 
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1 
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own 
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site. 

14. The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss, 
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant 
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability, 
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone. 

15. The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss 
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or 
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including: 

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and 

15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury 

16. The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone. 

17. Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not 
reinstated. 

284


	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2021/09 held on 21 October 2021
	2 Item for Committee Information - Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee - Meeting Dates 2022
	3 Item for Committee Information - Outdoor dining - Various locations - November 2021
	4 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Year's Eve 2021
	Plan - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Year's Eve 2021

	5 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Australia Day 2022
	Plan - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Australia Day 2022
	Plan - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Australia Day 2022
	Special Event Traffic and Transport Information
	Australia Day 2022
	Event Contacts
	Special Event Clearways
	Barangaroo/Dawes Point/Millers Point
	Sydney Cbd
	Dawes Point/Sydney Cbd/The Rocks
	Sydney Cbd/The Rocks

	Road Closures
	Circular Quay/The Rocks
	Barangaroo/Millers Point
	The Rocks
	Sydney Cbd/The Rocks

	Footpath Closures
	Cahill Expressway Walkway

	Lane Closures
	Sydney Harbour Bridge - Lane And Ramp Closures

	Detour information




	6 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Harbour 10K & 5K 2021
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Harbour 10K & 5K 2021

	7 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Boxing Day Sales 2021
	Plan - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Boxing Day Sales 2021
	Plan - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Boxing Day Sales 2021
	Special Event Traffic and Transport Information
	Sydney City Boxing Day Sales
	Event Contacts
	Special Event Clearways
	Sydney Cbd

	Road Closures
	Sydney Cbd
	Sydney Cbd





	8 Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Mardi Gras Laneway Festival 2022
	Attachment - Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Mardi Gras Laneway Festival 2022

	9 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Sydney Lunar Festival 2022
	Plan - Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Sydney Lunar Festival 2022
	CoS Road Closure Program 2022 - Haymarket - TMP V22.3
	City of Sydney has compiled Risk Assessments and Site-Specific Safety Plans for the events that are not included in this Transport Management Plan
	6. PRIVACY NOTICE
	7. APPROVAL
	8. AUTHORITY TO *REGULATE TRAFFIC
	9. ATTACHMENTS
	TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS


	TCPs as at 15 Oct 21
	TCP 00 INDEX
	TCP 01 Goulburn St & Harbour St HAYMARKET
	TCP 02 Goulburn St & Sussex St HAYMARKET
	TCP 03 Little Hay St & Dixon St HAYMARKET
	TCP 04A Hay St, Sussex St & George St HAYMARKET
	TCP 04B Hay St, Sussex St & George St HAYMARKET
	TCP 04C Hay St, Sussex St & George St HAYMARKET
	TCP 05 Druitt St & Sussex St VMS
	TCP 06 Liverpool St & Sussex St VMS
	TCP 07 Goulburn St VMS



	10 Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Field Day at The Domain 2022
	Plan - Street Events - Temporary Road Closures - Field Day at The Domain 2022
	Slide Number 1


	11 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program - Glebe Point Road, Glebe
	Attachement - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program - Glebe Point Road, Glebe

	12 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program - Stanley Street, Darlinghurst.
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program - Stanley Street, Darlinghurst.

	13 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program - Darlinghurst Road, Kings Cross.
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program - Darlinghurst Road, Kings Cross.

	14 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Green Square - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Green Square - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program

	15 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Redfern - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Redfern - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program

	16 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Surry Hills - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Surry Hills - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program

	17 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Various Streets in Haymarket - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Various Streets in Haymarket - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program
	CoS Road Closure Program 2022 - Haymarket - TMP V1.0
	City of Sydney has compiled Risk Assessments and Site-Specific Safety Plans for the events that are not included in this Transport Management Plan
	6.  PRIVACY NOTICE
	7. APPROVAL
	8.  AUTHORITY TO *REGULATE TRAFFIC
	9. ATTACHMENTS
	10. TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS


	TCP 00 INDEX
	TCP 01 Goulburn St & Harbour St HAYMARKET
	TCP 02 Goulburn St & Sussex St HAYMARKET
	TCP 03 Little Hay St & Dixon St HAYMARKET
	TCP 04A Hay St, Sussex St & George St HAYMARKET
	TCP 04B Hay St, Sussex St & George St HAYMARKET
	TCP 04C Hay St, Sussex St & George St HAYMARKET
	TCP 05 Druitt St & Sussex St VMS
	TCP 06 Liverpool St & Sussex St VMS
	TCP 07 Goulburn St VMS


	18 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Harris Street, Pyrmont - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Harris Street, Pyrmont - COVID-19 Recovery Road Closure Program

	19 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - 124-136 Pitt Street, Sydney
	Attachment 1 - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney

	20 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney

	21 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Castlereagh Street, Sydney

	22 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Dalley Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Dalley Street, Sydney

	23 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Underwood Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Underwood Street, Sydney

	24 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - George Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - George Street, Sydney

	25 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Parker Street and Barlow Street, Haymarket
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Parker Street and Barlow Street, Haymarket

	26 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Brougham Street, Woolloomooloo
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Brougham Street, Woolloomooloo

	27 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Cope Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Cope Street, Waterloo

	28 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Sophia Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Sophia Street, Surry Hills

	29 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Marian and Rosehill Streets, Redfern
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Marian and Rosehill Streets, Redfern

	30 Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Underwood Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Underwood Street, Sydney

	31 Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Brougham Lane, Glebe
	Attachment - Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Brougham Lane, Glebe

	32 Works Zone - Clarence Street, Sydney
	Plan - Works Zone - Clarence Street, Sydney

	33 Works Zone - Kent Street, Sydney
	Plan - Works Zone - Kent Street, Sydney

	34 Works Zone - Wynyard Lane, Sydney
	Plan - Works Zone - Wynyard Lane, Sydney

	35 Works Zone - Parker Street and Barlow Street, Haymarket
	Attachment - Works Zone - Parker Street and Barlow Street, Haymarket
	Proposed Works Zone


	36 Works Zone - Greenknowe Avenue and Baroda Lane, Elizabeth Bay
	Plan - Works Zone - Greenknowe Avenue and Baroda Lane, Elizabeth Bay

	37 Works Zone - Brougham Street, Woolloomooloo
	Plan - Works Zone - Brougham Street, Woolloomooloo

	38 Works Zone - Commonwealth Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Works Zone - Commonwealth Street, Surry Hills

	39 Works Zone - Egan Street, Newtown
	Attachment - Works Zone - Egan Street, Newtown

	40 Works Zone - Catherine Street, Glebe
	Plan - Works Zone - Catherine Street, Glebe

	41 Works Zone - Park Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Works Zone - Park Street, Erskineville

	42 Parking - Disability Parking - Reservoir Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment 1 for Parking - Disability Parking - Reservoir Street, Surry Hills

	43 Parking - Disability Parking - Amy Street, Erskineville
	Attachment 1 for Parking - Disability Parking - Amy Street, Erskineville

	44 Parking - Timed Parking, No Parking and No Stopping - Golden Grove and Abercrombie Streets, Darlington
	Attachment - Parking - Timed Parking, No Parking and No Stopping - Golden Grove and Abercrombie Streets, Darlington

	45 Parking - Timed Parking - Hayes Road, Rosebery
	Attachment - Parking - Timed Parking - Hayes Road, Rosebery

	46 Parking - No Stopping - Buckland Lane, Alexandria
	Attachment 1 for Parking - No Stopping - Buckland Lane, Alexandria

	47 Parking - No Parking - Morrissey Road, Erskineville
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Morrissey Road, Erskineville

	48 Parking - Various Parking Changes - Castlereagh Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Castlereagh Street, Sydney
	Proposal


	49 Car Share - Mount Street, Pyrmont
	Plan - Car Share - Mount Street, Pyrmont

	50 Car Share - Bulwara Road, Pyrmont
	Plan - Car Share - Bulwara Road, Pyrmont
	Proposal


	51 Car Share - Potter and Danks Streets, Waterloo
	Attachment - Car Share - Potter and Danks Streets, Waterloo

	52 Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Jones Street, Ultimo
	Plan - Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Jones Street, Ultimo

	53 Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst
	Plan - Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Barcom Avenue, Darlinghurst

	54 Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Stanley Street, Darlinghurst
	Plan - Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossing - Stanley Street, Darlinghurst

	55 Traffic Treatment - Raised Marked Pedestrian Crossing - Wilson Street, Newtown
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Raised Marked Pedestrian Crossing - Wilson Street, Newtown

	56 Traffic Treatment - Raised Give Way Intersection - Golden Grove and Abercrombie Streets, Newtown
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Raised Give Way Intersection - Golden Grove and Abercrombie Streets, Newtown

	57 Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Church Street, Paddington
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Church Street, Paddington

	58 Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Thomas Lane, Darlington
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Continuous Footpath Treatment - Thomas Lane, Darlington

	59 Traffic Treatment - Raised Marked Pedestrian Crossing and Continuous Footpath Treatment - Buckland and Phillips Streets, Alexandria
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Raised Marked Pedestrian Crossing and Continuous Footpath Treatment - Buckland and Phillips Streets, Alexandria

	60 Traffic Treatment - Remove Median - Portman Street, Zetland
	Attachment 1 for Traffic Treatment - Remove Median - Portman Street, Zetlandve Median - Portman Street, Zetland

	61 Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway - King Street, Sydney
	Attachment 1 for Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway - King Street, Sydney

	62 Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway and Road Configuration - Green Square to Ashmore Connector, Alexandria
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Separated Cycleway and Road Configuration - Green Square to Ashmore Connector, Alexandria

	63 Traffic Treatment – Speed Cushions – Clara Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment – Speed Cushions – Clara Street, Erskineville

	64 Traffic Treatment - Speed Cushions - William Lane, Alexandria
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Speed Cushions - William Lane, Alexandria

	65 Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Catherine and Derwent Streets, Glebe
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Catherine and Derwent Streets, Glebe

	66 Other Authorities - Parking - Taxi Zone - Market Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Parking - Taxi Zone - Market Street, Sydney
	Proposal


	67 Other Authorities - Parking - Taxi Zone - Harbour Street, Haymarket
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Parking - Taxi Zone - Harbour Street, Haymarket
	Proposal


	68 Other Authorities - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Castlereagh Street, Sydney
	Plan - Other Authorities - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Castlereagh Street, Sydney

	69 Other Authorities - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Elizabeth Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Elizabeth Street, Sydney
	1: Pitt Street
	2: CS - Hunter to King 1
	3: CS - Hunter to King 2
	4: CS - King to Market
	5: CS - Market to Park
	6: CS - Park to Bathurst
	7: CS - Bathurst to Liverpool
	8: CS - Liverpool to Goulburn
	9: ES - Hunter Street to King Stree
	10: ES - Market to Park
	11: ES - Bathurst to Liverpool


	70 Other Authorities - Various Parking  Changes - Pitt Street, Haymarket
	Plan - Other Authorities - Various Parking  Changes - Pitt Street, Haymarket

	71 Other Authorities- Traffic Treatment - Temporary Road Closure - George Street North, The Rocks
	Attachment - Other Authorities- Traffic Treatment - Temporary Road Closure - George Street North, The Rocks

	72 Schedule of Conditions



